
December 6, 2023 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
TO BE HELD AT 2029 EAST AVENUE Q, PALMDALE 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 

6:00 p.m. 

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting 
please contact Danielle Henry at 661-947-4111 x1059 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to 
inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making comments under 
Agenda Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered during the meeting if requested 
at least 48 hours before the meeting.  Please call Danielle Henry at 661-947-4111 x1059 with your 
request. (PWD Rules and Regulations Section 4.03.1 (c))  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer comentarios bajo la 
sección No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de acción donde se ofrece comentarios al público 
durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas de anticipación de la junta directiva. Por 
favor de llamar Danielle Henry al 661-947-4111 x1059 con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y reglamentos 
sección 4.03.1 (c)) 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution of the 
agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East Avenue Q, 
Palmdale or on the District’s website at https://www.palmdalewater.org/governance/board-
activity/2023-meeting-agendas-minutes/ (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call Danielle 
Henry at 661-947-4111 x1059 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-minutes. 
Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, comments, or 
cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability of the District to 
conduct its meeting will not be permitted, and offenders will be requested to leave the meeting. 
(PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or ordinance 
to take action on any item. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -2-  December 6, 2023 

5) Presentations:

5.1) Dedication of the Palmdale Water District Main Board Room to Dr. Bill Mathis.
(Director Dino)  

5.2) State Legislative Summary. (Mr. Robert Reeb, Reeb Government Relations) 

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held November 13, 2023. 

6.2) Payment of Bills for November 27, 2023. 

6.3) Payment of Bills for December 11, 2023. 

6.4) Approval to Convert Engineering Technician Position to an Engineer Position. 
($56,000.00 – Budgeted – Human Resources Director Garcia/Personnel 
Committee)  

6.5) Approval to Convert Part-Time IT Technician Position to a Full-Time IT Help 
Desk Assistant Position. ($79,952.25 – Non-Budgeted – Human Resources 
Director Garcia/Personnel Committee) 

6.6) Approval to Cancel the Second Regular Board Meeting in December, December 
25, 2023, Due to the District’s Scheduled Office Closure. (No Budget Impact – 
General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7) Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and Possible Action on Approving Change Order No. 1 with Metro
Builders & Engineers Group, Ltd. to Replace 130 Feet of 16-Inch Pipeline at the 
Intersection of Avenue S and Sierra Highway. ($657,604.48 – Not-to-Exceed – 
Budgeted – Work Order No. 22-603 – Engineering Manager Rogers) 

7.2) Consideration and Possible Action on Resolution No. 23-21 being a Resolution of 
the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District Authorizing the General 
Manager or Designee to Sign an Amendment to Extend the Hauled Water Grant 
Funding Agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board on Behalf of the 
District. (No Budget Impact – Assistant General Manager Ly) 

7.3) Consideration and Possible Action on Establishing Guidelines for Changing 
Electrical Service Providers for District Electrical Service Accounts When Options 
are Available. (General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.4) Consideration and Possible Action on Sponsorship of the Antelope Valley Rural 
Museum at “Gold” Level in Honor of the District’s Agricultural History. 
($15,000.00 – Budgeted – General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.5) Consideration and Possible Action on Committee Member Alternates. (Director 
Mac Laren-Gomez) 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -3-  December 6, 2023 

7.6) Consideration and Possible Action on Authorization of the Following 
Conferences, Seminars, and Training Sessions for Board and Staff Attendance 
Within Budget Amounts Previously Approved in the 2023 Budget: 

a) WEF/AWWA Utility Management Conference 2024 to be held February
13-16, 2024 in Portland, Oregon.

8) Information Items:

8.1) Reports of Directors:

a) Standing Committees; Organization Appointments; Agency Liaisons:

1) Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency (AVEK) – November
14. (Director Dino, Board Liaison/Director Mac Laren-Gomez,
Alt.)

2) Personnel Committee Meeting – November 15. (Director Mac
Laren-Gomez, Chair/Director Kellerman)

b) General Meetings Reports of Directors.

8.2) Report of General Manager. 

8.3) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Board Members' Requests for Future Agenda Items.

10) Adjournment.

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX, 
General Manager 

DDL/dh 



�

� � �

�������������	����
���������������������� ����������� ���!"��#���$� ���%��� � &�$�'�$�(�)�����)��*)��+����� ,���-����'�-�.!$�/0�$��1��%����2�.��� � -��#������)�-$�)��������3������� �����/��!�$�-4��)���56������)6�7���)�0���)6�)�-��#������)�-$�)�����6���6�'�)6�6�������'�4����$%�)��8��9�'��*)$0�8�)6�&�$�'�$�(�)�����)��*)�:&(�����'��)��*);�)���'���*��)����)��)������6�$7��7����)��*)�*!�)�������'�)�"4�0���)6��!%6��)�)<$�$�$%��$�)�����'��%!$�)��0��'��*�*0����=�*����)����>!��7����4����'����7!$$��!�)��7�$���0��%�����*����'��?�0��8��9��%�8�)6�'��)��*)��)�77���'�)6�����'��7�'��*)�����(��?�0'�6��)��%����*)�����@���%����������)�)��=�*����)��)6���0����(��!���)�89$0�$%��$�)����)�)!���4��)��)��)6�'��)��*)��(���$!�)6�"4�)�����'��*���'�*����)���6��'��0��������)�77������4����)���!����.!������$�)'�)��$%��$�)������'�4��4��'��%!$�)��0�4��*'��%����56���8���)6�7���)�0����7�)6�����<�A�-%!$���=�������7�)6��%��$�)!����'�8����4$��'�)���4��)�)6�)��!��7����6����?�0'��%�%��%�8�)6�/����$0������B!���3����$$��:�<&�$�'�$;���'�5�����*90�:-<&�$�'�$;��=��)���=*�))�(�$9�:-<=��)��3$���)�;���'�)6�����4*)����)�77��/$$�$%��$�)����8����4������)��)6�CDEFGDHFIE�4���)��������$%��$�)������'�)6����)�77�8���$8�0���**����$������"��4$���$$��������7�)6�&(��'$%�)����)��9�)����!)��7�)6����*6'!$�)���)�8�)6�&(�����*)���#$���������@���%���'��!��7������� �0������������JKL�MNOKPJQ�RST��L�RLS�UONJT�V�WXYZJL[\Z�MNOKPJQ[��#�������#�����
8������)��'!*'�6���]�̂_�̂���$$�����)�)��!'%)�4��4���$����B��!��0��̀��������8�)6���4��?*)'�#���$��!�'�'7�*�)��7�]���a���$$�����5��'�$�8�)6�)6���'7�*�)��)6�4��4��'��!'%)����)��$$0��'!*'��'$�0'�����$�����)'�����$�4����!���4�'��%�

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.2



�

���������

�	

��
��������������������������������
�������
����������	������������	�����������	�����
����������������������������� �����!�������	������"	���#$%�"����	��	�������&�����	�����������'()(*+'����
�������������,-.*/0-/+'���	�	���"�����������������"&�#1�"����	���!"	��������	�����"�����������#2�2�"����	����	����'()(*+'����
�����������	���
��3	�����	
���	
����'()(*+'������������	�����	��������������������������	���
����������	���
�����4�	�
����	�����������������������5���������6-.*/0-/+'�����������	�	����
���������#7�1�"����	���	���
�������&�����	������	���&��	

��������������	�
�����������
������	����	����������	�������	����������3���������������	���	�������������!�����&�����	��������	3�������'()(*+'���	8����"���������������������	�#2��$�"����	�������������
	���������������������	�����������!��	�������	����9���������:0);<'(+'�=�������������������"�������	"�
��3������	����	
"�����	��	������	����������������������������������"�������������������3��������	���&���������������,-.*/0-/+'�>�&�?����	����	�	����	���������������������������	�������	
"�����	��	���������������
���������	
���������&�����	�����������@�����&������"�������	�	��������������A�� B�C��&�������������	����#1D$�
����	�������������E�	�����	����	��#7���"����	�F����	����������G������	�������2G�%��������&�����B�?����������������	����#����"����	�������������E�	�����	����	��#1�H�"����	�F��B�5�����������������	����#2�2�"����	��E�	�����	����	��#H�$�"����	�F����I�����������	
����J�����K�����	���������������B�L���������#2�H�"����	��E�	�����	����	��#%�D�"����	���	���F�������������"	��	3������	
���������������B�M������3�����	��I��������#%$��
����	����	
����'()(*+'�5���&�N��?���������5���� ��������������������������������������	
�������C����
���	��K�������������,-.*/0-/+'�>�&�?����	���	�3��������	��	3���A�� OPQRST�UVW�XYZ[U[\]�X]̂�_̀aW]bc�\d�efgQhijTQfkl�bm[YXUW�XaW]̂Xn�UVW�ôY[][pÙXU[\]�̀WYX[]p�b\YY[UUŴ�U\�p_qq\̀U[]a�X̂ [̂U[\]Xm�̀Wp\_̀bWp�U\�b\]U[]_W�U\�X̂rX]bW�UVW�bm[YXUW�X]̂�\qq\̀U_][Uc�XaW]̂Xs�op�[]̂[bXUŴ�XU�PiRSjTijkl�t_̂aWUn�UVW�ôY[][pÙXU[\]�[p�b\YY[UUŴ�U\�W]aXa[]a�UVW�uWa[pmXU_̀W�[]�q_̀p_[]a�X�bm[YXUW�Z\]̂�\rẀ�UVW�b\Y[]a�Y\]UVps�op�X�̀Wp_mU�\d�m\vẀ�̀WrW]_W�q̀\wWbU[\]p�X]̂�X�̀Wp_mU[]a�[]b̀WXpW�[]�UVW�Z_̂aWU�q̀\ZmWYn�UVW�xXc�yWr[p[\]�[]bm_̂Wp�X]�X̂ [̂U[\]Xm�z{s{�Z[mm[\]�[]�|W]ẀXm�}_]̂�pV[dUp�Xb̀\pp�bm[YXUW�̀Wp[m[W]bW�q̀\àXYps�~VWpW�q̀\àXYp�̀WYX[]�X�V[aV�q̀[\̀[Uc�d\̀�UVW�ôY[][pÙXU[\]�X]̂�v[mm�ZW�[]bm_̂Ŵ�Xp�qX̀U�\d�UVW�d_U_̀W�bm[YXUW�Z\]̂�q̀\q\pXms��qWb[d[b�pV[dUp�U\�UVW�Z\]̂�[]bm_̂W��� B��XUẀ�yWbcbm[]a�z����Y[mm[\]�



�

���������

��	
����	�
������
��������������������������������������������������������������
�� ��
��!������
������������������������������"��
�������������#�"�
����������������$�%
��&������"���������������	�
��'�(��#
�)��#�"�
���*�+�����������	���
��
%���&���('
����,
�
"������-���.�/������
�����������������0
��	
 ����
�(�1�(�,
�
"�������2�����������,����34��� ���5
�(���/��/���"��6����������789�:9;<=>?@AB9�C?==9D�?�EAD;9@�E<>>�FG�HAG9�IJK�LMLNK�@F�O99@�@89�PFG=@<@A@<FG?>�D9?D><G9�@F�C?==�?�E?>?GP9D�=@?@9�EAD;9@Q�RAB@89B�G9;F@<?@<FG=�9G=A9D�E9@S99G�>9;<=>?@<T9�>9?D9B=�?GD�@89�;FT9BGFB�@F�B9?P8�?G�?;B99O9G@�FG�?�=@?@9�EAD;9@�E9UFB9�@89�=@?B@�FU�@89�U<=P?>�V9?B�FG�HA>V�IK�LMLNQ��WG�HAG9�LXK�LMLNK�@89�;FT9BGFB�=<;G9D�@89�RY�LMLNZL[�=@?@9�EAD;9@K�?>FG;�S<@8�LM�EAD;9@�@B?<>9B�E<>>=K�?CCBFT<G;�?�\NIM�E<>><FG�=C9GD<G;�C>?GQ�]PPFBD<G;�@F�@89�;FT9BGFB�?GD�>9;<=>?@<T9�>9?D9B=K�@89�EAD;9@�?DDB9==9D�?�\NIQX�E<>><FG�D9U<P<@�S8<>9�O?<G@?<G<G;�EAD;9@�B9=9BT9=�@8BFA;8�@89�UF>>FS<G;�?P@<FG=̂�\_QN�E<>><FG�<G�=C9GD<G;�=8<U@=�UBFO�@89�9̀G9B?>�RAGD�@F�F@89B�UAGD=a�\bQI�E<>><FG�<G�̀9G9B?>�RAGD�=C9GD<G;�B9DAP@<FG=�FB�@89�9><O<G?@<FG�FU�CB9T<FA=>V�?CCBFT9D�=C9GD<G;a�\XQ_�E<>><FG�<G�=C9GD<G;�D9>?V=a�\cQI�E<>><FG�<G�B9T9GA9�?GD�<G@9BG?>�EFBBFS<G;�UBFO�=C9P<?>�UAGD�E?>?GP9=�GF@�CBFd9P@9D�@F�E9�G99D9D�UFB�CBF;B?OO?@<P�CABCF=9=�<G�RY�LMLNZL[a�?GD�\N[M�O<>><FG�<G�B9DAP@<FG=�@8?@�S<>>�E9�B9=@FB9D�<G�@89�H?GA?BV�LML[�efghijfikl�=@?@9�EAD;9@�CBFCF=?>�=8FA>D�@89B9�E9�=AUU<P<9G@�B9=FABP9=Q��mG�LMLLK�n?><UFBG<?�9G?P@9D�>?GDO?Bo�>9;<=>?@<FG�@F�?DT?GP9�@89�p9S=FO�qrstjtluivutfjkl�P><O?@9�;F?>=�FU�PA@@<G;�CF>>A@<FGK�?DT?GP<G;�P?BEFG�G9A@B?><@VK�D9T9>FC<G;�?�P?BEFG�B9OFT?>�@?B;9@�D?@9�UFB�G?@AB?>�?GD�SFBo<G;�>?GD=K�?GD�?PP9>9B?@<G;�@89�luvuhkl�@B?G=<@<FG�@F�P>9?G�9G9B;VQ���789�p9S=FO�]DO<G<=@B?@<FG�8?=�E9;AG�@8F=9�<G<@<?@<T9=K�?GD�@89�9G?P@9D�w@?@9�xAD;9@�<GP>AD9=�B9=FABP9=�@F�PFG@<GA9�@89<B�<OC>9O9G@?@<FGQ�]PPFBD<G;�@F�@89�y9C?B@O9G@�FU�R<G?GP9K�@89�<G<@<?@<T9=�?GD�UAGD<G;�<GP>AD9̂�� ��z
����34
��(�	��������{
/����|}�~�	�
������ �6�66��-4���2���������(�
���/��{����!��/�� ��� ������
��!����{
�������(��������"��
�"���~���
��� ���"�
�(���/����"�/�"����~��/(
���"��{����
������
��"�~�
�(���"
"��"�'��{���/����~���(�!��/�
��
�%�������
�"�� ��
�"���� ���
���
��
�(�'�)��"��
�(�+��{��4�("��������(�����+���������&����
��1��(�
�(����� �.�/������
����-���������6�6|36}�
�(��2���������"��"�����//�����/������
���+�



�

���������

��	
����
������������	���������������������� �!"!!�#�$��"!"%���&������'������(��
������)*����)���� ���	�
� �����'��
���������)���((���*��)�)�(��+�,���-�

���.�������
�)�-
�����'�-
�����)*��������������/���0���-����������������
*�1"��������� ��

������
���
���� ��
��������*����	�
� �������0���������(����-*�2���(-�������!"�34�13��������� ��

������
���
���� ��
��������*����	�
� �������0���������(����-*�2���(-�������!"5"4�����""��������� ��
��������*����������������&���

��������)������-*�2���(-�������!"�3+��$��"!"�����
�������	���������!������������ �!"�6�#�$��""%���.����(���� ����������)������-*����*����+�,���$��)�����
�����75�(�

��� ��(�&������� ����#�����
�8����	����� �9(�
�(�������:���������������������;��������8�������<�-
���=��
������	�((������=��
������;��(-����(���:�����%���!"!�0!5�������������
��)��)� ������������(�
���
���)������������������(�
�(������+���	��-����.����������	��������31������������ �!"!!�#�$�1"3%�����-
�������� ��(�'��>� ���������������
�/��������������)��� ���(�����������-�����?�������������������	��-��	��������;�(�&�
��=��
�/��������������)��<��)��(+�,���$��)�����
�����7@+6�(�

���	����� �9(�
�(�������:������ �������������:���;���������$�����#7�+��(�

��%��2�����(���� �	����&�����#7�+@�(�

��%�����������A�����;���������	����
�$�����#7!6"�"""%���!"!�0!5�����)��)�������������(�
�(������+��BCD�EFEG�HIJ�EFEE�KLJMDN�OPNQ�PRSSTNNDJ�UEVW�XTYYTRI�RZD[�\RL[�]DH[Q�NR�PRINTILD�QN[DIMNCDITIM�\R[DQN�HIJ�̂TYJ\T[D�[DQTYTDIPD�QNHND̂ TJDV�BCD�DIHPNDJ�_NHND�KLJMDN�SHTINHTIQ�UEV̀�XTYYTRI�abW�cD[PDINd�R\�NCDQD�TIZDQNSDINQ�RZD[�\RL[�]DH[Q�NR�HJZHIPD�P[TNTPHY�TIZDQNSDINQ�TI�[DQNR[TIM�\R[DQN�HIJ�̂TYJYHIJ�CDHYNC�NR�PRINTILD�NR�[DJLPD�NCD�[TQe�R\�PHNHQN[RcCTP�̂TYJ\T[DQ�TI�NCD�\HPD�R\�DfN[DSD�PYTSHND�PRIJTNTRIQV�BCD�KLJMDN�TIPYLJDQ�UgG�STYYTRI�TI�hDID[HY�iLIJ�[DJLPNTRIQ�HP[RQQ�ZH[TRLQ�c[RM[HSQj�̂CTPC�TIPYLJDj�XLN�H[D�IRN�YTSTNDJ�NRj�kYTSHND�kHNHY]QN�iLIJj�_ND̂ H[JQCTc�R\�_NHNDlm̂ IDJ�nHIJQj�HIJ�oR[e\R[PD�B[HTITIMV�BCDQD�[DJLPNTRIQ�H[D�R\\QDN�TI�cH[N�X]�H�UGp�STYYTRI�QCT\N�NR�q[RcRQTNTRI�bW�acLXYTP�DJLPHNTRIdV��BCD�EFEG�HIJ�EFEE�KLJMDN�OPNQ�PRSSTNNDJ�UWV̀�XTYYTRI�RZD[�SLYNTcYD�]DH[Q�NR�QLccR[N�J[RLMCN�[DQTYTDIPD�HIJ�[DQcRIQD�c[RM[HSQ�NR�CDYc�PRSSLITNTDQ�HIJ�\TQC�HIJ�̂TYJYT\D�HZRTJ�TSSDJTHND�TScHPNQ�\[RS�DfN[DSD�J[RLMCNj�̂CTYD�HJZHIPTIM�c[RrDPNQ�HIJ�c[RM[HSQ�NCHN�̂TYY�TSc[RZD�NCD�stutvws�[DQTYTDIPD�NR�\LNL[D�J[RLMCNQ�HIJ�\YRRJQV�BCD�DIHPNDJ�_NHND�KLJMDN�SHTINHTIQ�UWVG�XTYYTRI�abx�cD[PDINd�R\�NCDQD�TIZDQNSDINQ�RZD[�SLYNTcYD�]DH[Q�TI�c[RM[HSQ�HIJ�c[RrDPNQ�NR�XRYQND[�NCD�PHcHPTN]�R\�PRSSLITNTDQ�HIJ�DPRQ]QNDSQ�NR�DIJL[D�J[RLMCNQ�HIJ�\YRRJQV�BCD�KLJMDN�[D\YDPNQ�UgxE�STYYTRI�TI�hDID[HY�iLIJ�[DJLPNTRIQ�HIJ�Upyy�STYYTRI�TI�JDYH]Q�HP[RQQ�ZH[TRLQ�c[RM[HSQ�̂CTPC�TIPYLJDj�XLN�H[D�IRN�YTSTNDJ�NRj�ĤND[�[DP]PYTIMj�_HYNRI�_DH�[DQNR[HNTRIj�QH\D�J[TIeTIM�̂HND[�aqiO_�N[DHNSDINdj�HIJ�ĤND[�PRIQD[ZHNTRI�c[RM[HSQV��nDMTQYHNTZD�PYTSHND�[DQTYTDIPD�XRIJ�c[RcRQHYQ�TIPYLJD�_K�Wg̀�aOYYDIdj�OK�Gyg̀�ahH[PTHdj�HIJ�_K�gxW�azMMSHI�HIJ�{TDYYRdV�OYY�NC[DD�SDHQL[DQ�SRZDJ�NR�NCD�RccRQTND�CRLQDj�XLN�



�

���������

�	
������	�	�������������������������������
��
�
���	�����	����	������	��������	�����
�	�
������ ���
����
���	���	���������!	����"#"$�%�
�	�&��	������'���(�����	���	��
	�����������	������	��	�����)*+��
��
����	�� ���
�������,���	��	���
����������
���	��)+��
��
���-�����������
�.������
������
���
��
������
��/0�1+2�	��(0�*3+24��5�����
��������������������	����
����������
���
����������	��������	�����
�	�
�������������	��������	�����������������������"#"$������	��,����
����	���� ������������	��	�������
����
.��&������������)1�	��)*#��
��
�� �	����
�������������(�
�
���	�
������������6����������
��������	��������� �������� �
�
�	������&�	������
�	���������������
��
�
�	���
���	����������������7����
����	����������.
����
�������8
���
�����������&�8
���
�����
��
�
���������	��������	�����
�	�
����������
�����9:;<�=>�?@=<AB�=>�CDEFGH==��(�������������������
���&�	����������
������	��������
�������������
�
��� �������	����	��
���	����
�������
����	��������
���
���� ��	��
����
�����	�����
���
�������	�������
����	��
�����
��&�	���'�����������������	
��	��������� ��
�����������	�
��������
�
������
��	���	��	���	����	
��	������	���
���������	��	��������0��	���������� ������������
����	�.� ���	�������� �����
�� ����
������ �	���	�������������������
�����������
���	����������������&�	��
���	����������	�	����'����	������������������������������	��	����
����	�&����
������
���������0&������
��������������	������������� �������
�����������������
�	�������	�����	������������)3I2��
��
����'����
������
�
����	���������	�
�������
����
�����������������	�. ��
��
�
�	���&�
�����
�������JKLKMNJ��	�������
�
�����'���OP"#"QR"$�/�	���0����������������������	��
������
�
��� ��
����	�&����������
�	������
��������
������
�����
����������������	��������	���
����������
������S;�9:T�U;VA�SWXXY�?;@ZA�[<\=];A>=T<===��'�
��̂ML_NJ������������
	�
����������������̀��
��	�����	������������������������������
�	�������	�����������	�������&�	����� �
���	�� ��������abcM_db_NJ�����������	
�����
�����������	��
���
���	�������������e�������	���������������������JKLKMNJ���
�	�����	�� ������	���������	����������
�
������'��������������
�
�	��&���������	��	�.	������**���	������
��!	&����	�����	�&������	
���������
������f����gMhJbiNJ�������	� �����	
���&��������	��� ���	������	�
�� ����	�������& �	�����
R�������������
�����������
�����e���������������
�
���������j��
���e�
�
	�����
��������k,l(��'�������
�
�����������m�
�����	��e�
�
	����	��������	��	���	��������k,l(������������ ���������j�������	�
��� ��
��
��"2#�	&���O����	����
���	��������� ���
���j��
������
��������������������
�
�	��&�	���&��������8���	�k����&	����%��e��� ��	��������	������e����������%�����
�
���*�-
����
�������/
����6������
��%��e���4 ��	�������&��
������e���� ���	�
�	�
������e���� �	���	�	����������������&	�����	
����	����������	
�����e������%��e�����������������	���&�����������
�
��	��	����
�
�����	���R���	������e����	����	�	����
�������������m�
����������	�������	�
�
���	�
��������������������&��
�������	�
�
���	�
���	�����	�������������



�

���������

�	
����������������
��������������������������
��� ��
!
"������
���!"����������
����#
����� ����
�$��!�!%���$�!�������&
��!�����#
����
��&
� �����
��
�'�(�
��"����� )��	
�������������������������
�$��!
��	
�����
����!��� �
���"�����$
!����	�����
����#
������*+,-���$�!�������&
��
����.�%��!���	
�/
����$
!���"�0��
��1
�����
��2/013��	
����	���� ���������4
��	
�5��%�
���&
�/
��%!67��������#
����
��&
� �����
���������
�
���
���!��������!��!���
���
������.��
�
����	
�������"������!��"�89:;;<�=��>�?>�@A��!�
��*+(-��!�����&��
��������!������	���� �"����	
�*���"��!���/
����$
!���"�B��	��!��0�����"
��������
��!���
!������C
��
�$���.��!�����
�$��!
��
����!�����
���
���"��	
�/
����(�
�����	���*��!��������������	
�D�:�?E;�����!����
!� ��
&�
������
�������
�$��
�
""���
!�'��	
������
��������������������

C����
�������	���F�

!�7�!C�B�!�!��!%�5��%��$����	�!��	
�*��$��
�*���� ���B�!������	����	
�����
���!��
&
��%
�
G����!%�"
�
������������"������$��
����#
���'���	
�H��������������������
�
��
���
�����"�&
��!"����������
�������"������!%�!
%�������!�����	��	
�I
%�������
�����������	
�����
����8J:E;@�$��
)�"���
�����$���%��
�
G��
$
��
��	
���!����	
��
!&���!$
!����EK=L?>�MA���(
!��
�7����NOP�� �(
!������-!��*�����
���2/6(���!��3��!��Q��	�7
�C
��2/6(�!�R��
�3)��!��-��
$�� �(�
�C
��1��
���1�&���2/6(���!��3��!����
���	
�����������������������
G�
���
�*+,-���$�!�������&
��!��#���������
&�
������
���
�'�(�
��"����� )��	
��
%�������!�������
&��
�����
���
���
%����!%�*+,-���$�!�������&
��
��������$�C
���
�������!��!���
���"������!��"��	
��
�����$��
�
""���
!�)����	������$���$���!%��	
���!�
!���"��	
��
����.�
�������	�!
��
G�
���
��#���������
&�
������
���
��2STU6�� �)��"�"
�����
3�"���"�������
%���
���"���������!�����&��
�8E�9�L�>�:?>:���=��V�?>�A����&��
���	
�
��%���
����#
������
��
���"�
��� ��	
�%�&
�!��)������&
��� ��	
��
����%
!� �� �Q�!��� �N�SUWW)��!��$

����
��"�
���������
X���
$
!��.��!��
G�
!���	
�
�
G�
���
����$�!�������&
��!��#������������
���
���!����Q�!��� �N)�SUWS'���0��
�6�
���
�����#
�����	�����!�X����" �"����	���!
�����
�$��!
��*+,-��
&�
������
��
���!����
������#
����	�����������&
������$��
$
!����%���!����
��������!������ ����!��	���/01�	����
�
�$�!
������
��!���$����!�
����	���
��"�
�����&����!���"�(FR-.����
�������%
����#
�����!�
��5���������!�N.����
���
� ���!%����#
���.��
����!����!����#
���.��!�����#
����
G�����&
� �"�����!��������	
����!&
 �!�
�$��!�
!�!�
��!���
����'��	
��
"�!����!��"�8YL>��6�
���
��=��V�?>�A�
G������� �
G����
���	
��
��%!������!��������!��"��	���%	6/
������!&
 �!�
�"�������
���"��	
�(����$
!��6(�!�Q��X��!�/
���'����F�&
�!���Z
���$���%!
���	
�"�!����!"����������
���������C�%
��!�Q�� �NU)�SUSW)��!�����
���!��	
� 
��)��
����
���	
�(��
��1
�
�&����5��#
���
��%���
�"���
G�
���
��*+,-��
&�
��������!�����(7�NOP'��[\]̂_̀a�b̂�cddbdef̀g�[\]̂_̀a�b̂�h]dbdef̀bi��-��
$�� $�!�1��
���1�&���2/6j������
�3���������!��!��!�Q�!
�WU)�SUSW�����	
�TN���(�
�C
���"��	
�*���"��!���(���
�-��
$�� '�(�
�C
��1�&����
��
�
!��������"�(�!�7
!����*��!� )�����
������������!���"�R�!�
�
 )�(�!���*����)��!��(�!���*��4�*��!��
�'�j
�



�

���������

�	

����������������������������������������������������������������� !��"��������#$%&����#$#'(����)��������	�
����)����������)!����������������
�������
�����*	���'���	�������
�����������)����������+��������#%��#$#'(����������������,�
)�)���	)��-,	����./-0)�����1������������
��������������������������������2��)��������������)���������!!�)����� !��"���3���4���)��*	��(����������������5���
�6������/-�����������������!!�)�������2��)������������������&#-�������/���
���)
�
�	
	��)��*	�����	��������
�����������������������!��)�)�������������
��)���������+��	��������	�
���,���)����(��)����)��*	�����!���)7������)
)��
������	�)��)�������
�	
	�(��)������)��)��*	��������������
���)�������������)!����"�-	!�������
��)�������	����������)��������8������)������9:;<;:;=>��)��	!�)����)���������)����)���?>@ABC�D��+��������#%��#$#'�� !��"����)�������������������������/)����3�!���./- ��������1����
��)���������0������3��"��E�0)���)���,���)��������)����!!�)��)����������������������

��6�	��-F����������!���)�	��
��)����������
���)���������
��)������3�)��
������,���	����3����
�)��(����������������6	����0)
"��./-D�"����1�)����������!!��!�)��)����
��)����������������������)�	��� ���)����./-����������1�)����������6	�����
��)�(���)������!�������������������	�����������)
	��	�����)���)
�����G@H;IJA<;@KL�,�������,����(� )�
������������%M&$���������2��)������ !��"�����������������������	�������������������������,�	����������� ���N���
)�
��6������(�������)���O;P@LK�!��)�)
������!��)
)���������������������O><QJ<KLR����������)����)���8!�
���������)���������������
	������������"�����������)
	��	����
���	�)�)��(�� !��"����)����������F�)���,)��)���������������������)����������!��)
��
���	������)���)�����)
�(�4��������
����������������)������)����������!��)
�����)��������6�������������)���)	���!����������LS>@T>AKL����)
��������)���O;P@LK���
���)���)������������)!(�3�)��������)��!��)�)����,)��)���������������
���	����������������������0������3��"������0)���)���,���)��������������������)��������(�

���)�������)���)�"��5��!���)�����)������������8!���)���)�
�	���
����)����
)��
�-)��������!	��)
�!��)
���!	��)
��	����
����	���)���)�)����������U	��)�����������)��������������������(���D������ �������)�������	�	���#V�� ������3���)�����!���4��!����4��)�W(��")���./- ���/)���1�����	�
������������ ������/���
���)
�,�	
	������	���)��	���������� ��������)"���
W	)���./-X������	��1��������3���4���/��)�������)����������)�)�������������	�
�����8������(� ��������
W	)�������������
�	�����	!���)���������������
����������� ������)��#$%Y������������������2��)�����������)�
��#$##���������������)����������������������)����)����)
���)����)�
�	�)�������#$##�
�)�����!�
"������������)�������	
�	����������)�)���!�
"���������)�����������)�����)��?>@AKL��������	����(� ��������")������
�������������������������)�)��)��#$#Y(��Z[�\]�̂\__\̀ab[�[c�defg�cah�de[gh\eb�̀cî\[\ci�jg[[gh�jk�[lg�jg][�mnopq���N�����)����������)��������!!������������)����)���!��)�)�������/)���)
����������������6��������/)��
�������	���)����
�)��������)������������������)���)��
�������)�����������r$��)���(�6����������)���)�������)����)��������)
������/)���)
�������
�)�����)������(�



�

���������

��	
����	�����
������������������������������������������������
 !����" �����#$%&	�	���	'��	����
� �()����* (�����+(����� �� ����, ���-	�(	���.���/�0��	�) ��(��
��*	
������
���
�	
����1���	��)�  ����
��
 �
��
�, ����	������	)�� ,�
����)�  ��234562�! 
	����*	
������
��� (
��
��	���
 ���! �
�
������(�
��
 �
���7
	
���	
���8�� (�)���� �
� ��� 	���#�
	
��� 	��'�	���	!!��)	�����)�  �� �� )	��9�()	
� �	������)��#9�':�7!�)�,�)	�����
��������* (�����+(����	���
� �	��
��
����	���	��������	)
� ����1����	
�
���;�!	�
��!�������� ��#!!�'�	)
� ����1���
�	
�
���7
	
���	
���� 	�����
	��������������(�	
� ��, ��)������	�)	���)��
���:��)) ������
 �
���	(
� �������������
���<=52>?@23AB5��
�!� ,�	��������)����)	���	����)�  ����	��
��
����24C@DC=D2EF���&�$� !! ������������!���	�������)	(���
���A3BB62�!� 1��� ���) (���! 
��
�	������	��
 �) �,��)
�����
	
��	���,����	����+(������
���	���*��������	������(�)��	��	��
 �� *�!(���)�*	
������
����* (�������G!�)
���
 �,(�,����� 
����
�� ,���+(������
�:������
	���������	�;�!!��	)
� ����1���	�����+(������
��
����	
��1����! 
	����*	
��� (
��
�	
�����������)�  ����
�����������!� ! �����
��)
����
	��	����, ����	���������H����*	
���
�	��
� ���)(����
�����+(���������
	
�� ��,����	���	*:�������I��
���7
	
���9�1�� ����
	��&� 
�)
� ������)��#I79&�'���)��
���(!�	
���
����	��	���� !!���8(���8�1��� ��#�88'�	������)(����
�����1�� !����,����	���	��	���� !!���8(���J�!� 1����
��#�8J'�
 ��
����
����
������(�	
 ���,�	��* �H�
 �	���������	���������H����*	
���	���� ����+(�
	����!� 
�)
�!(���)���	�
�:�����)(����
�) �!��	�)���	
��, ��
����88�	����G!�)
������(���	
��, ��
����8J����K)
 ����.L���/��:�I�����
����)(����
���
	��������
���������) ��(��
��*	
������
����*����� 
������+(�����
 �������
��
��������)�  ���(�
���K)
 ����.L���/����	���,� ��
�	
��	
���*�����	1��,�1����	���
 �) �!��
��
��
�������	��� ,�
����)�  ������
��������
���(
� ��	��	�:�J��) �!	��� ���
��� !��	
�1���	
��, ���������* (������-	�(	���.���/���*�
��	�) �!��
� ���	
�� ,�-	�(	���.���/�0:������)�  ��
��
����!� 1��� ������
���,����	���88M�8J�*������H����	)���1��
����	��� (
) ���	��
���!� ! ������+(������
��(�����������:���J��	���,, �
�
 �	�������) �)������	��������
��� !! ��
� ��
 �
���������
���	(
� ��	�������
�����	�(��� ��7�!
������.�
 ��	� ��� 
����!� 1��� ������+(����
����
	
��� 	���
 �* �H�*�
��) ��(��
��*	
������
����	����)�  ����
���
 �������	
���(!��)	
�1��
��
����
�	
��	�� ))(���	���� ��	!!��)	����I79&����+(������
�� �� ����, ���-	�(	���.���/�0����)�(�����
�� (���	!!��)	
� ��, ��	�*	�1���,� ��
� �����+(������
�:��������
	
��� 	���	�� �*����������*�
��!� ! ����	�������
��
�	
�* (����	1��������	
���
����	��	
 ���
��
����!	�
� ,�
��������	�����!�	)����
�*�
��	�!� ! ������*���	�
�!� ��	�:�����	(
� ��	����! �� �����N�)
���
� ���	�������
��	
�
����	�
����(
���
��
����*�����
���O 1��� ���	���� ��
�����	�(��:�������$�!	�
���
� ,�P��	�)���	��	�� !! ���! ��
� �� ��
�����	�(����
	
����
�	
�
��������* (������(�
���������,�)	�
� �� ����O����	��P(���#OP'�) �
�Q���)��	���7	,��$���H�����	
����)) (�
�) �
������G)���� ,�
����
	
(
 ���)	!� ,�;�!��)��
�	�����)��	����
 �,���



�

���������

�	
�����	���	���	���	�
��	�������	���	�����������	������������	������	��
�	����������
�������	���	��������	�����	����	��	��������������������������� !�"#�������	���������	��������������������������������������������$������������%&'()*�	����������������������	������������	����+��������	����$�	���
���������	��	������,	�������	-��.����������/011()�������������	�����������	����2�����
2���$��������2�34�56 ��	�������7��	������	�89����8������	�������3����
����	�:;+!��������������������������7��	���	��������-�3����
�������,	�����������������	���������2�������3����
�������<	���
�	��	����������������������������-�7��	����=����	�������������	����������������	����-�34�56 ��	����������	�������������������"�����������7���������5>2�5>58-�?���"���������������34�56 2��������2�����	��@�� ABCDEF�G�HIJJKLM�MNO�PQRCSTUV�WKXXYMXOZM�MK�OZHILO�H[\O�]LYẐYZ_�̀[MOL�YZ�HWNKKaHb�MNYH�cYaa�WKZM[YZH�HOdOL[a�JLKcaOX[MYW�JLKdYHYKZH�[Z]�W[ZZKM�cO�YXJaOXOZMO]�[H�]L[\MO]e�fNO�cYaa�WLO[MOH�[Z�OZMYLOag�ZÒ�OZ\KLWOXOZM�LKaO�\KL�MNO�hM[MO�i[MOL�jK[L]b�LOkIYLOH�MNO�WLO[MYKZ�K\�[�WKHMag�][M[c[HO�\KL�ML[ŴYZ_�WKXJaY[ZWO�[Z]�OZ\KLWOXOZMb�[Z]�WKZM[YZH�[Z�YZ\O[HYcaO�YXJaOXOZM[MYKZ�RDlFEDmFno��3��������������������	����	��
�	�2�"��������p��������������34�56 �	��������������	�������	��������������������������	��������������������	����������������	��-�� AqCDV�gO[Lb�NK̀OdOLb�MNO�rO_YHa[MILO�HOZM�XO�cYaaH�KIMHY]O�MNO�cI]_OM�JLKWOHH�MN[Mb�Y\�[aa�OZ[WMO]b�̀KIa]�[]]�ZO[Lag�stu�cYaaYKZ�K\�[WWKIZMO]�WKHMH�YZ�MNO�cI]_OMb�K\�̀NYWN�stt�cYaaYKZ�̀KIa]�cO�KZ_KYZ_e�iYMN�KIL�HM[MO�\[WYZ_�WKZMYZIO]�OWKZKXYW�LYĤ�[Z]�LOdOZIO�IZWOLM[YZMgb�YM�YH�YXJKLM[ZM�MK�LOX[YZ�]YHWYJaYZO]�̀NOZ�WKZHY]OLYZ_�cYaaH�̀YMN�HY_ZY\YW[ZM�\YHW[a�DlvEDwPRDSmVxo��7�	���=	��������������,��	����	���3�	�������3��������3����
�4����:982��
�3����
�������.�	����	�	��y.+7	��z	���{2���������$�����6>����������������	���	�����������������7�	���=	��������������,��	����	���3�	�������3�������y,33{2��|��������	�������	�����
����������������	����������	����������	����������	�������������	�����}�����������������������	������	�
����	��
2�������	���	��
���	�������������������
����	����=	����	
�~������
�3������������������=	���.���	�����������#���-�#�����������=	����	
�~������
�3��������������������������
�	�������	�����������7�	���=	����~�������,�������4�	���	���	����	��������	���������	����	������	�����������	���	���	����������
������	��������	���������-�?����������������$�����������	����	������	����	�������
�����������	��������������	��������}����������������	����$�	���
2�	����������
�������������������	��������	��
���	�������������	������}����������������������������	����������������	������������	��	��	��������������-�~�����	����	������2���������������������	�����
2��������
����������=	����	
�~������
�3������������������}���������	��������	�����|�����������������
��	������
�����������	���	����$�	���
�����	����-��



�

����������

	
��
����
���������������������������������������������� �!��� ���	
�
�"��#�� ����$���������!�%&'())*+(,'��-�������./���������/����#
��0�����
���
������
���#
1���#��
 ����!"�
���#�!�#
1������#���
��"���� ��

��
 �������#����������������$
����2/
���!����/���$��#����#
��&'34*567�8#��94)):;��
��/
��"�#�$�1��"������.��
��!���
����
��������!�������<������#
�����1����������
��������
1
��
�������/����������8#��=�����������.��
���!�/���./���
���1���/ ���� ��
���#�����1��������.��������$�/���
>�����������..��/���.���$
���� �
������������./����������?�������1���..������/�#�
��#
@
�������
�����/���������?$��.�������
�?/��
����������!����>����$
����������8#�/�#��#���1����������.�/� 
��������������<������
!����1��� ��#��/ ����#�
��#�
������
������������!� ���.���"�	�����������������
��
��/���#
���/�#����<������#�/�� ���/������� !������
�������
���./�������/��������8#��=���$
�����
���������1�����
����.����#�����
�/�����
 
��������.�
�����������.�����/�����$#����#����
������1�
 ����������� ����
������
1
��
 ������/����
>���#��$��>��8#������/�������/������� !���/���</�������
��
�������
��1����1�����
 ��������
������� !��#����
��� �
��
���#��������
�� �
����A������� ���BCDE"��#����
��� �
�����
 ���#��./����������������.����#������/���$��#��#�������������!� �����FDG���������!����<������#
����2/���������
���
��������������
���
������.��
����#��
������#����1������������
��#��
������/ ����#�
��#�
���
.��!"�
��FBG�/���������>����$
������������H� 
��������������<����������
1
��
�������/������"�#
��!���������������#����
�
������
 ���#�� !��#����
��� �
�����/����@���#��=��
�/��
��� 
�����������/��"�
��!��"��������$�/����������
���-��������������
��./�������/����/���������������������
���
���/ ����#�
��#��#��
������./���/�#����<��������8#�����
��������.�I��
����#
��
>���
����������������������#�� ������
�����
��
���
���"�����
��"��#
��JKLM�NOO�PQ�RQST�UV�WXVYPTS�ZX[\UQ�UV�]̂S[\�RW�[�_[QUS̀�[a[UP\Z�UbS�SccS]UQ�Vc�[�_[QUS�V\�_[USXQ�Vc�UbS�QU[US̀�VX�UV�[TTXSQQ�RXZS\U�TXP\dP\Z�_[USX�\SSTQe�fbVQS�\SSTQ�[XS�ZXS[USX�Ub[\�UbS�[gVR\U�[Y[P̂[âS�P\�UbS�N̂S[\RW�[\T�Oa[USgS\U�O]]VR\U�S[]b�hS[X̀�[\T�UbPQ�aP̂̂�_VR̂T�cRXUbSX�SiW[\T�UbS�WRXWVQS�Vc�UbS�NOO�_bP̂S�XSgVYP\Z�jk�WSX]S\U�Vc�PUQ�[\\R[̂�lMmMnoMpq�����������
�����#��r��
����B?s�
���#������� �!��������/����������r��
���
����������t?D��uvw:;������������
�����1����%xyz7��#�� �����8#�� ����$
����������
���������������#����1���������r����� ���Dt��{�1������|�$���"���#���������������-������� !��#�����������
��#������
��������.�I��
���"�1������#��������
������}�������
�����
"�����
��~��� �bP̂S���[WWXS]P[US�UbS�[RUbVX�Q�P\US\U�UV�PgWXVYS�]̂S[\RW�Vc�̂V][̂�_[USX_[hQ�P\�TPQ[TY[\U[ZST�]VggR\PUPSQ̀�UbPQ�aP̂̂�XS[̂̂V][USQ�XSYS\RS�cXVg�[\�VYSXQRaQ]XPaST�cR\T�Ub[U�PQ�RUP̂P�ST�UV�]̂S[\�RW�_[QUS̀�[a[US�UbS�SccS]UQ�Vc�_[QUS�V\�_[USXQ�Vc�UbS�QU[US̀�[\T�[TTXSQQ�RXZS\U�TXP\dP\Z�_[USX�\SSTQe�fbPQ�cR\TP\Z�XSWXSQS\UQ�[�]XPUP][̂�



�

����������

�		
���
��	������������
�����	
��	�����������	�������������������	����������������������������������� !�"�#�$ " #��%&�##'#$��#(�)�� !�*+,!��$ *���-.'*�'#$�&�)�! /0'! *� 1 !2�0!3�#�)�� !�*0%%&' !��,�%! %�! ��#(��(,%����)�� !�*+,!��$ �4,#�'#$ #42�%&�#��*�%�!��,5�'�*�0!3�#�)�� !�"�#�$ " #��%&�#��+���4,#*'*�*�,5� �4+�,5��+ �5,&&,)'#$� & " #�*6�789��#��#�&2*'*�,5�)�� !�*0%%&2�! &'�3'&'�2:�7;9�%!,4 (0! *�0* (�'#�4,#(04�'#$��#��##0�&�)�� !�*0%%&2��#(�( "�#(��** **" #���+���'#4&0( <������"'#'"0"<�3,�+��+ �)!'�� #�( 4'*',#="�>'#$�%!,4 **��+����#�0!3�#�)�� !�*0%%&' !�)'&&�0* � �4+�2 �!��,�( � !"'# �'�*�)�� !�*0%%&2�! &'�3'&'�2<��#(��+ �> 2�(����'#%0�*��#(��** **" #��" �+,(,&,$2�0* (��,� 1�&0�� ��+ �0!3�#�)�� !�?@AABCDEF?�)�� !�*0%%&2�! &'�3'&'�2�5,!��+ �40!! #��2 �!��#(�,# �(!2�2 �!G���H** "3&2�I'&&�JKL<�32�H** "3&2" "3 !�M�%�#<�),0&(��(('�',#�&&2�! /0'! ��#�0!3�#�)�� !�*0%%&' !<�'5���*'#$& �! * !1,'!�4,#*�'�0� *����& �*��KNO�,5��+ ��,��&�)�� !�*0%%&2<��,�'( #�'52��+ �(�"��#(�( *4!'3 � .'*�'#$�! * !1,'!�"�#�$ " #��,% !��',#*G�P'"'&�!�! /0'! " #�*�),0&(�3 �'"%,* (�,#��$!'40&�0!�&�)�� !�*0%%&' !*G���H44,!('#$��,��+ ��0�+,!<�QRSD�*��� � �$ !&2�0* *��&&��1�'&�3& �)�� !�'"" ('�� &2��5� !�) ��2 �!*��#(�(, *�#,��4,#* !1 �0#�'&�4!'*'*�+'�*G��� �"0*��*��!��%&�##'#$�5,!�* 1 ! �(!,0$+�*�!��+ !��+�#�*4!�"3&'#$��,�! �4��)+ #�5�4 (�)'�+�)�� !�*+,!��$ *G��T+ �),!*���'" ��,�%&�#�5,!�(!,0$+��'*�(0!'#$�(!,0$+�G��T,�3 �� !�+�#(& �U�&'5,!#'�V*�)�� !�4!'*'*<�U�&'5,!#'��"0*��& �!#��,��(�%���,��+ * � .�! " �) ��+ !�5&04�0��',#*��#(�4,#* !1 �)�� !�5!,"��+ �) ��2 �!*�3 5,! �(!,0$+�G��T,�( �&�)'�+��+ * �'**0 *<�W�+'*�3'&&X�*'"%&2�! /0'! *��$!'40&�0!�&��#(�0!3�#�)�� !�*0%%&' !*��,�'#'�'�� �( "�#(=*'( �4,#* !1��',#��!'$$ ! (�32�! * !1,'!�*�,!�$ �& 1 &*G��T+ * �%&�#*�)'&&�4+�#$ �,0!�"�#�$ " #��5!,"�! �4�'1 ��,�AEYZ[RC\D]̂�T+ �_CBBF?�*%,#*,!<��+ �U�&'5,!#'��U,�*�>  % !�H&&'�#4 <�%! * #� (�*'"'&�!��!$0" #�*��,��+ ��0�+,!��#(��!$0 (��+���HI�JKL�'*�# 4 **�!2�*,��+���3,�+�0!3�#��#(��$!'40&�0!�&�)�� !�*0%%&' !*� . !4'* �$! �� !�5,! *'$+��'#�%&�##'#$�5,!�% !',(*�,5�(!,0$+���,� #*0! �( "�#(=*'( �4,#* !1��',#��4�',#*��! ��(,%� (�,#4 �'#�(!,0$+�G�T+ �*%,#*,!*�50!�+ !��** !� (��+���0!3�#�)�� !�*0%%&' !*�(!�)�(,)#�! * !1,'!�& 1 &*��*���5'!*��! *%,#* ��,�(!,0$+��!��+ !��+�#���>'#$�*� %*��,�! (04 �( "�#(�(0!'#$�*04+�% !',(*G���I,�+��+ �Z@RSYEF?��#(�?AỲ?YEF?�( %'4�',#*�,5�! * !1,'!�,)# !*��#(��+ '!�,% !��',#*<�+,) 1 !<��! �'#�440!�� ��#(�3�* & **G�a0!�5'!"�#,� (�'#�4,""0#'4��',#*�)'�+�4,""'��  *��+���HI�JKL�'*�*%,#*,! (��#(�*0%%,!� (�32� #1'!,#" #��&�,!$�#'b��',#*��+���&�4>��+ � .% !�'* ��#(� .% !' #4 �,5��+ � #$'#  !*<�+2(!,&,$'*�*<��#(�,�+ !�%!,5 **',#�&*��+���,% !�� �*,%+'*�'4�� (�)�� !�*2*� "*G�T+'*�'*� . "%&'5' (�'#��+ �_CBBF?�4,! �%!,1'*',#*<�)+'4+��! �0## 4 **�!2��#(�,1 !&2�*'"%&'*�'4G������ !��$ #4' *��+���! &2�,#�! * !1,'!*��*�)�� !�*,0!4 *��! ��&! �(2�! /0'! (�32�&�)��,�( 1 &,%�)�� !�*+,!��$ �4,#�'#$ #42�%&�#*<�)+'4+�! /0'! ��#��** **" #��,5�)�� !�*0%%&2�! &'�3'&'�2<�! /0'!'#$�'( #�'5'4��',#�,5�*'.�*��#(�!(�)�� !�*+,!��$ �& 1 &*�4,!! *%,#('#$��,�8NO<�;NO<�cNO<�LNO<�KNO<��#(�$! �� !��+�#�KNO�*+,!��$ *G�d0!�+ !<�



�

����������

	
���
����������
������������
�����
�
������������
��
��
���
����������������������������� ����!�����
��������������"�
����������������
��������������������
��������
���������	������
���
�������
����������#�$��������������
���
����������
!�����������
����������
���������������������	
�����
�
�������������
��������
����������#������ %���	���%�	������&����
�������
�������
����������
������
���������������
���
�������	�����������������%�����
���������������
���
��������	����������������%�����
���������������
���
���
��������������������������%�����"�"��������	��������������������"�
���%��'�����������
�����&��������%����������������
�����	��&�����������	����
���������������%�
������(
������	�����
����������
�����
���)
��	
����
�
�������"�
�#�*����
�������
���&���������	�����
���������������������
�����
���
������
����"������
����������#���+����%�	������
���
�������������"���
������������������
���������
���"����������������""��%��������!�����
����������""�������
��������
�
���������,�������%����������������	
��%���������	
��%����
���	
��%����
���
����	
��%��������"������
����""����#���������
���%��������
�	
���"�������
���������	
�������
�������%�����
���	
���"������%���
����������
��)���	����
����"�
����)������-#*#����
�����.���
�
�����
��/�����"
����������
���*�
���0
���1�,������2���
��3
�����1�,���%�
��������&���������"�
�������	
���"�������	�����)��)
��������������
���������
��
���������������������
���)
����������"��'�
���������������
�����
)��������������
����'"��������""���
�����������
����#�������� %���	���%�	�������
""�"�
����������
������������
!��	
�������
���
���������
���������������)
���������������������������""��%�
������
����������������������"�����������	
�����""�����
���	
�����""�����
��#�4
!����������
���������������)
�������
���������������������
���������
��������	
�����������	�������
�����������������������5�
!���%�"������
������"�����������
��
���������������
�������	
������
��#���106����������""���������� �
���,������
���
���������������	
���"�������������"�����)��������"��������#�$����������)����"
��������������)������
��7589�����%�	����:����)�������������%������ �	
�������
����������������"������������*��
����""�"�
������2��������#�3�����	����
�����
�����"
��������%�	���������)�����)��;
�!����������
�
���������������
�����
��������)�����)��2
����������������
��#���0
���-�
���6��
�����
��������0
���
������������������
�������������������������)��
�	
���
����������������	
������������������<�������
�������������������
���
����%�����������������������������������
�������%�	
�����
�����%�����
"�������
����%��������)�������������%�
������#�.�����������
����)��
�����������������������������%����������������"�
����%��"�
��%�
����
�����
�����������	
�����������������%���
������"�
���%�
��������	
������
�������#�$�����
)�����	
���
���%�	
���
����������������
�����5��5�������
�
������������������
�
���������
��������������#���



�

����������

	

�����������������	

���������������������������������������� � �� �������� ����� ����
�!������������������
�
������� �������� ��!������
���� ��"������
 #�"#
��$���������
�
������� ��� ��
� �"��
������%��!�
�"����� ���
��$���� %� ��������
�
 �� ��� %��������������&�'%������������������������������ � �� ������ �"���� %��� %�������
�
� %����
 
��"��� ���
��$����"���%�!%��� ����
��
������������ %���������� � ������ %���$���!���������$�������"��� �������$����� ��%�!%��� ����
��
&�'%��������������
���������� %����
 
��"��� ���
��$����"��� %��%�!%�
 ��� ����
��
����� %���$���!���������$�������"��� �������$����� ��%�!%��� ����
��
� ������������������$�����������
 ��!� %����"���� ������� %��������()*+*,-.���
 #�"#
��$���������
�
&���'%��������"���
�/01.*��"��� ���
��$����"��� %��%�!%�
 �2.(3.4��
� %����""������������
 
����������!��������������� �����
 
���������� ������������ ���������
 
�� %� � %���������� � �������
������ ������������ ��� ������
���"� %��������
����� ���
��$���������������� 
�%�!%#�� ����
��
&�/5+67��� ���2.(3.4��
���"������
� %�� ��� ��������� ��"��� ������� ���
��"�$�������"��� ������
����&�	� ���� �$�����"������������� � �� %� �%�
������� ���#�
������
��$� ������ ���������!�� %���������� � ��������"����%�!%��� ����
��
��
� %�
����
 ����
��%�
���� ����
���
���$�� %���� �����!� ��

�!���� �� %����� %� ��������� � �&���'%���$������!�����"�	�������
��

�� ������ ���� �������%�����8����� ����
��
��""�� �
�
 ����������
 
� ��
��$���
����
�
�"�����"������������ ������ ��
 ��� �������� ������� �$�9����8����� ����
��
� �����
��$�&�'%���� %��
�����$�� %� �	����������������

� %���������� %� � %����:������� �����������
����$�������8����� ����
��
��������
��!� %�������"��������!����� ���
�������������
�����"��
 ��� ������""�� 
� �����
��$�� %��
�
 ��
��� ��������� %�����$�
 ��� 
� %� ��������� ��� ����������
������ ���;6()0,-.��$��������
 �����������
���� �
�"�����
 ����
&���/<)�����!% �� %�
���

��
������
����������:����� �����
� ������������� �������� ���
������
��������
��$� �������!���
�������01.*=,>4�
 � ���	

���������������&�/?13���������%�����
��$���� �������@����������������������"� %��������� ��� ��
���
 �����$�
 ��� 
�����2))(0(..;3,A4���'%��������
�
���
������� %��B���"������B��
 @������	���������%��%���!���� %� � %�����������/().23(�B���"������
�������"����������"���C;*(34�����������!��� ���� ��� ��
� ���� �������%��� %��%��$��
 ��� ����
��
���� %����
��$������������$����� %��01.*A4�'%��D1;.*E((F(3-.��""�����
�������
 � ���� 
��
� %���� %������ ��!� %� ���������
�
������� ������!����� �
��!���"��������
������
����������""���� ����!%��%���
����� ��������� %��%�!%�
 ��� ����
��
&���	
��� %�� %������
�
���
������� %��B���"������B��
 @������	���������� �������� %�
�
�

�����	��������"��� ������������ ����������
!�����������
 �����!��"��������� ���
�
 ��
&�	��������������������
�
 ��
� ������ �"�� %���������� �����
 
� %� ����������$�������"���8����� ����
��
��� � %��
 � ��G1;3H-.�I����J� ���I
��K""��������
 ������
&�L��%���������
�
��%���$������������ ������� %���
���"�%��� %� ����
��� ������
 #�"#
��$���������
�
���%��%��
� ����������
�����
�
 ��
� �������
 �� �� %����������������� %������
� ����MNO&�'%����  ��������
���
 ��� ���
����%����������!�����
�



�

����������

	
���������������	�����
�����������������������������	�	�����������������������	���������
�����	��� ����	�	���!"#�������������	��$������%������	���������$�	��������&�	������&�	�$������	��������
�$������������������������������	�����$����������	����$��
�������������������������������������������$&�	������	���������������������������������'�����	���	����
��������������	���������$���	������������������	��������	���$&�	�������������	����$���&������������	���$������$���	����$
&��������	���������
�����������&	������	��	���$������$�����$���	����������	���������	������������������	��������������������	��������	�������������$������	����	������
�����������$���������&�	����������������������������������&$�����������������	�������������������������������	���������($	��
������� ����	�	���!"#�	����������)*++,-./0)����������������������1�������	����	���	����	������$�����������$�����������������������	��������	��	��
����	�������������	��	���	�	
��	����	�������	���������$�������&����������������	��������$������������������	����	��� ����	�	���!"#����2��	�	�����������$����
���������	����
��	�����($	����&��2'�344�
���&������	������	��&�������
�����������
���������	����	���	��
������������	��������	
�����$
	���������$������������
	��������	�����	
���������	���������$���������	���������������������������	���$���	����������������	��������	��2��	���������&	���������$����������������$
��������������������
����������
������&	�	�	��	��
���	���������($	��
�����������&	����������%	���	��������$���������
���5	�������$�	($�������	��	�	�$������������
��������%	����	�������$���$�������������� 67��������2'�344������2��	��	������8��	����	��6�����2����	��92862:����%����	��������$���������$���$���������	���	����	����������2$�$��!4��!;!<��2862������������2�
&��
�
&��� �����	�����������
�%��������($	��
�����������&	������
		���	���������
����������=����2862�
�
&��������	���	���$�	�������7	��	���������������
��������	�	���&�����������>*?@A/0)�	�������2�
&��
�
&��� �������������������������$���
�������%�&����������B����
&���"C��!;!<������	���������&	����7��	�����	��$�������������2862����	�������
�	���	������$�������	�	����������&	��������7	��	�����������	���������������������	�$������������2'�344����2'�344����������B�����������!#�";�������������������2�
&����������$��������	���B�������
���
���������D;�"#�������2�
&��
�
&���E��%�������B�������6	�%����������	����������	���	��F�2�
&��
�
&���8���	��������������������	�����������	���������G��������H���
�	�����2'�344�	�����������I���&���J��98�������4C!��B���$������!;!<:��8��	����	��6�����2������&	�	�������K������$��$���������������2������!;!<���2�
&���'	���#<#��&��2�
&��
�
&���7�
���8��������97�B���L�����:����$�����($	����&��	��	������M��$����"��!;!4��������������������	�����������&�������
	����&������B�����6�����L��$����8�������'�����9�����������&����:���$&�	�����������
��������	���	����
��	������������������������������&�����������������$��
���������&	���������������������������	���	������$��$�����



�

����������

�	

���������������������	�����������
���������
�������� !������"����
�������������������������#����������������$�����%������&&����%��&���������#�������������%"�������'()*���+���,�����-����������
������%�����������.%�
�����
�	����%�/�"����0�	/1�����
�%%�
��
����
�%�#����������2���&��2�����������������������������������&�
�2"%���
��#�����"�
�&�
�����%��������$����2����3����"��4����"����
����
�������4���������&��2������0��
�����"�"�%�����������2�����&����4�
��
����
�����13��������"��4�����&��2��������������������������������&����
��%�
�"�
�����&�#����������2�5�+����	/����
������%����$����������%%�5�+���6�%�&������-�����,��4�
��������"�������&��������%%����#�4����
������������������&��2������
�%%�
����������������	/�"��
�����������&&�
������
�������������&��2����������
���%�#�������%%��"������
����2���������&������
�������"%�
�2�����&&�����#�%%��788�9�&�����2������������������:�"������%������&�#������&&�����%�������;78<=� ><7?7>@��������
����2����������
��4������&�����%���%��#��������%����'! A<B!)*���+��������
���""����	��CDCE'������������������F<88E'�"��4�������#�������������
�����������������2�5�+���������#����������������"�����%��&�����������������788�GHF8<B�97(! �'I'(!�'�7 !��G! 7(!@�<>�B��G8<7>B!�9<(J�K!@! 78�7>@�L(7(!�L7=!�M <>N<>O�P7(! �7B('�7>@�7>I� !OH87(<�>'�7@�G(!@�(J! !H>@! )�QJ!�R�7 @�@< !B(8I�!>=� B!'�(J!�;78<=� ><7�L7=!�M <>N<>O�P7(! �SB(�=� �788�GHF8<B�97(! �'I'(!�'�FH(�@�!'�>�(�!T! B<'!�7H(J� <(I�=� � 7(!�'!((<>O�� �B7G<(78�!TG!>@<(H !')�QJ!�R�7 @�@�!'�>�(�J7A!�UH <'@<B(<�>��A! �GHF8<B�97(! �'I'(!�� 7(!�'!((<>OV�(JH'W�BH'(��! �97(! �F<88�<>=� �7(<�>�B�88!B(!@�H>@! �(J!�F<88E'�G �A<'<�>'�9�H8@�F!��=�8<((8!�� �>��F!>!=<()�KH (J! W�(J!�<>=� �7(<�>�O7(J! !@�H>@! �(J<'�F<88�9�H8@�J7A!�8<((8!��!7><>O�7'�!7BJ��=�(J!��A! �XYZ�GHF8<B�97(! �'I'(!�'�<>�(J!�'(7(!�G�''!''�H><[H!�[H78<(<!'W�<>B8H@<>O�'HGG8I�'�H B!W�( !7(�!>(�8!A!8W�!8!A7(<�>78�@<==! !>B!'�<>�'! A<B!�7 !7'W��<8!'��=�@<'( <FH(<�>�8<>!�G! �BH'(��! W�7O!��=�(J!�'I'(!�W�7>@��7>I��� !)���;78BH87(<>O�(J!�7A! 7O!�97(! �F<88�G7<@�FI�BH'(��! '��>�7>�7>>H78�F7'<'�7>@�'HF�<((<>O�@7(7��>� !G87B<>O�7O<>O�<>= 7'( HB(H !�9�H8@�>�(��>8I�F!�FH @!>'��!W�FH(�78'��7�97'(!@�!==� ()�QJ<'�<'�!'G!B<788I�( H!W�<>�8<OJ(��=�(J!�=7B(�(J7(�GHF8<B�97(! �'I'(!�'�78 !7@I� !G� (�7��I <7@��=�<>=� �7(<�>�7>>H788I�(��(J!�M!G7 (�!>(��=�P7(! �\!'�H B!'�7>@�(J!�R�7 @�(��!>'H !�B��G8<7>B!�9<(J�K!@! 78�7>@�L(7(!�879'�7>@� !OH87(<�>'W�9<(J�!>=� B!�!>(��!BJ7><'�'�<>�G87B!�=� �(J�'!�9J��7 !�=�H>@��H(��=�B��G8<7>B!)���]H �=< ��=H (J! �>�(!@�(J7(�'G!>@<>O��>�>!9�<>= 7'( HB(H !�<>�7>(<B<G7(<�>��=�G�GH87(<�>�O �9(J�7>@�!TG!>@<(H !'��>�<>= 7'( HB(H !�̂!)O)W�@ <>N<>O�97(! �7>@�97'(!97(! �( !7(�!>(�=7B<8<(<!'_�(��B��G8I�9<(J�>!9� !OH87(<�>'�<'�78'��<�G� (7>()��SR�CDCW�J�9!A! W�@<@�>�(�7@@ !''�!<(J! ��=�(J!'!�<''H!')��̀PM�(��N�7>���GG�'!*�G�'<(<�>��>�SR�CDC�7'�'��>�7'�<(�97'�<>( �@HB!@)�QJ!�F<88�>!A! � !7BJ!@�(J!�S''!�F8I�=8�� �7'�<(�97'�J!8@�H>@! �'HF�<''<�>�<>�(J!�S''!�F8I�SGG �G <7(<�>'�;���<((!!�<>�a7I)�QJ!�F<88�<'�>�9�7�bcI!7 �F<88�7>@��7I�F!�7B(!@�HG�>�<>�bZbd)���



�

����������

	
�������
����
��������
��������
������������	���
����
� ��!!�"
�������
�#� � ��� �"������ �$�"$%�
�������%&
��
��'�#� � �#'�()*��$����
���� �"������ �#� � � �#+��������
�����!�������� �����,�
�
�������#�����"������
���	����
����
�������"
�������
� � ����#�!��'�&!� �#'�-���
'�./0�12120����
����
� ��!!���$�
�"
�������
�#� � ��� �"������ �$�"$%��
�������%&
��
��'�#� � ����#�����"������
���"
�������
� � ����#�!��'�&!���
����
�������"
�������
� � ����#�!��'�&!� �#'�-���
'�./0�12113�4�

���!������$�
�5� ���	������
���� ������$������'0����
����
� �������'������ ���
0��$����$������'���
��
��&�
����
���� � ���
��$���� �
������������"
�������
���!! 0��$���!�
"�"������� ��"�"
�������
���!! 0�����$��
�����,���������#������"
�������
���!! �����$���"��'�#���
��&�
�����&&
�,�!3���  ��#!'�6�!!�/78.0�#'��  ��#!'���#�
����,��6�����9(%����
�:0����!��
����
���"���� ��$����  �������
���!!�&�
��� 0�"��
�!!'�����'�"�,�
��� 0���������
�� �"������
����$��!���!�"
�������
� � ����#�!��'��"��'�&
��
�����  ��"��$��&�
���3�;$��#�!!����!���! ��
����
�0�� ���������������&&
�,�"���&�
������
������"
�������
���!!��
���
����!��
������������� ��"���!!������#�,�%�� �
�#���#� �0�������'0����'0��
��'���$�
�����
���!!�&�
�����"��"��'���0����"���$�
��$�" 0�&� ���$����!!�&�
�����&&!����������� ����
�����# ������
����!�� ��.2���' �#���
���&&
�,�"��$��&�
���3�;$� �#�!!����!������&���
����$���#�,�%�� �
�#���&
�,� �� 0���&�
������
��'���!!��$���&
�,��� �!�  ��$��1���
�%������������
����!!'���
����� ����� �0��'���!!�� ���#'���&�#!�������
� �&&!'� ' �����
� ����� ��!!�����
� ' ���0���!! �����+���������#� � 0����"���$�
�����&��� 3����  ��#!'���#�
�6�������

���� ���!�
�!�"� !�����!� �� �  ��0��6�112/0��$��$��� ������<���&���
������!�����

����,���3�)$�!���6�/78.�� � ���!�
0��$�� ��&���

��!'��!'��&&!�� ����#� � ��$����
�����������=>?@A@BCD�EFG?H?CIAJ�#'�()*3�����&��� ���
�
�&!���������!! ��
���! ����!��������$�����#�!!��!'����#��$�����$����!!���"�������� ��
�����K�9/:�;$�������!!���!!�&
�������$������,�!���������'��������
�� ��$����!!�#��"�
�&!����0����91:�;$���
�"��!���!!�� ����$�
��������  ������
���!!�#��� �����
� ��
�"�3��LMN�OPPOQGH�RS�TUVWX�YO@Z@Z[�C�BOCD@A@OZ�A\CA�BOZQ@QAGH�OI�]̂Q@ZGQQ�P?OPG?A@GQ�CQQOB@CA@OZQX�A\G�>CD@IO?Z@C�_ACAG�RQQOB@CA@OZ�OI�>ÔZA@GQ�̀>_R>aX�A\G�RQQOB@CA@OZ�OI�>CD@IO?Z@C�MCAG?�R[GZB@GQ�̀R>MRaX�A\G�>CD@IO?Z@C�b̂ Z@B@PCD�cA@D@A@GQ�RQQOB@CA@OZ�>̀bcRaX�QGFG?CD�OA\G?�dCAG?�H@QA?@BAQX�CZH�]̂@DH@Z[�CQQOB@CA@OZQ�̀BODDGBA@FGDe�?GIG??GH�AO�@Z�A\@Q�QGBA@OZ�CQ�=A\G�OPPOQ@A@OZ�BOCD@A@OZJaf�Ê ?�I@?g�GZ[C[GH�DG[@QDCAO?Q�CZH�DG[@QDCA@FG�QACII�CQ�A\G�]@DD�gOFGH�A\?Ô[\�A\G�DG[@QDCA@FG�P?OBGQQf�h\Ô[\�A\G�OPPOQ@A@OZ�BOCD@A@OZ�GFGZÂCDDe�]G[CZ�AO�IOB̂Q�OZ�OA\G?�]@DDQX�Ô?�I@?g�BOZA@ẐGH�BOgĝ Z@BCA@Z[�LMNiQ�POQ@A@OZf�M@A\�A\G�OPPOQ@A@OZ�BOCD@A@OZX�Ô?�I@?g�AC?[GAGH�HGgOB?CA@B�_GZCAO?Q�j[[gCZX�k̂ ?ACHOX�CZH�LCH@DDC�AO�]DOBl�A\G�]@DDf����6�/78.�&�  ����$���  ��#!'�m7%120����$�/7����#�
 ����,���"3��  ��#!'����#�
�4�

�!!��,���������,�
�����$����� �
��&�  �"0����$��  ��#!'����#�
�n��<�'�,���"��"�� ����3�;$��!�"� !�����#��������1%'��
�#�!!��$�����!��<��� ���������,��� ���
�



�

����������

	
��
����������
�������
��������
��������������
�������
��
�
����� !"#��$%�&�����
������������
��������
����������'�
�����&������
����������
(�� !")���$
%�������$�&������
�����*
����
�$�!
�������		������������+��������
*���
��$�,	���
�
������-.-/���0123456�73268�988:;32:1<�=18�>1<=?<@2:1<35�A?8=���BCC6D45E�F:55�GHIJK�4E�BCC6D45ED6D468�L3?83�M8:6ND3<�OPQF?843<RSK�T1?5N�U81V:4:2�2V6�?C6�1=�U123456�T3268�=18�2V6�:88:;32:1<�1=�<1<=?<@2:1<35�2?8=�51@326N�1<�@1DD68@:35K�:<N?C28:35K�3<N�:<C2:2?2:1<35�U81U682:6CK�12V68�2V3<�3�@6D6268EK�3<N�1<�U81U682:6C�1=�V1D61T<68CW�3CC1@:32:1<CK�@1DD1<�:<2686C2�N6X651UD6<2CK�3<N�@1DD?<:2E�C68X:@6�18;3<:Y32:1<C�18�C:D:538�6<2:2:6CZ�AV6�4:55�T1?5N�35C1�3?2V18:Y6�2V6�C2326�4138N�21�@86326�3�=18D�1=�@1DU5:3<@6�@682:=:@32:1<�3<N�3?2V18:Y6�3�U?45:@�T3268�CEC26D�21�6<=18@6�U81X:C:1<CZ���B@@18N:<;�21�BCC6D45ED6D468�M8:6ND3<K�BF�GHIJ�:C�3�86CU1<C6�21�2V6�[?8;6<2�<66N�=18�3NN:2:1<35�6==182C�21�86N?@6�?<<6@6CC38E�T3268�?C6�:<�?843<�3863CZ\�AV6�3?2V18�=?82V68�C2326C�2V32�]3�538;6�U182:1<�1=�̂35:=18<:3_C�286326N�N8:<R:<;�T3268�:C�?C6N�21�:88:;326�?843<�53<NC@3U6CZ��9<�3�E638�T:2V1?2�N81?;V2�86C28:@2:1<CK�81?;V5E�V35=�1=�355�U?45:@5E�C?UU5:6N�T3268�:C�?C6N�1?2N118CK�U8:D38:5E�=18�53<NC@3U6�:88:;32:1<̀ Z��9<�3�C2?NE�U?45:CV6N�:<�JaaHK�:2�T3C�6C2:D326N�2V32�̂35:=18<:3�V3N�3UU81b:D3265E�JZIH�D:55:1<�3@86C�1=�2?8=�;83CCZ��>6385E�355�2V:C�2?8=�86c?:86C�:88:;32:1<�21�C?8X:X6K�3<N�<6385E�355�2V6�:88:;32:1<�:C�T:2V�286326N�N8:<R:<;�T3268Z]���de!��������*��		��$��f�ghi-'�
��,������
�'���j��
�*�	����,��	��	��
��'��f�ghi-�����
�$����
�	
����k���
����*'���	������������������
�$�	���������������	,�����&
����*��������
���������
�����f*�:DU1C:<;�3�C2326T:N6�U81V:4:2:1<�3;3:<C2�2V6�?C6�1=�U123456�T3268�21�:88:;326�<1<=?<@2:1<35�2?8=K�2V6�4:55�<12�1<5E�:;<186C�X38:34:5:2:6C�3D1<;�51@35�T3268�C?UU5E�3<N�T3268�?C6�=3@218C�4?2�35C1�@56385E�@1?<268C�2V6�56;:C532:X6�:<26<2�1=�6b:C2:<;�53T�T8:226<�4E�2V6�C3D6�3?2V18K�BF�Gllm�ÔV3U268�GHK�n232?26C�1=�JaGmSZ�718C6K�BF�GHIJ�6b6DU2C�2?8=�1<�C:<;56�=3D:5E�3<N�D?52:=3D:5E�86C:N6<2:35�=81D�2V6�U81V:4:2:1<�3;3:<C2�:88:;32:<;�<1<=?<@2:1<35�2?8=�T:2V�U123456�T3268K�4?2�N16C�<12�U81X:N6�=56b:4:5:2E�=18�3551T:<;�:88:;32:1<�1=�2?8=�:<�@1DD1<�3863C�1=�@1DD1<�:<2686C2�N6X651UD6<2CZ�BF�GHIJ�3?2V18:Y6C�3�U81U682E�1T<68�18�51@35�3;6<@E�21�N6C:;<326�86@8632:1<35�3863C�3<N�@1DD?<:2E�CU3@6�3C�=?<@2:1<35�2?8=�3863C�2V32�T1?5N�3551T�=18�@1<2:<?6N�:88:;32:1<�T:2V�U123456�T3268Z�o?8�=:8D�C1?;V2�3D6<ND6<2C�21�3551T�3�V1D61T<68�3CC1@:32:1<�21�V3X6�2V6�C3D6�3?2V18:2E�3<N�3CR6N�BCC6D45E�p6D468�q38@:3�21�C66R�2V6�3D6<ND6<2Z�AV6�3?2V18�86r6@26N�V:C�86c?6C2Z��+��
,����������
�������$,����*���
���������
��$�������s&����BND:<:C2832:1<WC��,�,���-.--�tuvwxyz{|xv�}~��������������~��������~���������~�������������������{�����
����
�������
����
���&�����
������&
�������������$���k��
��k����
���,���������
����$�����$��
����
�����������	�
�,���&��������
���
	��
������+����&������,�����������"
kk��$�
�
��������j�*�����	���������
������	���	��
�����
�$�k���$���'�&����
�
�����
�$�
&
*�k������������
�j��&�����	���������	���	��
�����
�$���
����
������j��k�$��,������,���������
��
�����������$��
����
�����



�

����������

	
�����������������	�������������
�����������
���������������������������
�� ��!����������������� ��������
�����
�����������"�����#$%&'()*����"�������+���"���"����������������"��������
������,(%&-./0&(12�������2344%56����������
�����������������
��7
������8����
����9��:��;<=>!����?�"�����������������@����+�����+���A/&*B'(012�@C�=DD>!���������+�����������
���
�#*2)&'()*�����""��"������
����
�������������
����� ��+�������� ����������� �
��������+�������+���������������������������������������������+��������������������9�E��������������""��"����������������������+����������������2344%&*/12���+�������������
+F���� �9�E�����
�����+�����
��������������������������������������
������� �������������������������
����������9�C���
������"������
����
������������������������������� �
�����������������+�������������
+F���� �!��
������+������������������������+�������+�������
����
���
�������������������������������
���������������!����������������������
��������������
����
������������������+�������������9G�@C�=DD>������������������
�����?�"���������������+���������������������������
����� ��������������
���+�������
��������"����������H+������������������"����������������������������+�������
��� ��
���������������������
���
��
�!�����"�����������������������
���� ���
��������"���!������������������
����!��������
��������������9�@C�=IJ;����������
�������������"������ ��������9���K������!��������"�������L��������+���������������������������
������������������������������
 ���;<���������������������������������
�"��� ��
�����!���
���
�!�����������������
��
����+�������������"�����������9�@�����
�����!����	�����M�����N��
������8
���
��C
�������������������
���
��������"���"�����
����
�����������O����"�M�����8
���� ���
����M���
��?���9�M��������������������
�����������+�������
�������������+�������������
+F���� �!��������������������������
���

����������������8
��������!�:���������!�����:��������
����
���

�����������9�@C�=IJ;!�+���
������!����
������
��H��P�H����H���������������
���������+��������9���+��������������������������� �����
������
�������
����
�+����������"���
��
�������"���������
���

�������������������
���
����
�"�9�@���
�+���
�����
��������������������������9���QR�STUV�4(22*B�W*0()*�VXYSZ�(0B�)[*�Q22*'\%5�.0�$.0$3//*0$*�&0�W*0()*�('*0B'*0)2�TTYS]̂�Q22*'\%5'*'\*/�_($̀*5�(0B�W*0()./�a&%̀�b.)*B�(c(&02)�)[*�\&%%d�e[&%*�Q22*'\%5'*'\*/�,(//&%%.�b.)*B�).�4(22�&)̂�f0�W*4)*'\*/�VZg�VZVhg�)[*�\&%%�e(2�*0/.%%*B�(0B�4/*2*0)*B�).�)[*�i.b*/0./̂�i.b*/0./�j*e2.'�2&c0*B�)[*�\&%%�.0�f$).\*/�Shg�VZVh�k,[(4)*/�]lXg�W)()3)*2�.-�VZVhm̂���n*B&3'�(0B�o*(b5Yp3)5�q*/.�r'&22&.0�s*[&$%*2���@����+���C����=Itu!�+��@����+�����+���v�����
�w������xyH8
������z!��
������L�����������������"�����
�������������
���L����!�
��
���������
����!������
���������
��������H������� �H�����P��
�������
�� �������x{v|�z��
����
��P����+�����"����������������
�����������������������
���������
�����������H��������P��� ����������������������
�������������������
���������������+������ ������������
����
���F
���
������+���� ����!���������"��� ����������!����������!������������������!��������������������9�E��



�

����������

	
��������
��������������
������������������������
���
��������������������������������
����
��
������
�
�
��������	�
�����������
�
������� !"#$%&!�'()!(�*+,�*-./-01�!2$345%26!2�$6!�7+35�+8�$(392%$%+9%97�:!)%#:-�39)�6!3&;-)#$;�&!6%"5!2�%9�<35%8+(9%3�$+�=!(+-!:%22%+9�&!6%"5!2�4;�01>?�8+(�355�+@!(3$%+92�A6!(!�8!32%45!�39)�4;�01B?�8+(�)(3;37!�$(#"C2D�39)�(!E#%(!2�$6!�<35%8+(9%3�F%(�G!2+#("!2�H+3()�I<FGHJ�$+�)!&!5+@�39)�@(+@+2!�:!)%#:-�39)�6!3&;-)#$;�&!6%"5!�(!7#53$%+92�$+�:!!$�$63$�7+35,���K9�F@(%5�010BD�<FGH�3@@(+&!)�$6!�F)&39"!)�<5!39�L5!!$2�IF<LJ�(!7#53$%+92�A6%"6�A%55�(!E#%(!�85!!$�+A9!(2�+@!(3$%97�&!6%"5!2�8+(�@(%&3$!�2!(&%"!2D�8!)!(35�85!!$2D�39)�2$3$!�39)�5+"35�7+&!(9:!9$�85!!$2D�A%55�4!7%9�$6!%(�$(392%$%+9�$+A3()�M�N2,�O����
���
��PQPR���S��TUV��������
����
�����W�
���������������������������������������������S���XQ�������������S
��������S���������YZ[�\�	��PQP]���S
����W�
��������
���
����������̂QQ����������_S
����S���������
���������������
���̀����
�����������������������
����
��������������UTab��S����S�����̀����
����
����
c����	��
�����
�
������������������������
��������	�����������
�S��S�
�����������
������������������������
������V���̀��������S��TUV�(!7#53$%+92d����
�
�
����e!:!(7!9";f��������
�������������������������S��������������
����������������S�����������
���	���c��������������
�����_����������
�����������S�
��������������������
�����
��������
����������
��������
������
�S������������������gS��(!7#53$%+92d����
�
�
�����e!:!(7!9";�+@!(3$%+92f���e!:!(7!9";��������&!6%"5!f�����������
���������S
������S��������������
������
������������������
������������
����������������
���������������gS���������
�����������S���
��������������
������
���
�����S�����������������	h��������	�
���������������S�������YZ[����W�
������������������
������������������������������������
�����
�	����O����������S���������������S���������������
�	�������
�����
�
����������
����
����i��������������������j������cj������	�
���������������S�������S����	������S������
�������������������
��������
���
�����S���S����S����������gS�����S���������
�������������
����S���	
�
����������
��������
�	������
�����
�
�����������������������������
�������������������������������
�
�����k��������_�����l
���
������������Tb�̂XmR����
��������
���
����������	���c��
��<FGHd2�TUV��������
����������
�������S����
W����������������������
����S���S����S���������b������
��������������
��������
������
�����jYZ[���S����YZ[��	��
�����
�
����������������37!9";d2��	
�
�������
���
�����
�	�������������
����
�����
��������������
����
����Tb�̂XmR����������������	��������������S������������
����S��2$3$!d2�YZ[���������Tb�̂XmR���h����	
����
�����������
��	�S�S��������S��n��
���������gS��	
��������������
������
���S��T����	����������������S��O�������
�S���oRĵ������gS��	
��������������������������������S�����������O�����	���P̂��p������q������
������S��	
���
���������r��	���s��tUS������XsX\�O����������PQPou�gS����������
��������
���v�������̂��PQPR���



�

����������

	
�������������������������������������������������������������� ���!���"���!����#�"!����#�������$���������%&'()*�	+,�����$�����������-����.���������������������������������������������� ������!������������������������-�!�#������������������������/012�� �34506�7�8�������!�!������������������.������#������!�������!������9��� �������.����#����$������!����.�������������!������#����8������$�8��! ����$���������!��������$���!���������������:��7�8������������!����������!��������� �����#�������.������������!;�+	<
�8����!��������$�����������������8������.��������������������$�8����/012�� �34506������;��=�����8�����8�����������.������������������������>0?4@30)*���!����������!����.����������������!�8������������������������ ����:����A��������������!������������������B�C�D�����E�����F�����GA�������$�CHD�����IGJ�K��������GA�������$�CLD�����M����G������ ��������E����$���!�C�D�����N� ������������+������������E����;�M�����������-���������:��+��� ������O���������F���������	�����������8����8��:�8����+	<
�����������������!���������8������������� �����#����������������������!�� �������� ����� �;���	
��������������8������.�������������������������#�!�������������#��������!���� ������������ �#�������������!���������A�����#������������������8���������������!������!�!���������A���!��������������������!���;�=�������#��������!� ������ ��8�!�������������� ��������������&%P)*�E�����F�����GA�������$�8�����������������������8�!�����.����������������������������������� ���#�������8���������"��8���!�#�������� ��#����.���IGJ�#������������!�������� ������������� ��������Q�������!�������� ��������������	+,��������!���������������������������������� �������������A���!����������������������������������!���;��R4*@S110@T4S1�S5�'0*4201T4U3�V0W>4@0���M������
�����XY�.��M�������Z����[��-���-�CE"Z����
����D$�8���!����������������������������������$���������.�������8��!�����������������$����������������$���������.�������8��!������������$�8����������������$�����������������������8�������.����8����������������������������!�������������� ���@\*TS]0W)*�����!����������#���� ��������������� ���!������������������8��������������������8����.��LH�!�������,�������������������$������!�������,�������������8�����$�8����������\T434T̂)*����#���������!����������H��������� ������������#����!�������������8���!������;�=���.����8���!��������������� ������������������������ ����������!������������������� ��������������������!���������������������������������������#����.������������������������8�.����$�� �����������$���������.������������!����������������������������8���������������������#��������.����!����������!����#���������� �����������������;���	!!���������$�M
��X�8���!��������-������M�����_�����<���������+�������
���!������ ����������������������������8�������������������!��������������������8�������.����8�����������������������!�������������� ���@\*TS]0W)*�����!����������#���;�=���������.���!�������������������������������������������A���!�̀�$aaa�����!��� ��������!����������#����������������!$���!� ��������!����������#���������������������������;�=���.�������������������������M
��X�8���!���������������"���!���!������������������8���!����������������� ��!���������.�������.����8������������� ������������������������������



�

����������

	
��
�����������������������������
��������������
�������
������������
��������������������������	����
�����	
��
���
������������
�������������������������� !���
�������		�����"#�$%��	����������
����������
��������������&'(()*�	
���������+��������������������
�������������	��������������	������+����������
�����	���������!���
��������������	�
��
��+���������
�����
��+�����������������������������������������
����������
�����������������������������������+��
����������
�����
����������
��������������,	�
�����������
�������	�
��
���,�
������-�������
����������������������������������������������������������,���������������������������������������+��������.���������+��
���������+���������������+�
/�
��������	���+��������
�0��
���������������������������������������+�����������
�����1����������������������
�
����
����������
��������������������-�������������"#�$%�+�������	������������������+��
��������+����������
�������	��������������������
����	
���������
����������������	
����������
�������234�5'46�7(*8�98:;<�:=7:�:=;�&'((�>7*�399;?;**74@�7*�:=;�A;B'*(7:34;�=7*�7(4;7<@�:7C;9�7?:'89�:8�D48:;?:�?3*:86;4*�5486�*;4E'?;�<'*?899;?:'89��-��� ��
�"��������
���������F���GF��H�+�������������+����"�����#����IIJ�+���������G.�	��
�JIK�������������LMKJH��N��
�0��
�����
�����������
���������������������������+��
���
���������������	�������������������+��
����������-����+�
�0��
��������������+��
�����������
��
����
����������������+��
���
�������
����O	��������
��������PM�����������
������	��������	
�����
���+����	�
������+��
�����������-���	
�����
����������������
������������������	
�����������������������������������������
����	�������������
������		���	
��������
�
���������������������	���������������������

������
����
����	�����������������
�����
������������������������������
����	���-����+�����
�0��
��������������
��
����
����������������+��
���
����������
�����	������������������������������
�������
������������
��������������������
���������
�����
�����������
����	����-���F�����������������"���� ��
�Q����
����.���
���#�
���������
�������
�0��
���������
�������������	�������������+�������	��������N���������������F������+������F���
����R���
���������
�0������������#�
���
��	��������
���
��+��������������
�����������������������
�����
���
���������	�

���
�	�
��������1�����������������������������������
�	
������	
����������������F����S�
����
����������������+��
��������
���������������.�T.���������������������
�����������������������
�����
���
���������	�

���
�	�
��������1����������������������
����������������+��
��������
���������������������������������������������
�	
����������
�������������	��
����������+������"#�$%�+�����������
���

����������U��
����T�������������.�������������.����������+�������
�����
����������
�F	
���KJ��LMLVW���+���
����������
�
�0��������������
�������������������-���������������LO��
���������
��������������������F	
���LJ��LMLV����������������������
�	����������������������
����
�	�
�������������������������������������
��������������
��������-��������������������	������X��
��LMLY�����



�

����������

�	
��������������
��������������
�������������
������	
��������������
������ ���!����"#$%�����
������&	�'	����(
���	
���(
�����(�'���(����
(�'�����)�����
'����)�'���
�*�����)�(
*
���
��)������
�
�����(�
���'�
�������+����������	
�&��
���
����'
������	
�,#-#%./�0��������������(�������	
�����
*
�����*
��
���)��	
�1
�����
���������
��2
����'
�� 1�2!�����
3���
(������'�(
���(��'����������*������������
��
�)���'�(�����	��
��
����������	
�(
*
���
�������
&�&��
��������
���'����
�)�&��
��'���
�*�����)�&��
���
'�'���)�(
���������)�'��4��'��*
���
)���(�&��
��������
����	�������5
���
(�����

�������
�&��
���

(������	
�����
6��7�'����������������'�������4
'����������
���(�
������'��������
������*������������
������'�����������(����4
'����������
���&��	��������	
��
������*
��'����6�1�2����������'��(�'�)�������������	
���(�������	
����)������(�����(
�
����
��	
�����������&��
���

(
(�����

���	
�,#-#%8,������
��

(����(�����
'���
�(���������)����'�
�)���(���'����
������

���	��
��

(�6���	
�����&���������(��
(����9:;<���(��	
��
=����(��
����'���
������(
�&��6���
���
�>��?@@)�5���
������0������5�
��� 1�A
�'
(!)�&��(��
3���
�1�2����'���(����
�&��	��	
��������������
������������)��	
�����
����
��2
����'
���������>���()���	
������
���(��
(
�����
�'�
���������������
)���(������B
	�(
���(*������'������

����(
*
�����'����
	
���*
����������((�
�������	
�,#-#%8,�&��
���

(����(��

�������
'���
(������
���&��
������������
���
���5��	
(�5���	
�5������������
������	
��������������
�����6��	
�5��&��(��
3���
��	
�����������*�(
��
'���
�(���������(������
��
�����
����
�
����	�&��
��������������5
�
��'�����
�C���(��
3���
�1�2������(��
��	
��������������
������������5
���
�1
'
�5
��?;)�9:9<���(�
*
�����*
��
�����	
�
���
�6�D�'	���(��
�&���
3���
��	
����������'�(
���(��'����������*������������
��
���	�������5
������
(�����

���	
�&��
������������
��)���(����
'�����'��������6��	
�5��&��(������
3���
�1�2������5��������	
��
�������
�����������
�����5
�&

����(��
������	
������	�����'�(
�������
�����(
���&��(��

������	
�&��
������������
�����'
�
���5��	
(6��0''��(��������	
����	��E�� FG�HIJKLMJI�LNO�PQPRLKNLMJI�SLRIH�PQTTJU�KP�VHKRKVLJ�RW�IXIHU�LPTIVR�WY�Z[\]̂_̀a][bc�IVWNWdU�LNO�ReI�fQLJKRU�WY�JKYI�YWH�LJJ�gLJKYWHNKLNPh�ieKJI�HIVINR�PRWHdP�eLXI�MIIN�eIJTYQJj�L�VWdMKNLRKWN�WY�YLVRWHPj�KNVJQOKNk�ReI�OHKIPR�ReHIIlUILH�TIHKWO�KN�mjnoo�UILHPj�LN�LkKNk�KNYHLPRHQVRQHIj�L�kHWSKNk�TWTQJLRKWN�LNO�IVWNWdUj�LNRKfQLRIO�PRLRI�TWJKVKIPj�LNO�VJKdLRI�VeLNkIj�eLXI�VHILRIO�L�VeLJJINkI�ReLR�ReHILRINP�ReI�PQHXKXLJ�WY�PWdI�VWddQNKRKIP�LNO�PIVRWHP�WY�ReI�IVWNWdU�LNO�pWMPh��qIPTKRI�OIVLOIP�WY�SWHr�RW�KdTHWXI�Z[\]̂_̀a][bc�SLRIH�PUPRIdj�WQH�KNYHLPRHQVRQHI�HIdLKNP�KNLOIfQLRI�RW�dIIR�THIPINR�NIIOP�LNO�KP�SWIYQJJU�QNTHITLHIO�RW�dIIR�YQRQHI�NIIOPh��steKP�MKJJu�SWQJO�IPRLMJKPe�NIVIPPLHU�SLRIH�PQTTJU�RLHkIRP�RW�VLTRQHI�LNO�THWOQVI�INWQke�SLRIH�YWH�LJJ�QPIPj�KNVJQOKNk�VWddQNKRKIPj�LkHKVQJRQHIj�LNO�ReI�INXKHWNdINRj�MU�dWOIHNKvKNk�ReI�gLJKYWHNKL�iLRIH�wJLN�YWH�L�nmPR�VINRQHU�x\]y[z{|}���



�

����������

	
������
��
�����
������������������
����������������
������
����������������������
����������������
�����
����������������������
����� ��!������"#""��$��������%����������
��������&'()*+,-.*(/0�1(23-�4566)7�42-(23879�:;(62*.8�2,�(�<,223-=�>-*3-�?525-3=@�����ABCDEDFGHIGDJEKF�����L����������
������������
��������L�������������M�����������������������
������L��
������������
��������������N��
��������
��������������
������N����
��������������
����
����
�O����
������O�����
��������
����������������P����������������
������������
��������
�������
�L��Q������R#S������
�������
������LL������"#T#������������
�����
�����P��
������������L��Q���������������
�����������
�������
��������������
��������
������LL��������������
����
���������L�
�������
���
���������
������UV�WXX�������������
���
�L��������YJZ[HEJHKF�\
����U�LL���U��
������������
��������
������
�����������
L������
�������������
�������������������
���
��������LL����
��������������
��������
�����������L�������
���������
����
����
����������
��������
����
L
������P���������L���
������L���
�����
��
����������
�������������������L����L��
�����
������
���
��������
��������]
���������
����
��������
����
L
�����������������������������
���
���
��������
����
������LL��������P���̂�������������
���LL����L�����������UV�WXX��P����������
���������L
���������U��
�������������
��������������!�������������������
�����������������!��������\
�����_
�O���
���\�������	����������P���������
��������������������
����������!��������\
����	������������̀����RR��P�����
������
���
�������
��������a�����������!�������
�����������������
����a��������
����������!��������������	
�
�������
������������������
O���P�����a�������
��������������������bRc�����O�����������������
�
��������a����������������������
��������
����a�������̂\d����
�
��e��������������
��������������
������������L������������������
���
�����N�������
�
������������L��Q�����
������
�����������������
�����������f�
���b"c��������������"#T#����������
�����
���
�����\̂d�����������������������������
�����������
��������������
���
����
�������UV�WXX��������
�"N��
�������
����
����������̀����RT��"#"W�������
�������
���������L�������������������������
�����L�����������UV�WXX��
�����
������L������"#"T����ghijklminoj�pjqnrhjs�mlt�uhjriknr�mlt�vwtkxyjl�zl{kmsik|ri|kj��}~[��GDZ[��HB[H��J����������[FGI��DF�[F�G�[�YJI��J��GHIEFDGDJEDEY�C[BD�C��IEB��[IZ��B�G��Z[�D��[F�DE��I�D�JHEDI�GJ��}�F����������JH�I���J�[HIGDJEF���[H[��[IFD��[��IEB����������JH�BHI�IY[�GH���F����[�JHB[H�IBBDGDJEI����H[��DH[F��I�D�JHEDI�ADH��[FJ�H�[F��JIHB���A���JH��JIHB��GJ�B[Z[�J��IEB��HJ�JF[�C[BD�C��IEB��[IZ��B�G��Z[�D��[�H[Y��IGDJEF�GJ�C[[G�G�[F[�YJI�F����E�A�HD���������A���I��HJZ[B�G�[�ABZIE�[B���[IE���[[GF��A����H[Y��IGDJEF���D����D���H[��DH[���[[G�J�E[HF�J�[HIGDEY�Z[�D��[F��JH��HDZIG[�F[HZD�[F���[B[HI����[[GF��IEB�FGIG[�IEB��J�I��YJZ[HEC[EG���[[GF���D����[YDE�G�[DH�GHIEFDGDJE�GJ�IHB��}�F��U�
���������"#"T������!	 ������
�������������a�������
���
������
�������������������������������
��¡#�L�����������������L����
����
���¢£¤�f����"#"¥���������a�������������������
������R##�L��������\��������������
������L�����������
����M��L������������
���
����
���������������������������	!dV���
���������M��L�������������O�����������������������������
����
��������
���
�������
����L�������������������������
������L��������������������



�

����������

�	
��
��������������	
��������
�������������
��� !"#$�%&'"(%&�)*&�+,,&,,-&.)�!/�/"&#�0&##�&#&0)%(0�1&*(0#&�/"&#(.2�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�+.$�/"&#�3%!$"0)(!.�)!�(.0#"$&�+.�+,,&,,-&.)�!/�,)!%+2&�+.$�)%+.,3!%)�/+0(#()(&,�+.$�)*&�+,,&,,-&.)�!/�&#&0)%(0�1&*(0#&�0*+%2(.2�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�)!�(.0#"$&�&#&0)%(0�,4,)&-�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�+.$�&#&0)%(0�2&.&%+)(!.5�6*&�7(##� !"#$�%&'"(%&�7!)*�+,,&,,-&.),�)!�($&.)(/4�+.4�7+%%(&%,�)!�)*&�$&3#!4-&.)�!/�*4$%!2&.�+.$�&#&0)%(0�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�/!%�-&$("-8�+.$�*&+148$")4�/#&&),�+,� &##�+,�%&0!--&.$+)(!.,�)!�+$$%&,,�)*&�($&.)(/(&$�7+%%(&%,5�6*&�7(##� !"#$�%&'"(%&�9:;<�)!�(.0!%3!%+)&�)*&�/(.$(.2,�!/�)*&,&�+,,&,,-&.),�(.�$&1&#!3(.2�)*&(%�,)%+)&24�/!%�)*&�)%+.,()(!.�!/�-&$("-8�+.$�*&+148$")4�/#&&),�)!�=>?,5��:00!%$(.2�)!�)*&�+")*!%@�)*&�.&0&,,+%4�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�)!�,"33!%)�=>?,�(,�)*&�-(,,(.2�ABCDD�
�B�
E
F�)!�&.,"%(.2�)*+)�)*&�,)+)&�,"00&&$,�(.�)%+.,()(!.(.2�)!�-&$("-8�+.$�*&+148$")4�=>?,5���GHI�,*+%&$�)*&�0!.0&%.,�!/�!)*&%�+2&.0(&,�)*+)�)*&�,)+)&� (##�.!)�4&)�*+1&�)*&�.&0&,,+%4�0*+%2(.2�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�!%�3! &%�%&'"(%&$�)!�,&%1(0&�=>?�/#&&),�+)�)*&�,)+%)�!/�0!-3#(+.0&� ()*�)*&�:9J�%&2"#+)(!.,5�:00!%$(.2�)!�)*&�9+#(/!%.(+�>.&%24�9!--(,,(!.�K9>9L@�)*&�,)+)&� (##�.&&$�+)�#&+,)�MNO@PPP�/+,)�0*+%2&%,�)!�-&&)�)*&�QPRP�7&.0*-+%S,�/!%�)%+.,()(!.(.2�)!�-&$("-8�+.$�*&+148$")4�1&*(0#&,T�/"%)*&%@�)*&�9>9�/!".$�)*+)�=>?�$&3#!4-&.)� (##�(.0%&+,&�&#&0)%(0�#!+$@�)*",�%&#4(.2�!.�)*&�&.&%24�U
E��VU�+7(#()4�)!�"32%+$&�)*&(%�,4,)&-,�)!�3%!1($&�+$$()(!.+#�&#&0)%(0�0+3+0()45�>+%#(&%�)*(,�4&+%@�*! &1&%@�W!1&%.!%�X& ,!-�&#(-(.+)&$�YZ�7(##(!.�(.�0#(-+)&�,3&.$(.2�/%!-�*(,�QPQR[Q\�7"$2&)@� ()*�-!%&�)*+.�*+#/�!/�)*&,&�0"),�0!-(.2�/%!-�)*&�U�
VU�0#&+.�)%+.,3!%)+)(!.�(.()(+)(1&,5�]"0*�(.()(+)(1&,� !"#$�*+1&�3%!1($&$�/".$(.2�/!%�=>?�(.0&.)(1&�3%!2%+-,�+.$�0*+%2(.2�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�/!%�*&+148$")4�)%"0S,5�6*!"2*�)*&�:9J�;&2"#+)(!.,�(.0#"$&�+�=>?�.̂/%+,)%"0)"%&�I&#+4�>_&-3)(!.@�)*(,�&_&-3)(!.� (##�.!)�0!.,($&%�&_)&.,(!.�%&'"&,),�3+,)�+̀."+%4�M@�QPRP@� *(0*� (##�#(S&#4�7&�.&0&,,+%45�6*&�:9J�%&2"#+)(!.,�+#,!�$!�.!)�+$$%&,,�)*&�7%!+$&%�2%($�%&#(+7(#()4�(,,"&,�)*&�,)+)&�0"%%&.)#4�/+0&,@�,"0*�+,�)*&�0!--!.�",&�!/�3"7#(0�,+/&)4�3! &%�,*")8!//�&1&.),�)*+)�#&+1&�)*!",+.$,� ()*!")�3! &%�$"%(.2� (#$/(%&�,&+,!.5��GHI�*&#$�+�,"33!%)�3!,()(!.�!.�]<�\aR�+,�)*&�-&+,"%&� !"#$�&.,"%&�)*+)�+.�+,,&,,-&.)�!/�)*&�U�
VU�!1&%+##�+7(#()4�)!�,"33!%)�)*&�)%+.,()(!.�)!�-&$("-8�+.$�*&+148$")4�=>?,� !"#$�7&�(.0!%3!%+)&$�(.)!�)*&�$&1&#!3-&.)�!/�bcd�VU�0!-3%&*&.,(1&�,)%+)&245�J"%)*&%@�)*&�7(##� !"#$�%&'"(%&�)*&�9+#(/!%.(+�>.&%24�9!--(,,(!.�)!�3"7#(,*�+�$&)&%-(.+)(!.�%&2+%$(.2�)*&�+$&'"+04�!/�0!-3#&)&$�!%�3#+..&$�0*+%2(.2�,()&,�/!%�)*&�N�4&+%,�/!##! (.2�)*&�0!-3#&)(!.�!/�)*&�(.()(+#�,)+)& ($&�+,,&,,-&.)T�+.$�)!�($&.)(/4�+.4�0*+%2(.2�,()&�$&/(0(&.0(&,�+.$�"3$+)&�)*&�&#&0)%(0�1&*(0#&�0*+%2(.2�(./%+,)%"0)"%&�+,,&,,-&.)�+.$�$&)&%-(.+)(!.�+)�#&+,)�!.0&�&1&%4�Q�4&+%,5�̂.�$!(.2�,!@�)*&�����VU�3%!1(,(!.,�0%&+)&�+�-!%&�(./!%-&$�+.$�7+#+.0&$�+33%!+0*�)!�+0*(&1(.2�=>?�%&'"(%&-&.),@�3!)&.)(+##4�+##! (.2� +)&%�+2&.0(&,�-!%&�)(-&�+.$�&_&-3)(!.,�)!�7&�+7#&�)!�0!-3#4� ()*�bcd�VU�:9J�%&2"#+)(!.,5��



�

����������

	
�������������������������������������������������	������������������ �!������� ���!�"�#�����!!�$���������������%&'()*&)+,����-����	���� ����./��./."�0�1������2�$�� �1���������� ����������	���� ����/������������������3��� 4567�8699�:;7<9=7�6>�?@7=7�=@�=5;�ABAC7�D:6EF:G�@D;:F=6>H�I<>JK�L56?5�67�?<::;>=9G�IF?6>H�F>�@>H@6>H�7=:<?=<:F9�J;I6?6=K�F>J�=5<7�;MF?;:8F=;7�=5;�I<>JC7�7=:<?=<:F9�6E8F9F>?;N�OJJ6=6@>F99GK�EF>G�D:@P676@>7�@I�=567�8699�F:;�?<::;>=9G�8;6>H�6>?@:D@:F=;J�6>=@�:;9;PF>=�QBR�6>I:F7=:<?=<:;�D9F>>6>H�D:@?;77;7�F=�=5;�AF96I@:>6F�S<896?�T=696=6;7�A@EE6776@>�UASTAVK�6>�?@>7<9=F=6@>�L6=5�8@=5�=5;�ABA�F>J�AOWXN�O=�8;7=K�=567�8699C7�D:@P676@>7�EFG�J<D96?F=;�=5;7;�;II@:=7�F>JK�F=�L@:7=K�EFG�?@ED96?F=;�=567�L@:Y�F>J�9;FJ�=@�E67F96H>;J�6>=;:FH;>?G�L@:Y�7=:;FE7N�Z;�E<7=�;>7<:;�=5F=�=5;�ASTAK�ABA�F>J�AOWX�<=696[;�=5;6:�?@:;�?@ED;=;>?6;7�F>J�I@?<7�=5;6:�;MD;:=67;�F>J�;M67=6>H�:;7@<:?;7�@>�6ED:@P6>H�QBR�6>I:F7=:<?=<:;�D9F>>6>H�D:@?;77;7N�4567�8699�IF997�75@:=�@I�F??@ED96756>H�=567�H@F9N��\�����]��!����̂�����!�_!��̀ a�!���̂��1����b��_����b���#���	���c���b��b��
��d	�b�� ����e	���f��g����a�!���h�������i����
��ea�!��j�������������k�����,lml(+,�$���������� ��������	�����\�����_����b������̂�����!�n�!!���_����b�������������o�����$������������̂�����!�n�!!����̂�����!�̂����������	��������̂�!�k�����"�#���	�����\�����
�����������������!��k�����������������������������\�����]��!����̂�����!�_!���k�������
��ea�!���i
��ea�!���_!��j"�#��� ������b���� ������������$���� �!� ���������p��q��$������ �� �������1����������.//r"�#������b����k�������b����������������������������������b��.//�"�#������������!�$���g������$�����g��!����b�����!��!�������st()u&vuwmxxy�)('u(z(v{������������$�����g��!����b�����!��!��������1��$����1���������������������	�����\�����
������������������!�����b� �!��$������������g���� �����k����������b������������!���1��$��k�����
��ea�!���_!���k���1��������������"���#���a�!���̂��1����b��_����b������������������k������b����������b�������$��!��������$���1���������������������a�!��������!������	�����\�����_����b��b�������� �1�������������$�������������o��� ��$��������1����"�#���������a�!���̂��1����b��_����b��$��!�����1��������������!�k!�o���!���������!!�$�������������������b������������kk���������"�c����o� �!����k�����a�!���̂��1����b��_����b���������������������!�����������������������1������k�f���������������������� ������|���b��1����b������� �b��!����1�� �1���..}�///��b��ek�����k�$����������	���~���������1����$��!�����!!� �������k�����������$�����g��!���������b��������������!������"�#���+���������$������������!��������."� �!!��������!��k��������������������������g��1�!������������o� ���!���/����b�����k���������!�	�����\�����_����b���o���������$����������./.."����	������
�!!�r}������	�������	�����#�!� ������h�� ���iae	��b-���j��$��!����g���������	�����\�����
��������k�������������k���!���������k�����p��q�
��ea�!���_!�����k��������
����� ���b����������b����������������k���1����������������$��������������� ������������k�������a�!���̂��1����b��_����b�"���	
�r}��$��!��k����������1����������k���k����b� �!������������������k�����$�����g��!����b�����!��!�������������������1�����b����������������k���1����������������$������������



�

����������

	
����������
���		��������
��
��������
����
�����
������
�	���
�����������
��	
���
�����
  ������������
��	���
��!��
��"��������������	���� �#$������	�
�
��
�%&�'�
�	���������	������ ��$��� ��������
��������
�����������	�
�
��	���
��������
�
���
��	
��������� ���
��
���#$������	�
�
��
�&� ��
  ������	�
� 
%��(�������������
�����������
�������
�������$�)*�+,-� ����
� ��
������#�����
��������
����
�����
�����
 ������
����
�!��
��"����������
��
���%&�)
������.������$����
���  
��
���������
������!��������� �� �$�����
�*��������
 ���� ���� �
��$���� 
��
�$�����
��
������$���
�
 ����������������$������	���
�������	�
�
��
��	�����
$��
������ �
� �	
�������$�����
��
��������
����
�����
��%�'�
��������
��$���
��
� ���������!
�
��� ��	�
� 
%�/���
0��	�
����!������
"��
���
����������$� �����	����$�����	���
��$���
�1223�*��4�
��������%�5���
�������	�
	��
���#$�����	���
�&���
��������� ��

��	���

���������	���������
�����
�1223��������������������!��	�� 
 6���
�7�!
��)���8��"���5�
������)����
����
����97)85:)�;�	�� 
�������
�)�����
����5�
������� ��������
 ���
����
� � �
��������
 ���
�������$��! ��������
�����
����$��! �9)�����
���:�
���;�	�� 
%�/���
0��	�
������
�
��
��1<��<=1,����������)���
�>��
��*�����5
 �������<=1,4==32����
���������
��
����
�*��4�
���������
 ���� ������
�7�!
��)���8��"���5�
��$��!����
���
 ������
� 
�� ����
����
���� ���������
���
 %�'�
�	���� 
� ��� �������	����$������
� 
��$��! ������� ����?
 �����!���
 �$����
���
����
��$��! �����������
 �!�
�
� ��?
����
� ����
��
���
���������������

�
�� ����	�� �
��������������$�$��!�����#���4$��!&��
� ��
 �������	���
�������� �$���$ ������!���$
�� ����� ���������
 �������������
������	�
�����%��(�������������
�)���
�>��
��*����@ �	�
  ��
�
� 
�������������
��
�
��
��<=1,������6�� ABCD�EFGHI�JGK�HLMLGNLIOP�LQMJGKRSLI�NJGN�TFOUVNGHP�GWHLLQLVNK�XGV�MHFTRIL�G�YGKNLHZ�QFHL�IUHG[OL�KFOUNRFV�NF�HLGKFVG[OP�MHFNLXN�[LVLYRXRGO�UKLK�RV�NJL�\F]LH�ĜV�_FG̀URV�aRTLH�GVI�RNK�NHR[UNGHRLKZ�]JROL�GOKF�HLXFWVRSRVW�NJL�VLXLKKRNP�FY�NGbRVW�NRQLOP�GXNRFVc�� dMMHFTGO�FY�NJL�EGPefLONG�gGNLH�hUGORNP�iFVNHFO�jOGV�UMIGNL�YFH�NJL�\F]LH�̂GV�_FG̀URV�aRTLH�GVI�̂FUNJLHV�fLONGZ�GVI�GV�GXXFQMGVPRVW�̂U[KNRNUNL�kVTRHFVQLVNGO�fFXUQLVNZ�YFOOF]K�G�VRVLePLGH�MHFXLKK�IUHRVW�]JRXJ�NJL�EFGHI�KNUIRLI�GVI�GVGOPSLI�FMNRFVKZ�GVI�XFVIUXNLI�FVL�FY�NJL�QFKN�LlNLVKRTL�MU[ORX�FUNHLGXJ�LYYFHNK�RV�RNK�JRKNFHPc��mJL�̂NGNL�gGNLH�EFGHI�RK�GOKF�MHFWHLKKRVW�]RNJ�RNK�LYYFHN�NF�UMIGNL�YOF]�HL̀URHLQLVNK�YFH�NJL�̂GXHGQLVNF�aRTLHZ�RNK�NHR[UNGHRLKZ�GVI�NJL�fLONG�GVI�RNK�NHR[UNGHRLK�ee�RVXOUIRVW�NJL�nLGNJLHZ�oU[GZ�GVI�dQLHRXGV�HRTLHKc�mJRK�UMIGNL�RK�GN�GV�LGHORLH�KNGWL�FY�ILTLOFMQLVN�NJGV�NJL�\F]LH�̂GV�_FG̀URV�aRTLHp̂FUNJLHV�fLONG�MOGV�UMIGNLq�G�IHGYN�MHFMFKLI�MOGV�GVI�KNGYY�HLMFHN�GVGOPSRVW�GONLHVGNRTLK�]ROO�[L�HLOLGKLI�OGNLH�NJRK�PLGH�YFH�MU[ORX�HLTRL]�GVI�XFQQLVNc��



�

����������

	
����������������������������������������������������������� �������!��������������� ��������� ����������������
���������������"����� �����
����������������������������
������
�������������� ��
��!������
���"�������������������!�����������#$%&'()*&$*+,-��./�01234�561738�293�:15;4�63<=373/�2952�71<>025;?�5@;33A302/�B50�C;17=43�5�D5/23;8�A1;3�4>;56<3�/1<>2=10�21�;35/1056<?�C;123B2�6303D=B=5<�>/3/�=0�293�E5B;5A3021�504�E50�F15G>=0�H523;/934/I���JKL�1CC1/34�E:�MNO�D1;�/373;5<�;35/10/I�P93�4=/2;=B2�<=/234�5/�=2/�C;=0B=C5<�B10B3;0�2952�=AC<3A30252=10�1D�293�<3@=/<52=10�H1><4�D>;293;�43<5?�293�2=A3<=03�D1;�B1AC<32=0@�29=/�B;=2=B5<�=0D;5/2;>B2>;3�C;1Q3B2I�L3<5?8�H9=B9�H=<<�=037=256<?�;3/><2�=0�=0B;35/34�B1/2/�D1;�293�C;1Q3B2I�R0�544=2=108�305B2A302�1D�E:�MNO�H1><4�29;35230�293�71<>025;?�5@;33A302/�ST.U�5CC;15B9�5/�293�T./�/>CC1;2�B1AC<32=10�504�1C3;52=10�1D�293�L3<25�V1073?50B3�J;1Q3B28�50�3//302=5<�B1AC10302�21�=AC;17=0@�H523;�/>CC<?�;3<=56=<=2?�504�;3B173;?�1D�29;3523034�504�30450@3;34�D=/93;=3/I���P93�6=<<�H5/�41>6<3�;3D3;;34�21�293�E30523�K523;�W3/1>;B3/�504�K523;�V1AA=2233�504�21�293�E30523�X07=;10A3025<�Y>5<=2?�V1AA=2233I�P93�6=<<�@12�1>2�1D�291/3�B1AA=2233/�10�50�NZ[�71238�504�\Z[�71238�;3/C3B2=73<?I�]̂ �_̀a�bcd�efgh�fgij�khjgl�dkmnoddoph�oh�efg�]ghceg�qrrlprloceophd�spnnoeegg�oh�tcuv�wfg�moii�ncu�mg�cxegj�krph�cycoh�oh�z{z|v���z{z}�~cegl��oyfed��gyodiceoph���R0�����8�293�J<500=0@�504�V10/3;752=10��35@>3�SJV�U�B1073034�5�@;1>C�1D�H523;�<5H�504�C1<=B?�C;1D3//=105</�21�4373<1C�;3B1AA30452=10/�D1;��C452=0@�V5<=D1;0=5�K523;��5H/�21�.44;3//�L;1>@92�504�V<=A523�V950@3I�P93�;3C1;28�2=2<34���C452=0@�V5<=D1;0=5�K523;��5H/�21�.44;3//�L;1>@92�504�V<=A523�V950@38��B1025=0/�[[�;3B1AA30452=10/�21�A143;0=�3�V5<=D1;0=5�/�H523;�;=@92/�<5HI�.<<�;3B1AA30452=10/�=0�293�;3C1;2�5;3�B95;5B23;=�34�5/�D1B>/34�5CC;15B93/�21�>C452=0@�3�=/2=0@�<5H/8�;3@><52=10/8�504�D>04=0@I���JV��01234�2952�=2�;3B1@0=�34�293/3�;3B1AA30452=10/�B50�504�/91><4�63�/B;>2=0=�34�504�;3D=034�=0�293�75;=1>/�C>6<=B�C;1B3//3/8�H;=2=0@8�=0�C5;2��� ��(�������!������������������
���������
������������� ������"����� �� �����
��������!���� �����������������������
�� 
��� �"���
�!��
���������������������������������
����!���"����������
����������������������������������������� ������!���!�����������������
������������������������������������������ ������
����
��������������!��������������������������� ����������
�����
�����
�������������
����������������������
���)(��++,-��wfod�ugcl���s��xp�drphdplgj�eflgg�moiid�efce�bpkij�gddgheociiu�lgdelkxeklg�scio�plhoc�d�bcegl�loyfed�dudegn��]ghceg�̂oii�}̀��mu�]ghcepl�̂gh�qiigh����]chec�tphoxc���qddgnmiu�ôii�|_{�mu�qddgnmiungnmgl��gmgxxc�̂ckgl� cfch����¡lohjc���qddgnmiu�̂oii�¢}}a�mu�qddgnmiungnmgl�̂k��u�~ox£d����¡c£ichj�v���



�

����������

�	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������!�����"�������������� ��������# !" $������"�������������� ����������
�����"��������#" 
"$������ ����������%��������&���������"�����������# %&"$����'�����������(�������������������������������������������#��������'��)��������������������������������* ��������+$��������,������������)����������������������������������'��������������������,�'������������������������'������������,������������������������������'��)��������-./01.�2344�567��� ���������(��������8�������!�����
�����9��������� �������:�����#!�����
�����:����$������'�������������������(�����������;�������,��)����������������������������(�������������������(�����������������������(��������������(��������������������(����)��&������<���������(��������'�����������������(��������������������������8����)������������'������������(���������������������=���������'�����������)����>����������)������������!:�?@A�(������������8��BCD�EFGHI�BF�JKLDMBJNGBD�BCD�IJLDHMJFK�GKI�OMD�FP�QGBDH�PHFR�G�MBHDGR�MSMBDR�BF�IDBDHRJKD�QCDBCDH�BCD�IJLDHMJFK�GKI�OMD�GHD�TGMDI�OUFK�GUUHFUHJGBJFKMV�HJUGHJGK�HJNCBV�FH�FBCDH�TGMJM�FP�HJNCBW�XCD�TJYY�QFOYI�GYYFQ�BCD�EFGHIV�JK�POHBCDHGKZD�FP�GK�JKLDMBJNGBJFKV�BF�JMMOD�GK�JKPFHRGBJFK�BF�G�QGBDH�HJNCB�ZYGJRGKBV�IJLDHBDHV�FH�OMDHV�BF�UHFLJID�BDZCKJZGY�HDUFHBM�FH�FBCDH�JKPFHRGBJFK�HDYGBDI�BF�G�IJLDHMJFK�GKI�OMD�FP�QGBDHV�JKZYOIJKNV�GRFKN�FBCDHMV�JKPFHRGBJFK�HDYGBDI�BF�BCD�TGMJM�FP�BCD�QGBDH�HJNCB�ZYGJRDI[�JKPFHRGBJFK�HDYGBDI�BF�BCD�UGBDKB�IGBD�ZYGJRDI�PFH�BCD�UYGZD�FP�OMD[�GKI�JKPFHRGBJFK�HDYGBDI�BF�BCD�KFBJZD�IGBD�FP�BCD�GUUHFUHJGBJFK�GKI�BCD�IGBD�FP�GZBOGY�IDYJLDHS�FP�QGBDH�BF�TDKDPJZJGY�OMDW���XCD�TJYY�QFOYIV�GPBDH�KFBJZD�GKI�FUUFHBOKJBS�PFH�CDGHJKNV�GOBCFHJ\D�BCD�EFGHI�BF�JMMOD�G�IDZJMJFK�FH�FHIDH�IDBDHRJKJKN�BCD�IJLDHMJFK�GKI�OMD�TGMJM�FP�HJNCBV�JKZYOIJKN�BCD�GOBCFHJ\DI�MZFUD�FP�BCD�IJLDHMJFK�GKI�OMDV�FH�JMMOD�G�IDZJMJFK�FH�FHIDH�IDBDHRJKJKN�BCGB�BCD�IJLDHMJFK�GKI�OMD�JM�KFB�GOBCFHJ\DI�OKIDH�GKS�TGMJM�FP�HJNCBW�]K�IDBDHRJKJKN�QCDBCDH�G�CFYIDH�FP�GK�GUUHFUHJGBJLD�QGBDH�HJNCB�CGM�PFHPDJBDI�BCD�HJNCB�FH�GKS�UFHBJFK�FP�BCD�HJNCBV�BCD�EFGHI�QFOYI�KFB�TD�HD̂OJHDI�BF�PJKI�BCD�D_JMBDKZD�FP�G�ZFKPYJZBJKN�ZYGJR�TS�GKS�QGBDH�HJNCB�CFYIDH�QJBCJK�BCD�MBHDGR�MSMBDR�IOHJKN�BCD�UDHJFI�FP�PFHPDJBOHDW�̀OHBCDHV�BCD�TJYY�QFOYI�CGLD�UYGZDI�BCD�TOHIDK�FP�UHFLJKN�TS�BCD�UHDUFKIDHGKZD�FP�DLJIDKZD�BCD�DYDRDKBM�FP�BCD�TGMJM�FP�HJNCB�FK�BCD�QGBDH�HJNCB�ZYGJRGKB�JK�GKS�aBGBD�bGBDH�EFGHI�UHFZDDIJKNW�XCD�TJYY�POHBCDH�UHFLJIDI�BCGB�KFBCJKN�JK�JBM�UHFLJMJFKM�YJRJBDI�BCD�GOBCFHJBS�FP�BCD�aBGBD�bGBDH�EFGHI�BF�JMMOD�GKS�IDZJMJFK�FH�FHIDHV�FH�BF�BGcD�GKS�FBCDH�GZBJFK�GOBCFHJ\DI�TS�YGQW���dbe�FUUFMDI�aE�fgh�GM�BCD�TJYY�UHDMDKBDI�MJNKJPJZGKB�ZFKZDHKMV�KGRDYS�BCGB�JB�QFOYI�OKiOMBYS�D_UGKI�BCD�GOBCFHJBS�FP�BCD�EFGHI�GKI�MOTiDZB�QGBDH�HJNCB�CFYIDHM�BF�ZFMBYS�GKI�HDMFOHZD�JKBDKMJLD�JKLDMBJNGBJFKMW�aE�fgh�QFOYI�KFB�HD̂OJHD�BCD�EFGHI�BF�UHFLJID�G�TGMJM�PFH�JKJBJGBJKN�GK�JKLDMBJNGBJFK�FP�G�QGBDH�HJNCB�ZYGJRV�RDGKJKN�GKS�ZYGJRGKB�ZFOYI�TD�MOTiDZB�BF�GK�JKLDMBJNGBJFK�GB�GKS�BJRDW�jKZD�GK�JKLDMBJNGBJFK�JM�JKJBJGBDIV�QGBDH�HJNCB�ZYGJRGKBM�QFOYI�TD�MOTiDZB�BF�FKDHFOM�HDUFHBJKN�HD̂OJHDRDKBMV�PFHZDI�BF�UHFLJID�



�

����������

	
���������
����
�����
����
���������
����
����
����������������
����������������
�����
�������� ���!����"
�����
����#���#���
����������������������
�����#��
������#
����
�����������	�����
����������$�	�����"
����#��������%���	���������#������	&�������	&������������������
������#����
���������������������
	������
�	�
����������	�������#������
����

��
�����������
������'�
�������#������	�����������������������
	��������
����
��
�������
����	�������
�����	��������������
�	������
��
�������
�����������(��
������� "�)*+���
�������
����������������#
���������������
	�����'���#����������������
������������
�������"
����
�
���������������&�����
�������������������������
	�������,����
�������#�����
��-�������"
����
�	
�	������������������������#�����
��������������#���	��
����	
����	����	������ "�)*+��������������������.
�������.����
�����������
�����	
���-������������
��
��	������
���
�������������
����������������������������������#�����������������������
���
������
���������
	��������
�������������������
��#�����	�������������
�
����#�����	������������#����������������������
�����
��
���������
��������������	
�	����������.
����
���
�������������������
�&���
��	
�����	������
�� "�)*+��
����������������������#�����
���������������������������������������������������
����	��������� ���
��,����������������.
����
�������������������
�� "�)*+�����
���������"
����������
����
���/�������
����
���#
������������������01+12�������������'���
��
���
��	
����
��#��������
���������������������������
������
���3����
������#������
����

�������
����������������
�����#���(�����
������	
���
�����
����
��
������������#
������������������������
������
����#������
����
��������
	�����(�������	�������	�
��0�������	��
����
�	��������
�������"
��������
������������
��-��������"��4��������,��
��� ���
��"���,������	
������
����
�������
����
����������
��
�������������5������������������
����
������������������
����#�������"��4����� ���
��,����������������#����
�������������������6789:;:7<=>�	
�	���������������������,����������� "�)*+��
�������
��-�����"
����
�����������������	�������������
���
�����������������������'���#�����
�������
��-�����#
����
�������������
����
��
����������������	��
��������������
�������5�	����#������5�	���������	
��
�����#
�����
��������������
�����
��	�����������������
�������
���
�����������
����
���������
����������
����������
���������������
�����#������
����

��#������
�����
���������������	�������� "�)*+�������������
����3�?;@A�#������
������
��������������������#������
��B#C����	�������	
����������#����������
��#��������
������
����������
�������/���������
����
���������#�������
�#��
#��������
�����#
������	����������:<D7EF8;:7<GH�I����������"
�����
����#����/������
���
������������
��
���
�������/�����������	����������������5������
�������������
����������
��������
����
������������������������	���������
�����/��������������
��
���
�����������
����
�����"�����
�����������������������%
����
�����
��
���
��	
����
�����	����������J����	�����
���������
��
���
��
� "�)*+�����

&����������
����	���
���
��
�����



�

����������

	
��������������������������	����������� !�"�������������������#������$��$%&&��$��
�������	��������������������&�'
�(����������	�����	�&�)�$(���"������*�
��������	
��+�,�
��������	�����	�&�-�&&
����"�����
��.�"�&���/�"�&��&�0�,�����
*����������
������,����1$��	�&��+�2#2���3-�����&�4�56����%�����.�2#2�7��899:;<=>�?@==�ABC���-%&&������,��%���&
D������������'���&����&�����
�"���
*��������,���&$�%&���+���(������
�����&����
�*��������&
*�������,���&��&�����%����.�,���&+�������$�&��
��,�����&�,���&�.
����%�����&��������������	�����&��&
�����
�����&��&
�����%���&�������,���.������������-%&&������,�&�E%
&�������	��&�������(�����&��&
�����$�
��������&�"����,������&�%�&������	���%����.�,���&������45#�,�%����%���&
D���������&�����
��%�+����
����,�����
����&�%�����������
�
����.����
���&��������&��+����
���&
��&��
�.��&��&����
����������&���.�&$��$����
�%�
�������,+�$��������,+���������%����&�*�&�
�*�,���������%�&������	���%��+������%	�
$��&%�����$�&
��+�����,���&�E%��
����	F�$�
"����G���	
���,�%����&�"
������������&�����&����
��������"
�����������
���&
��&��
�.��&��&�
��%���	������	��&��,�%���	���
�	����������	��&��.�&���$
"
���������������
�
������+�$%&&������,��%���&
D���������&����**&
�"���	��������$
�
����&��&��&��.��������&�����.
��������
�
���.�&���,&
���.���������.�&�F%�
$
���&�"
�,��.�������$
�
����&��&��&��-%&&������,�&�E%
&�����$�%&������H�&$
���
���
�����������F%�*�������������"
���$��
������$����
�"��"
�*�����F%�
$
���&�"
�,��.�$�&��
��$������������
����&��&��
��%���	������	��&������
����������&�$����
��,�
$������$�%&��
���%���&
D���	����,�����H�&$
���
���
�����������F%�*�������������"
���$�������45#�,�%���&�E%
&������**&
�"�����&������.
��������
�
���.�&�&�$���
��&��
���,
�������	��&������H��%���������&��I�����
�
��&��
"��&����
���	�.�&��.
�
�*�����$�
���.�&�F%�
$
���&�"
�,��.�����	��&�I����$
�
����&��&��&��G���	
���,�%���&�E%
&�������$�����.�&�"
�,��.���	��&����$
�
����&��&��&�&�*�&�
�*�
���&
��&��
�.����	��������������.�&���$�%&���.��������&�"
�,��.����%��&
�&�$�%&����$
�
���*&���
�*��&�����
�*����&��
�
��&��
�F%�$�
����G���	
���,�%���*���&������&��
	
������*����&��E%
��	����&�$����.&���
��%
�*�
�������&�$���
�*�
����$�%&���*�
�����������&�����&�"
�,+��&�"���+��&���F�
��$�&��
����F%�
$��
"���&�$���
�*���&�����$
�
����&��&��&��.��������&��	�.�&����.
������$
�
����&��&��&��.��������&��
��
��%������$$�&�
�*���������%���&+������	�����	�&�J�	�$$����%�&�K�����3L�1&
���7+�����	
���
��
�����������*
"�����������'���&����&��������
�
���������������.�&$���H
��
�*���,����������$��������
����������&�%���,.%��	���"
�&����$���
�
����.���"
&����������&*��
D��
�����
�
��&����&*%������������	
���
����$����&��������%&����M$�
�����&��
�
����.%�%&��.�&�.
��+�,���&+������������N����G���L
��&
$�+�����*�,
�������&�����.����������
�
���$���
�
��+��&*%����*�
�������45#�����
�*����������	
���
���"�&���	&���+��
*�
.
$�������H����
�*��������&�I���H
��
�*�



�

����������

	
���	�	
������������������	�	
��
������	���������������
�����	����������	���
�����	��������	������������ ��	���	
��	��	����
���	�����	����������	
��	���		�������	��������	
�����	�����		����	�
		��������	��������	���
������	!	�����	��������"��	���������	�
����	����	�����������	���
�#�����
���������	������
���	��
���������������������	�����	�������		��	$����
��
		����
��������
������	�����	��	����	���	�����������%��	���
���	����
����	���������������!	�������	����	������
�������	�����	��������	������
�����	
�	���&��	$����	��������������
���������	����	����������	�	��
	����	��	��
�	
!��
�	
�����������	�������
	����!	��	�������
�������������	��
	����!	��	�������
����	'��	������
����(	������(	��������	�#�����
���)
!��
�	
����*�������+�����������	
������
�����	�����	������	��	!��	��	���
����	����	���(	������	��
���
�����	�����	����(��	
�������	���(	������	�����������������	���	������	���������������
�����	������	���(	����)��������������	�����	�������!	����������!������	����	�����������
��
��������
��	������
���������	�������	��	������
����,-��	����(	����
�������		����	���(	��	�����	��	��
����������	���������	������	����(	�����
��������
������	�����������	�����	�.��	$����
���
�����

	������	���	����
�����
��������������
����
�������
����	���/�	����	���	
��	'��	��������
����	��
���	
���������
�����
��	$����
�����	��������	
����	�	
�������	�������������	��	!��	���
������	�	!�
�������	���	
����	�����	�������������	������	����(	�����
�����	�������
������	�'��
����	��������	�	�	�!	���
������	��������	�����������	�����	�����+0�12-������������������3	���	�0�����������	��
�	���	��	���
����������	�����	�����
�!�������
������������	���	���������	
����	���/�	���������������������	
���	�	
�����&�����
��4��	�#��	�5	����
�6789:���	�;������/����<����
	:�5	����
�,����+����	�=������	�#�����
���#�
��������
�>��	�	���
���	���	������
	?:��
�����	�'���������(	���!	�����
����	���������	��
	���@
�	�������������
���
�		��	��������������%	������	����������	�	��	���������		%����	����	�����	��
�	!	
���
��
����	������������������3	���	�0���������%	��!	�������	����
���+������
�������������������������	�0�������	��	
��������	�	��
	���	��	�		������������	������������������
	������	�������
�	����������������!	��		
��
���	������		��
����	���	��	��
����
����&�
��������	��������������	���	!	�����	����	�����
�	
���+0�12-���������������	�0�����������	��
�	���	��	����������
����	���������
����������	��
���+�����
����	�0������������
�������
������
��������	��
���	�!�����	���	���
�	
��	�����	����
���/�		���	����	$����������	�����		���	�0������
��		%�������	���
(�
���!	�	��	�����	�	�
������	�������	�+���
	��4	
	����/�	�����	���������
���������������	���	'��	���������
��
���
������
��
�������������
������	���
���
���(����������������	����	����������+0�12-���������!	���	�0������		��
�����������������	��������	����
�(�������	������!	���
���/�	��������
��
�	��������
�	���	����
�������	!�	�����������
���0������	������
	����������	�		
����������	�ABCDE.F��	�����
���/���������	��	���!	����	
����	������������	
����	������%	�������
��	�	��
����
�������0���������
�����G
�	���	��	����������
����	�	�	!	�����!	�������	����������
�	��>��	���'���%�	���
�	�������!��������	���������
�?��G���������
����	�����������	
���	������	��������
�



�

����������

	
�����������������	��������	
��������	
�� ��!	��"!	��!#�$���������!���%!	���&''())**���!�!#+������,#����	
!	�	
�����-�!�	
���	+�-��#����!.#��	
��/�!���	���!0�����������
!�1���	��	
��-!+��-!	�������!�!1���!	�!�''*2)�����	�����-�	
��	�	
��.���3�	��3�!���.��	�!������	�!	�4��,��������5
���!.�#�	+�	���!,��#+��
!�1��	
���	!	���6������+�	�!��	
���-!+�	
!	�	
���.�##�,�	��#!-7!.����1�-!	���������!	����0����8��,�	��	
��,�	��	�!#��33��	���3�9/�:;<��	
��9����.#+�4�	���	��,!���	
��.�##�:=>?<��-�	
�@A����.������	�4�	��1��5
���1
��	�	
��B(CC���,��1������9����.#+���.���/!���7D!
!�����	������	����1�!#������	����	������1!1��1�-�	
�	
���,,���	������!#�	����!��������	�����11��	���!�������	��3����.�	
�9E%9�!���	
��EFG9��/!�������	
���0��-#��1�������3����!���	
����!#�	����3�����������	�,,��1�9/�HIJ���,��1��������	
�� ��!	��"!	��!#�$���������!���%!	���E����		����5
��1
����	�!#����	��1���6���	��-�	
�E����		���E
!���8!4��F���K87L�4���M�-���������	����	
���,,���	������!#�	����-!�������	���	�����	�-�	
�	
�������		��������#	!�	��-
����1�!#���	
!	� ��!	���F���
!��!#��!�+���������	����,,��	�	
��.�##�� 	�##��	
����!#�	����	!�1�	���=�8�����!	�����	
��@@7���.��������		���	����	
���!.�	!�������,,����	
��.�##�-�	
�$�,�.#��!�����.����	���	�,��	�3������4��1�3��-!��N� ��!	����F�#���!�O��	!���K87 !�1��M�� ��!��5!#!�!�	���P11�!��K87 	��0	��M��!��� 	�4��Q!��##!�K87 !��8��1�M��%�	
������33��	���!##�	
���������		���	��4�	��1�!1!���	�9/�:;<����G#	��!	�#+��9����.#+���.���/!���7D!
!��,�##���9/�:;<�3����	
�� ��!	��"!	��!#�$���������R�%!	���E����		���
�!���1�!1���!����S����?A��?<?=��9/�:;<������-�!�?7+�!��.�##�	
!	�-�##�.���#�1�.#��	��.����������������?<?:���TUUVWXYZ�[\YY�]̂ _̂���G������̀��	��1�#!-��	
����4���������������3�-!	���!�	
���a���.+��,���3����,��4��������3�#!-����!�	���,!����P̀��	��1�#!-�!�	
���a���	
��/�!���	��!��,	�����1���+���1�#!	������3��!���1��	
���	
��1���	
����1�#!	�����!���!��,	���	��,��4��	�	
��-!�	�������!���!.#�����������!���!.#����	
����3�������������!���!.#����	
����3���4���������3�-!	����	��,����	��-!	������+�#��1����-!	���������4!	�����	����6��������	!�#���	��3���4��������-
���-!	��������	�!4!�#!.#��������	
���(b*�)*����,�����	+��3���1
	��������3��	
��!�����3�!�+��3�	
��3���1���1��	����6�������,��	��1��3���4�����������������	
��,��,!�!	�����3�����	����1���,��	���P̀��	��1�#!-�!#���!�	
���a���	
��/�!���	��������!���!��7!��7�����	�������!1!���	�!�,������-
�����4��#!	��1�����	
��!	����1�	��4��#!	������	!�����6�������	����#!	��1�	��-!	����������9/�@==A�-��#��!�	
���a��	
��/�!���	��������!����	!�#���	�������3���!�+���4����������1!��#�����3�.!�����3���1
	��-
���-!	��������	�!4!�#!.#��������	
���(b*�)*����,�����	+��3���1
	�� ,���3��!##+��	
��.�##�-��#�N�K@M���6�����	
��/�!���	��!��,	���1�#!	�����1�4�����1���,#����	!	�����3����	!�#���	�������c�K?M�!�	
���a��	
��/�!���	��������!���!��7!��7�����	�������-
���!�-!	�����1
	�
�#����3!�#��	�����	!�#���4��������-
���-!	��������!4!�#!.#��������	
��-!	�����1
	�dC�*����,�����	+��3���1
	c�!���K=M��̀,!���	
�����	!�����-
�����!�	
���a�����4���������������3�-!	�����������������!�	���,!�������



�

����������

�		
������
���������
����� ������������ !"#���$�%%&'�()&�*�+&"��!,,�%%�!#�-.+��#�/0/12�!3"�4565�74�8�+&"�"�9)+%�%:%+&,�8�%� 3#'�,&#+���:�3# ��";�<+�8�%�&=.�3%�!#�":>+)&�+&=+?!!@�'& �#�+�!#�! �%:%+&,�.�"�.�%,>8�+)�<#'�9&#!3%�A&!$�&��#'����� !"#��#%�! �.!�!"���+&"���:� !"?�''&#� "!,�!8#�#9�+)&���#'�+)�+�8�%�#&.&%%�":�+!��++��#���8�+&"��BCD5EF�GH�,!"&�+)�#�!#&�)3#'"&'�:&�"%���+&"2�+)!%&�8)!�)�I&��#)&"�+&'�+)&�$"&J/0/1�8�+&"�"�9)+%�.���,�+)&:�8&"&���B�45��#�+�,&2� �"%+��#�KBL�MH��#'�!$$!%&�+)�%�?����?&.�3%&��+�8!3�'�%3?N&.+�+)&,�+!�"&93��+�!#�?:���%+�+&J�$$!�#+&'�O�PQERD��S+�+&�*�+&"�T&%!3".&%��!#+"!��U!�"'���"&�':�)�%�+)&��?���+:�+!�.3"+����8�+&"�3%&��#�!"'&"�+!�?���#.&��&9�+�,�+&�'&,�#'%� "!,�"&%�'&#+%2��9"�.3�+3"&2�?3%�#&%%&%2��#'�+)&�&#I�"!#,&#+;�V!8&I&"2��+��!%+���.!3"+�.�%&��9��#%+�+)&�%�,&�!"9�#�W�+�!#%�+)�+�!$$!%&�+)�%�?���2��#'�-U�/XXY��,&#'%�+)&���8�3$!#�8)�.)�+)�+�"3��#9�8�%�O64�PZM����	
�[�
��
\���]�
�̂ ����[�
����_��
�̀�a�
�����̀�bb
���
\�����c[[d�����������������e
����f[�	g̀���������
��h��
�	����[��[[�����̀�
��̀���
\���̀����ia�����
������̂ �����	hj�����������e�kllm�a
�[��f\�[[h��n�bj�����e
�����
�̂����������̀����ò�a���������̀�h̀̀��̂ p���q���r̀��	�d��[
���a���������̀��
\�����	
�[�
�d��������������e�kllm�a
�[���̀ �̀���[[h����������s�����e
������\������������
��h��
�	
���
[�a������̀���̀��̀�\�p�q���e
���ò��̀��
\�	����[̂���̀��
����[�a���a�����̀�
�����̀���������
�����̀�����[��]�[h���a�
		�����	�p�t�����̀���b��	��������̀�����
�h�����
��hd�����e
����a
�[��c���c[���
�	����[�����[���[��]��̀
��
���̀��
\�a�������������h�	[�̂�
\��������������h�a�����h���u�]���������h���̀�a��������̀�������	�]�̀���	
����̂ 
���̀�
\�b��	b���
�p�q����������[̀
�[̂�����������[̀�
�������	��������c[[�\
���
a�����e
����a
�[��̂b[�̂ ����	����[̂���̀���������������
��h�b�
]��������̀�c[[p���v����[̂���̀���]��̀��\	������̂ \	��
�̀�������w�����\���c�h
�������a�����������
[���̀����̂ �̀[]�̀p�x
���w�̂ b[�d�������̀�[��������	�
�������	b�����a�����̀�bb[h�	����̀��b�����	�[����d����̀��hd�����
�����a����i��b�������̀�	�
�̀d�[�������
�y
c�[
̀ �̀̀d���]�������	[��̀d�����
������	
�
̂ 	�����̀�b̀p�����
��[[hd�	����[̂����
����̀�	����̀b�
b
��
����[h�̂b�	��̀̂ �[[������̀��]��������a������̀��̀�a�
�̂�h�[�	g�������̀
��	�̀��
����b���
�	�������a�����	
���
�̀p�e�	��̀��
\�������\\�	�̀d�	����[̂���̀���]���̀�
�	�[[hu����̀�
�[��	
�������
�c�u��̀��]���\
���̀��
�[h��������̂ �����	h���
�����	
���
�̀p�eh�[̂����	����[̂�����
�����̂
̀��̀�]���������������a�����̀�
�����̀d�����e
����	�����̀�����������̀��

[�̀��̀���
�[h�a������	�̀ �̀�h�����������̀�̂b�	�̀�����̂������p���z������e�kllmd�	����[̂���̀�	
�[��c�	
̂ ������]��hih����a�����̂�����̂ �����

[d�a�	��a
�[��c���������	�̀ �̀�h���̀g�\
������e
������������������
�	������	��
̀�������a�h�a�����̀�̂������d��]�����d������̀��p���e�kllm�����
a[h�b�̀ �̀�������̀ �̀̂ c[h�a�����{|i}~�]
��d�a���k|�̂�̂ c��̀��
��]
���p��]��h�̀��[���̀ �̀̂ c[h���b�c[	��d��[
���a���������\�[�
\�r�̂ 
	���̀�\�
̂ �����s���



�

����������

	
�������
������������������������
����
���������������
 !�����
�������������"�#$%������������������!���������
�����
�&�����"�'(()���������*��������� 
����
���
������������
����������+
 ���������������,����!�+� -���.�����/012��
����������������,����!�3�!!���
����/4562��
��������!
��
����������7��&!
�!������������������!�8� -��.���!����������
�.
!-����.��������
&&
����
����*��!�&���������������������
!�*�!���������� 
�����
��*
 ����
����
&&�����"�'(()7��&!
�!�����������9������:��!���;��
! �������8���!�3
������������������.�����**
!����
���
&��"�#$%������ 
�����
����!���������������<(=����
 !����
������''>�����!� 
���������
������!���������
!�
&&
������������.����;�&��� ��������!���
���
&����*!
���
�����*
!.�!�?�9����
!��,�������@!���
�<�>9����!=��9���������������A������<�>9�
 -�
�=������9�����B�������<�>9�������
=��8����
!��**
!����������!��� 
���������
��
��������������"�'(()����C������������������������!�8� -��&������"�'(()�*!
������9������:��!���;��
! ���D�8���!�3
�����������!�����������
��	���E'��E%E(���"�'(()�����
.���E>���!�����������.�����������������
���� 
�����!������E%E#����FGHIJKL�MLNHGHLOPL�QROS�TLUHNGJKHRO���  
!������
�	���E%EE�&
�������������B��� �B
�� ��V��������
*�3���*
!�����3���*
!�������!���
�����-�����
������.���!��&&��������!
�����*
��
.������.���*�!������� ������� ���������������
�����&
!���������!
������������������������*� �����V�����������&
����
��!.����������W
!������!����� 
� �!�����
��.���!��&&�������&!
�� ��������� 
�����
��
*����������7��
 ������������ ������"
���� ������&�� ���
����������
����� ���X��7������������������������+�������!����"
�����!��
*���������
�*���� �� �&�����
�����&!
W� ����
����&��&!�������� 
���
��!��������!������&!
&
����&!
W� ���&!
�������!�� �����9������
��!��������&&!
��������!���
�������
���
����*
!�����!�����
*�&!&
������ �������*
!��Y��&������ ���
����
����������>�&����!����� 
!!� ��
����*� �����������������!������8��������
��!.��������������
�&!
�
��� �������!������� ������������������������
!�����!
� ��� �������!������� ���
�����
�&
��������������� ������������:
�����!�E%E#������.������� ��
������
������������ ����9������"����$(Z����9����
!�9����A������<�>9�
 -�
�=�����;
��!�:����
�<;>;
�������=��9������"����Z$)����9����
!�"���������<�>9�����,
�� �=���������������"����'[$)�����������������!�A��!�
�\�! ���<�>3
� �����=����]̂ _̀â�bcdd�efgh�]̂ _̀â�bcdd�fieh�̀_j�kb�lmfg��9"�Z$)�.
������ �������!
�����n�

�������8���!�;������� ���8���*�!������n
!����;������� ���3
������;������� ���AY�!����@����,�������
���"�
����!���������:��!�>"�����3�������9
���
����3�������9��!����!� ��!���B�!-�3!����
������o��

!��  ���������3�����A��!���"
���� ��
*�E%E#��.�� ����*��&&!
������������
��!���.
������
!�X����������� ��
*��
�������������
���
*�p'[�[%%�%%%�%%%�&!������
�����9�����\���!���



�

����������

	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!�������!����������
����"�����#�����������$
��������!������������������!�����!�������������������%��������������������������������������������#������!�&�����'���
���������������������#��������(��)*&+�
���������������������������
#��������������������������������������������������������������!�&�'������������������,�)-..�!��������������/�����0������������������������������!���"��������1�����#������������"��������������������������
�������%��������2�)-..�!��������������3�����!�������0�����4���������53046�������������������������������!���"����������������������������������������������
��%�����������������"�����2�)7..�!�����������������������������������������������"����������!�����%������������������2�����)8..�!������������������������������#����������&�'���
����������������������(��)8�
�����������������������������������������������!�����������������������!���"�!���������!�&����/�!�����#��/��789�����������������:��!����4��������#�����;�����<���������������=������+.+-����������������"���
#�����"��������������������(������������������
�������������!��������)7�...�...�...�����������������/�����>�������	
����������������������������������������������!�������������#���������&���<��"���������������������
����/��789�����/��97?���������������"���������
�������!�������������������������������������������������&��=��@*7?�����������������/����3���%���0������0��������<��"��������3������<������������;�����<�����������A ���!��B����C����������:�����A���#������0��%������3�"����!���������=������+.+-�����������������"���
#�����"��������������������(������������������
�������������!��������)@*�DD*�...�...�����������������/�����>�������	
��������������������������������������������������%����������������������"����������������������������������������������� ���!�������!��������������������#���������%��������"����!���������!�&�'������������������,�)+&+?*�
������������������"�������������������������������%�������������������"�������������������������������������2�)*&+**�
��������������������%���������������������������������������������������������������2�)@&*D�
��������������!�������������������!������������������������������������������!��������������� ���!������2�����)@&+�
�����������������������!���������������
���������������������&���=���
��������������"��������������
!�������������������"��������������"�������������E�"�!
���*��+.+-��������������������������&���	������!�������#�!����������������������������������
����
�����������!!�������������3�������F���������������������������������&�=���������
��������������������������������� ��#���&��=���!
�#�:��������������=!���!����E�&�@8��=���!
�#�:��������������=!���!����5=:=6�E�&@8��
#�=���!
�#!�!
���:�����������0����53$/���3���6��������������!��������:����������:����������������������������,�



�

����������

	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������!�������������"�����	#����$��������������������������������������!������ ������$��������������!����������������������������%��&'&�
(�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������'��� �����'���������)��������������������������������������������������������������������������������)������������������������ ��������� ���� ����������������������������������$������������������$�������������������������������������!����������������� ������������� �����������������������%�*���������������)�� ������������������������������������������#+(����� ���������������������������,)���������������������������������� ������!����������!����#+(����� ��������������%�-������������������������� �������$���������.��������%���&'&�
(�����������/����������$������$�!��)���������������)������������������������������$����������� �$��������� ������������� �������$������������������.������������������������������������������%�-����������������������������������������������������������� �����.����� ������������������������������������ �������� �������������������������������� ��������������������������������$������������$������$�!��%�0������)�������������� �������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  ������ ���������������������� ����������!���������$���!������������%�*����������  ������������������������ �������������������������������������������������������������������� ����$�����������!������������������� ����������!�����������$���������!�������������!�����������������������%��&������$���&����!�����!���1���2��� 3456�789:;<:�=>?�@;:=A>�:B;�C=D98A:E�F9:;�G<:H�GIG�JKH�L9MN?�8;:=A>�:B;�O=D98A:E�P9:;�8;QMA8;O;>:�R98�S=TT=U;�9R�T:=:;�=>?�N9<=N�A>A:A=:AP;TV�GIG�JK�LANN�8;QMA8;�S89S9T;?�A>A:A=:AP;T�:B=:�T;;W�:9�A><8;=T;�P9:;�:B8;TB9N?T�9>�RM:M8;�X=NN9:�O;=TM8;T�:9�S=TT�LA:B�:B=:�T=O;�S89S98:A9>=N�BAUB;8�P9:;�:B8;TB9N?V�Y98�;Z=OSN;H�=�O;=TM8;�:B=:�L9MN?�AOS9T;�=�:L9[:BA8?T�P9:;�:B8;TB9N?�9>�RM:M8;�O;=TM8;T�TB9MN?�=NT9�S=TT�LA:B�=�:L9[:BA8?T�P9:;V�IA:A;T�=>?�<9M>:A;T�=NT9�9R:;>�SN=<;�>9>[XA>?A>U�=?PAT98E�O;=TM8;T�9>�:B;�X=NN9:�:9�=NN9L�P9:;8T�:9�L;AUB�A>�9>�P=8A9MT�ATTM;TV�\BAT�AT�=�<8A:A<=N�:99N�:B=:�=NN9LT�P9:;8T�:9�=?PAT;�N9<=N�U9P;8>O;>:H�=>?�GIG�JK�L9MN?�S89:;<:�:B;�8AUB:�9R�<A:A;T�:9�SN=<;�=?PAT98E�QM;T:A9>T�9>�:B;�X=NN9:�:9�=TW�P9:;8T�:B;A8�9SA>A9>�9>�]̂̂_6̂ à��&'&�
(��������������������������*����������b
c(de������������������������������'��� �����'����������������$������������ ������������������������$����������������������,��)� ���)��������������$��e�������������������������������!����������$�����#f#g�����������$��������������%�&��$��������������)������������b
c(d����������������������������������,�!����������!������h����������� �����������������������  ���%�i�����������������$$�������������������������,�������������������!��������������������������������!����������!������.��������� ��������������%�j���������)�



�

����������

	
��	������	����������������	�����
��������		
�������	
��	��
���������	��
��������������
�����������
��������
���
�������	���
���� �!�����
��		�"������������#$%&'���
�������������
������������
������������
������������		
������	
��	���������������
�
����������	����������������
�����������
�	������������������������������
������������	�������		"��
�	�"�
���
�	����������
����������������
� ���(��!)!�$&���������	�����
������
���*��
��������
��
�������������#$%&'"�����������������#$%&'��
�	��������
��������
���������
�������
�������
�����
���+��������,������������������
	������
��
�������������������+��
��	����
������	
��	��	���
������
������	
��	������	������
���+���	��� ���!��
�������
�����)�	��
�����-�����)
����	�
��-�������.��	
�������������
��	�/��
��0-.(/�)�	��
����12�3!)!�$&������	� ��(���
�	���������������
�����������4
������
��"���5����������������������������������
��������
��	���5����������
��	
��������
������������������	���	"������
�	��������	
��	��
��������������	�����+��
�����
��������
����
��
����� 6��!)!�$&����������!���	��''�$%���������-�������������789%��
�� �-����
��:�	+�����!���	��������;��+���3<=6�
��!)!�$& �!���	��������)����		
�������3>?@6��
���
������������ ���ABCD�BEFGH�BE�IJKL�MNLOPQBPERDSSSTP��U������
������!���	������
�����	��
������VW��������-�����-��������		�������
���	����
�����7W7V�������������������	����
���
��������
�U�����7W7V��
�����)�	��
�����������
������	������	��
���
���
��
���
������������	���������� �;
��		�"�!���	������������������������!���	��������)����		
�����!���	��������;��+�����		��������
��������		
� �U������	�"�-����
��:�	+��������	��������������	����	���
������
�����	����
� �X��	������������������������
���+��
����-����
��:�	+*��������-������X�������7&����	���2�Y����U��		���0X1"�������	����������
�������
������
�	���������7W7W��
������7$���������Z�.����[�	���0X1"�\�	���	��)����)
����	
�Z�����-�]�����U������]�̂�		������0_1"��
���������	���������
������&8�������	����������07W7W9771 ���̀���-�����-����
������8�!���	����������		�����������
���
��
���������7W7V"����	�������������
��
	�����
�������
���������������
���
� �(������-�����"������	�����������������	����!���
���\
�������
"�������
������!���
������
��)
�������Z�a�����-+�����"�������
������b������c�d���	�_������)
�������Z�b�		�X
��"�������
������e
���������	�[�����]���
��)
�������Z�_�������_
��"�������
������b����"�\�
���
�"�����.�
�
����X���	
������)
�������Z�-�����e	�]��"�������
������.	����
������)
�������
��	�!���������)
�������Z�-�����b����
��"�������
������.�����"�/��	�����c�)
���������
��)
�������Z�����-����̀�	�������.�����"�������
������f��	���)
������� �(������!���	�"�\��	���̀���"��
�����������
������b������)
����������		������
��"����	
���		�)����f
	���"��
�����������
������!���
������
��)
�������Z�_�����	��g
���-�����"��
�����������
������\��	���-������)
�������Z�b�����U���������"��
�����������
������g���������)
�������Z�����d�������_
���5��]"�������
������.���������U����������)
������� �



�

����������

�	
���
�������������
�������
������������������������
������������������������������� �������������
����������������������!�"#������$������������ ���%�&����#�����
���������������
�������'��
�������(#���������������������
��
������)������������������������&�����#�������������'��������������������������'������
�
�#���*�+������� �����
��������#������������������������
������������������������'�����
������)��)���&�����
���*�,
�������#������#������������
����'��
����$������������
��
������
��#�����������&�������������������(�#���-��./.0*��1#��'�����$�������''�����������������������''������'���������������
���������������������'��������*��2�03/����2#��)4
������2�5--6����7�� �����
����������������'��������������������
��������8�#���%���#�����9�7�����'��,������������������$��������������(#��*�	
�������������
�����������:&��!���;:)+�&���<�����#������'���,����������$�����������#���
&�����&����
����������������
�������'��
��./.-).0�%��#������������'�
�������������
��,���������������*�	
������������#���������#������������
��������
�������������
�����
��*�	
����������
��������������������������&�����������
��������������)&��������������
�!����#������������
������*��������
�����#��������
��&��������������������
�#�
�������#��� �����
���
���#������&�����������#����
�����������
���������
�������������������
��*��	
���� ��'���'�#��������
�����������'���������������������������������#����#���������$�����������������������'���'#����������������������#����
�����������'����
���������������������'�����������������������'�������������'#�����*�=���������������������������
������������
����#����'������������������������������������&���������� �������''��#�����������������#�������
��8�&����������������#''�������������������
�����������'���������������������>����*�	
��"�&������
������������
��
�����������#�������������'�?.3�����������������������������'�����
��&��������$�����������?0*3@������������������#����5/�///�������
&�����
���
����������#������&��
�#�����#������������
���������������������
��!��
����������������������*�	
���������
�����������������������������&�������������
�#����������#���������������������������� ��������#������
��?@����?5/�������������A'��������
���
��?53�������������������������������2�5B36�����2�@36�;����������
��?3����������2�3-@�'�������� ����#����������<*��1#��'����������#����������������� ����&��#��������������������������'������������������������������
���������������#������������������������������'��������
��
���
�����������������
���������&�������������'������&��'��
�����
�����������������(�C#�����&������
��������#�����������
��:��������
��
��
�������*�	
������������������������������������������������&���
��
���
��'���&���������C#�� ������
������������
���
���������������#������������������#�����������
�����������*�7�����#������������
����������)���(�C#���:���������
���������&���������&��#�����������������������#�>��������
�����#��������C#�����������&�����������
�������������������'�����#���������
��2�):����7����D#�����,�������������
��
���#�������#������$��'�'��������������������
������#����������&�������������������������'�'��
��������'�������#��#�����#�������������
��������#���*��



�

����������

	

��������������������������������������
���	���
���������������
������������ �����������������������!��������"�������
�������������������#������������������������������������$��������������"���"�������������%��!&�����'�����(���������������)���*�+������"���"������������$��������������,-.�������������#��������������"�����������#������������������������������������������"�������������������� ����������������#�������
�"�������������
���*�/�"���"���$�"�����������������������*�/�������������$��#�����
��������������������$�����
������
�������������������������$��"�����"������������������"����������������������������������������$���������#�����
�������������#���������������������������*��0���������#����������������������123456�/
�������
�%������������/�����"�������/����������)�������7���������893::;:<6=>����?�������@A@B*�0���������#������������������� ��������-
��#���CD��@A@B������������/�����������E/�#��������+�$����"������&�
�"�����������������������#�����������������'�����(���������������)������������/���F���
��
��%��E/�
��"�����/���?��G����&�����+������*�0����������������
�����������/�
��"�������$�������������&����������������#������������������&���������&����*��-������"���������"��������������������#����������������������������1H4IJ<9�'�����������$��������'������KJ5:>������������"���"����������G����"��������/%�LAL�MN���O#���P����	%�CLLQ�MF���"��P����"�@ACQ*�'������"�"#���������$�����	�'	���� �������������$��������
�""���
����������"�	�'	��������������������������
�""������$������#��������� ������������������
�������*�	���#��
���� �������������������������������������������-
��#���R��@A@B���������
�""��������������-
��#���CS��@A@B*�0�����������������"���� ���������#��������#�������������������#��������$�����O������
���
��������������
��.�#����������'�����/���������� ��)'&*�0�������������#��������������G���
����
�������
���������=TUUVJ:3W=����$�
��������������������������$�������������������X�#����������"���"������
��������������������������*�-�
���"���"������������#��������������"���������
���$�"�������������������������
����#�������������#��"���������RAA!�������!�
��������#��@ABA*�)�#��
������������"�����#��	�'	�����������������������O��������X��������������
����
��
�������������������������������������������#��
���� ��������
��������������"����
��������
���$����������"������$����!!YCB�#���������������*�0��� �������������#����"�"#����������"����
��
�������"���������������X�������������������#��
�
�""���������*�� �Z�[\�]̂_̀�abc_d̂e�fgh�ì�f̀g�jcb̂h�k�lmnô p̀qo�rstuvwxyz�{�|k̀kdp̂�ak}̂h�~�̂�iljg�c���cq̂��ZZ�[��w��p̀�bkpqg�p̀��cmbg���k�_̂�̀�̂�kb̀�c��dp�̂�pg�̀c�}cq�̂b̀�̀cmo��̀pê g�̀c�ob̂k̀�̂��̂bp̂q}̂g���̂�}kq�}�ccĝ�̀c��k̀̂ ��̀̂�bkpq�cb�nkq}̂�pq���yz����ckq�����kb�m̂g�ZZZ��[�w���c��̂�g��mbb���̂k�g������w���t�yz����c_̂b̀��cmpg��̀̂ �̂qgcq�Z���[�����w��pq�ì p̀̀mn̂h�j�kqôg�pq������ �w¡z���bp}g�_���pee��lm��̂̀ �̀���[���pg�np��p}md̀�̀c�ek¢̂�cmb�ek̀̂ bpkd�}cqnp̀pcq�_̂`̀̂b�_��̀�̂�_̂g̀�dk�h�_m̀�p̀�pg�̂kg��̂qcmo��̀c�bmpq�p̀�_��_kn�v�£�yz�¤�ab̂gpn̂q̀�~�̂cncb̂��ccĝ�̂d̀��Z�[��¥��̀cmo��̀c�ek¢̂��b̂np}̀pcqgh�̂g�̂}pkdd��k_cm̀�̀�̂�¦ � swyz�¤§cop�l̂bbk�



 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Mrs. Angelica Garcia, Human Resources Director 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: APPROVAL TO CONVERT ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN POSITION TO AN ENGINEER 
POSITION. ($56,000.00 – BUDGETED – HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 
GARCIA/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Personnel Committee recommend that the full Board approves the conversion of 
one of the available Engineering Tech positions to an Engineer Position to better fulfill the needs 
of the Engineering Department. 
 
Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose not to approve the change and leave the Engineering Tech position as is. 
The open position would be recruited as an Engineering Technician role. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 

The Engineering Department’s organizational structure would not sufficiently support the needs 
of the department. 
 
Background: 

The Engineering Department currently has two Engineers and three Engineering Technicians. The 
Department’s needs have shifted due to the workload and type of duties that are involved. This 
shift in workload and type of duties has created the need for more engineers in the Department. 
The requested recommendation would accommodate this need by decreasing the number of 
Engineering Technicians to two and increasing the number of Engineers to three. The position 
would be opened as a Junior, Assistant, and Associate level.   
 
Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 2- Organizational Excellence. 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 
 
Budget: 

This would be a budgeted increase of $56,000.00 due to an increase in salary from salary range 
25 for Engineering Technician to salary range 35 for an Associate Level Engineer. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager      December 11, 2023 
 

Page 2 

 
Supporting Documents: 

 Redline recommended organizational chart 
 Redline job descriptions: Assistant Engineer, Associate Engineer, and Junior Engineer 
 Updated job descriptions: Assistant Engineer, Associate Engineer, and Junior Engineer 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 
 





Last revision: 11/15/23

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

ASSISTANT ENGINEER 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 

JOB SUMMARY 
Under general supervision, learns to perform and performs field and office water engineering work 
involved in the design, construction, and maintenance of water facilities; performs other related 
duties as required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
The Assistant Water Engineer is the journey-level classification in the professional water engineering 
series. Incumbents are expected to perform less complex work with little supervision, while closer 
control would be exercised over more difficult work. Responsibilities may include providing 
technical direction and guidance to sub-professionals. As experience is gained, a greater 
independence of action is established within guidelines. Incumbents may advance to the higher level 
after gaining the requisite experience and demonstrating a level of proficiency that meets the 
qualifications of the higher-level class.  
 
Supervision Received and Exercised 
Receives immediate supervision or direction from the Associate Engineer, Senior Engineer and/or 
Engineering  ManagerEngineering Manager and/or higher-level classes.

 Incumbents in this class will periodically exercise supervision of lower classifications. 

Examples of Essential Duties  
Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

- Learns to perform and performs a variety of water engineering and design activities such as 
construction and maintenance of water systems, including transmission mains, pump stations, 
pressure regulating facilities, reservoirs, water treatment plants and related water supply facilities.  

- Inspects water lines, water meters, hydrants, service lines, fire lines, cross connection control 
devices, related water operations and storm drains, sewers as related to water facilities, and 
structures for various types of construction projects; re-inspects for compliance. 

- Assists in the decision making process and operational process for operating pumps, related flow 
and pressure control, water model and storage facilities by using a system control and data 
acquisition (SCADA) system; analyze and make recommendations for adjusting system flow and 
pressure requirements, control flows to meet consumer demands including fire flow demands 
and minimum system pressure requirements. 

- Reviews plans and estimates for construction and maintenance of water systems, review 
environmental reports; prepares contracts and specifications for projects; prepares engineering 
cost estimates; holds bid openings and maintains appropriate records; administers contracts and 
coordinates inspections. 

- Participates in major water system planning and water supply management; assists making 
recommendations on technical reports and studies; performs studies requiring analysis of issues; 
prepares reports or correspondence, status reports, the annual Consumer Confidence Report for 



Last revision: 11/15/23

water utility, Annual Notice of Extraction and Provisions of water as required by the California 
Water Code and other federal, state and/or local jurisdictional reports and form and preparation 
of Water Rights Information Management Systems (WRIMS).  

- Performs plan checks for Water Improvement Plans; maintains hydraulic computer model and 
performs hydraulic calculations for domestic and fire flow; assist with SCADA programming, 
monitoring, and operations support. 

- Assists and coordinates the preparation of funding application and reporting for awarded 
funding. 

- Liaison to contractor representatives in coordinating contract projects; monitors project 
construction activity; coordinates project inspections; coordinates the review of related invoices 
and progress payments; prepares change orders if necessary for alteration of plans and 
specifications. 

- Participates in contract negotiations and administration; reviews work for conformity with 
standards and project requirements; prepares and monitors project schedules and project 
budgets. 

- Responds to inquiries and provide provides technical assistance to developers, contractors, and 
the public regarding fee schedules, procedural guidelines and standards, plans and specifications; 
provides information as appropriate and resolves service complaints.  

- Establishes positive professional working relationships with representatives of community 
organizations, state/local agencies, District management and staff, and the public. 

- May attend meetings and participate in discussions regarding engineering activities or projects. 
- Performs other related duties as required.  

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:  
(The following are minimal qualifications necessary for entry into the classification) 

Knowledge of: 
- Engineering principles and practices as applied to the planning, design and construction of 

construction of water production, water treatment, transmission and distribution facilities. 
- Principles and practices of project development and administration 
- Principles and practices of water systems engineering design and construction management. 
- Mathematics as applied to the computation of distances, angles, areas, and traverses, including 

algebra, geometry, and trigonometry. 
- Principles and practices of project budget development and administration. 
- Knowledge of applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, and regulations 
-  Methods and techniques of scheduling work assignments 
- Modern office procedures, practices, methods, and equipment, including a computer and 

applicable software. 
- Methods and techniques for record keeping and report preparation; proper English, spelling, and 

grammar 
- Occupational hazards and standard safety practices. 
- Skill to operate an office computer and a variety of word processing, drafting, and software 

applications.  
 
Ability to: 



Last revision: 11/15/23

- Perform professional engineering work, including project design; compile, analyze and 
synthesize engineering and other technical information. 

-  Prepare accurate plans, specifications, cost estimates, and engineering reports. 
- Conduct technical and engineering research work. 
- Conduct inspections and evaluate construction relative to approved plans and specifications. 
- Prepare and maintain records and prepare reports for compliance. 
- Interpret and apply related laws, ordinances, and regulations; interpret, explain, and apply 

applicable laws, codes, and regulations. 
- Read, interpret, and record data accurately; organize, prioritize, and follow-up on work 

assignments. 
- Work independently and as part of a team. 
- Make sound decisions within established guidelines; follow written and oral directions. 
- Observe safety principles and work in a safe manner. 
- Communicate clearly, professionally, and concisely, both orally and in writing. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships.  

EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING 

Experience 
Possess three years of progressively responsible journey-level experience in water infrastructure 
engineering or civil engineering equivalent to the Junior Water Engineer classification. 

Training 
The required qualification is to possess a Bachelor of Science degree from an accredited college or 
university in Engineering. 
 
License/Certificate
- Possession of a valid Class C California driver's license.  
- Possession of a valid certificate of Engineer-in-Training issued by the California State Board for 

Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists;  
- Possession of a Grade D2 Certificate within 18 months from date of appointment.  

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: 
Position requires prolonged sitting, standing, walking, reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, 
squatting, and stooping in the performance of daily activities. The position also requires grasping, 
repetitive hand movement and fine coordination in preparing statistical reports and data using a 
computer keyboard. Additionally, the position requires near vision in reading correspondence, 
statistical data and using a computer. Acute hearing is required when providing phone and personal 
service. The need to lift, drag, and push files, paper, and documents weighing up to 25 pounds also 
isis also required. Additionally, the incumbent in this position works outdoors in all weather 
conditions, including wet, hothot, and cold with extreme sun exposure.  

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential job 
functions. 

Some of these requirements may be accommodated for otherwise qualified individuals requiring and 
requesting such accommodations. 



Last revision: 11/15/23

Approved:  April 26, 2021 

I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisorsupervisor and agree with its contents. 

___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature                                                       Date 

___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature     Date 

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to be all-
inclusive.  They represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully perform the job. 



Last revision: 11/15/23

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 

JOB SUMMARY 
Under general supervision, learns to perform and performs field and office engineering work 
involved in the design, construction, and maintenance of water facilities; performs other related 
duties as required.  

Distinguishing Characteristics 
The Associate Engineer is the fully qualified working level classification in the professional 
engineering series. Incumbents are expected to perform work of average difficulty. It differs from 
the Assistant Engineer class by its responsibility for more complex engineering projects requiring 
independent engineering analysis. Incumbents may promote be promoted to the Senior Engineer 
only through competitive recruitment and examination. 

Supervision Received and Exercised  
Receives general supervision from the Senior Engineer and/or Engineering/Grant Manager. May 
provide technical and functional supervision over training personnel or staff.  
 
Examples Of Essential Duties 
Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 
- Learns to perform and performs a variety of engineering and design activities such as 

construction and maintenance of water systems, including transmission mains, pump stations, 
pressure regulating facilities, reservoirs, water treatment plants and related water supply facilities.  

- Inspects storm drains, sewers, water lines, water meters, hydrants, service lines, fire lines, cross 
connection control devices and related water operations and structures for various types of 
construction projects; re-inspects for compliance.  

- Assists in the decision makingdecision-making process and operational process for operating 
pumps, related flow and pressure control, water model and storage facilities by using a system 
control and data acquisition (SCADA) system; analyze and make recommendations for adjusting 
system flow and pressure requirements, control flows to meet consumer demands including fire 
flow demands and minimum pressure requirements.  

- Reviews plans and estimates for construction and maintenance of water systems, review 
environmental reports; prepares contracts and specifications for projects; prepares engineering 
cost estimates; holds bid openings and maintains appropriate records; administers contracts and 
coordinates inspections.  

- Develops and coordinates the preparation of funding applications and reporting for awarded 
funding.

- Participates in major water system planning and water supply management; assists making 
recommendations on technical reports and studies; performs studies requiring analysis of issues; 
prepares reports or correspondence, status reports, the annual Consumer Confidence Report for 



Last revision: 11/15/23

water utility, Annual Notice of Extraction and Provisions of water as required by the California 
Water Code and other federal, state and/or local jurisdictional reports and form and preparation 
of Water Rights Information Management Systems (WRIMS).  

- Performs plan checks for Water Improvement Plans; 
- mMaintains hydraulic software model and performs hydraulic calculations for domestic and fire 

flow; assistassists with SCADA programming, monitoring and operations support.  
- Liaison to contractor representatives in coordinating contract projects; monitors project 

construction activity; coordinates project inspections; coordinates the review of related invoices 
and progress payments; prepares change ordersorders, if necessary, for alteration of plans and 
specifications.  

- Participates in contract negotiations and administration; reviews work for conformity with 
standards and project requirements; prepares and monitors project schedules and project 
budgets.  

- Responds to inquiries and provides technical assistance to developers, contractors, and the 
public regarding fee schedules, procedural guidelines and standards, plans and specifications; 
provides information as appropriate and resolves service complaints.  

- Utilize all skills, specialties, and experience to serve both internal and external customers 
including language skills, certifications, and knowledge. 

- Establishes positive working relationships with representatives of community organizations, 
state/local agencies, District management and staff, and the public.  

- May attend meetings and participate in discussions regarding engineering activities or projects. 
- Performs other related duties as required. 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
(The following are minimal qualifications necessary for entry into the classification)  

Knowledge of:  
- Engineering principles and practices as applied to the planning, design, and construction of 

construction of water production, water treatment, transmission, and distribution facilities. 
- Principles and practices of project development and administration 
- Principles and practices of water systems engineering design and construction management. 
- Mathematics as applied to the computation of distances, angles, areas, and traverses, including 

algebra, geometry, and trigonometry. 
-  Principles and practices of project budget development and administration; methods and 

techniques of scheduling work assignments. 
- Applicable federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations.  
- Methods and techniques of scheduling work assignments. 
-  Modern office procedures, practices, methods, and equipment, including a computer and 

applicable software; methods and techniques for record keeping and report preparation. 
-  Proper English, spelling, and grammar.  
- Occupational hazards and standard safety practices.  
- Skill to operate an office computer and a variety of word processing, drafting, and software 

applications.  

Ability to:  



Last revision: 11/15/23

- Perform professional engineering work, including project design; compile, analyze and 
synthesize engineering and other technical information. 

-  Prepare accurate plans, specifications, cost estimates, and engineering reports. 
- Conduct technical and engineering research work. 
- Conduct inspections and evaluate construction relative to approved plans and specifications. 
- Prepare and maintain records and prepare reports for compliance; interpret and apply related 

laws, ordinances, and regulations; interpret, explain, and apply applicable laws, codes, and 
regulations. 

- Read, interpret, and record data accurately; organize, prioritize, and follow-up on work 
assignments. 

- Work independently and as part of a team. 
-  Make sound decisions within established guidelines; follow written and oral directions. 
- Observe safety principles and work in a safe manner; communicate clearly and concisely, both 

orally and in writing. 
-  Establish and maintain effective, professional working relationships. 

EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING 

Experience 
Five years of progressively responsible professional experience in water facility or civil engineering 
equivalent to that of an Assistant Engineer classification at the Palmdale Water District.  

Training 
The required qualification is to possess a Bachelor of Science degree from an accredited college or 
university in Civil Engineering.  
 
License/Certificate 
- Possession of a valid Class C California driver's license.  
- Professional Engineer issued by the California State Board of Registration for Professional 

Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists. 
 
REQUIREMENTS: 
Position requires prolonged sitting, standing, walking, reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, 
squatting, and stooping in the performance of daily activities. The position also requires grasping, 
repetitive hand movement and fine coordination in preparing statistical reports and data using a 
computer keyboard. Additionally, the position requires near vision in reading correspondence, 
statistical data and using a computer. Acute hearing is required when providing phone and personal 
service. The need to lift, drag, and push files, paper, and documents weighing up to 25 pounds also 
is required. Additionally, the incumbent in this position works outdoors in all weather conditions, 
including wet, hot and cold with extreme sun exposure.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential job functions. 
Some of these requirements may be accommodated for otherwise qualified individuals requiring and 
requesting such accommodations. 

Approved: April 26, 2021 



Last revision: 11/15/23

I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents. 

___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature                                                       Date 

___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature     Date 

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to be all-inclusive.  They 
represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully perform the job. 



Last revision: 11/15/23
   

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
 

JUNIOR ENGINEER 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 

JOB SUMMARY 
Under direct and close supervision, to do the less complex office and field professional engineering work; 
and to do other work as required. 

Supervision Received and Exercised 
Receives direct supervision from the Senior Engineer and/or Engineering Manager. Technical and 
functional work direction may occasionally pe provided from the Associate level engineer or 
Receives immediate supervision or direction from Assistant Associate Engineer, Senior Engineer, and/or 
Engineering/Grant Manager and/or higher-level classes, may receive technical and functional supervision 
from other Engineering staff as directed by the Engineering/Grant Manager.  
 
Incumbents in this class do not routinely exercise supervision. 
 
Example of Essential Duties 
Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

- Learns to perform and assists in the design and planning of water infrastructure improvements, facilities, 
and structures by preparing plans, profiles, and establishing tentative alignments and elevations.  

- Assists in conducting water quality and water rights studies, and other modeling-oriented studies; may 
participate in inspections during construction.  

- Assists in the preparation of contracts, cost estimates, and specifications for water projects; assists in the 
review of bids and contract documents; assists in the coordination of bid openings.  

- Assists in the review of requests for information, submittals, pay requests, change orders and 
construction documents. 

- Assists, drafts, and coordinates the preparation of funding applications, and reporting and reporting for 
awarded funding. 

- Drafts engineering reports, technical memorandums, letters, and other documents as assigned. 
- Learns to review plans, parcel maps, specifications, and other information for accuracy and format; 

reviews for conformance to established water engineering practices, and compliance with state and 
county laws, ordinances, and regulations; may prepare conditions of approval for proposed 
developments.  

- Assist in performing engineering calculations, hydraulic calculations, and water modeling for domestic 
and fire flows; a variety of field surveys; research studies for reporting, compliance, and other 
informational purposes; and CAD drafting.  

- Learns how to responds to inquiries and provide technical assistance to developers, contractors, and the 
public regarding fee schedules, engineering design, utility locations, policies, ordinances, and regulations; 
conducts research studies and surveys and prepares reports.  

- Establishes positive working relationships with representatives of community organizations, state/local 
agencies, District management and staff, and the public. 

- May assist in preparing GIS, water pipeline plan and profile, and water model maps. 
- Performs other related duties as required.  



Junior Engineer 
- 2 - 
 
 

  

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
(The following are minimal qualifications necessary for entry into the classification.)
 
Knowledge of: 

- Engineering principles and practices as applied to the planning, design and construction of water 
production wells, water treatment, transmission, and distribution facilities. 

- Principles and practices of project development, administration and management. Principles and 
practices of water systems engineering design and construction management. 

- Mathematics as applied to the computation of distances, angles, areas, and traverses, including 
algebra, geometry, and trigonometry. 

- Principles and practices of project budget development and administration. 
- Methods and techniques of scheduling work assignments. 
- Understanding of applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, and regulations. 
- Modern office procedures, practices, methods, and equipment, including a computer and applicable 

software. 
- Methods and techniques for record keeping and report preparation. 
- Proper business communication, English, spelling, and grammar. 
- Occupational hazards and standard safety practices.  
- Skills to operate an office computer and a variety of word processing, drafting, and software 

applications. 

Ability to: 

- Perform professional engineering work, including project design; compile, analyze and synthesize 
engineering and other technical information. 

-  Prepare accurate plans, specifications, cost estimates, and engineering reports. 
-  Conduct technical and engineering research work. 
-  Conduct inspections and evaluate construction relative to approved plans and specifications. 
-  Prepare and maintain records and prepare reports for compliance. 
- Interpret, explain, and apply applicable laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations. 
- Interpret and record data accurately; organize, prioritize, and follow-up on work assignments. 
- Work independently and as part of a team. 
- Make sound decisions within established guidelines. 
- Follow written and oral directions.  
- Observe safety principles and work in a safe manner. 
- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing 
-  Establish and maintain effective working relationships. 

 
EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and abilities is 
qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Experience 
No experience is required. 



Junior Engineer 
- 3 - 
 
 

  

Training 
Option I - Education: The required qualification is to possess a Bachelor of Science degree from an accredited 
college or university in Civil Engineering or a closely related field.  

 Option II - Experience:  Current employment in the classification of Engineering Intern, enrollment in 
university with an accredited engineering program, and possession of a valid certificate as an Engineer-in-
Training issued by the California State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, 
and Geologists. Three years or more of university level education with an accredited engineering program 
working towards a Bachelor of Science degree and four years of engineering related experience working 
directly under the supervision of a licensed professional engineer.  
 

License and Certificate 

- Possession of a valid Class C California Driver's License.  
- Preferred: Engineer-in-Training issued by the California State Board of Registration for Professional 

Engineers. 

 
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
Position requires prolonged sitting, standing, walking, reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, 
squatting, and stooping in the performance of daily activities. The position also requires grasping, repetitive 
hand movement and fine coordination in preparing statistical reports and data using a computer keyboard. 
Additionally, the position requires near vision in reading correspondence, statistical data and using a 
computer. Acute hearing is required when providing phone and personal service. The need to lift, drag, and 
push files, paper, and documents weighing up to 25 pounds also isis also required. Additionally, the 
incumbent in this position works outdoors in all weather conditions, including wet, hothot, and cold with 
extreme sun exposure. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential job functions.Some of these requirements may be accommodated for otherwise 
qualified individuals requiring and requesting such accommodations. 

Approved: 04/26/2021 

I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisorsupervisor and agree with its contents. 
 
 
___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature                                                       Date 
 
 
___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature     Date 
 
 



Junior Engineer 
- 4 - 
 
 

  

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to be all-inclusive.  They 
represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully perform the job. 

























 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Mrs. Angelica Garcia, Human Resources Director 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: APPROVAL TO CONVERT PART-TIME IT TECHNICIAN POSITION TO A FULL-TIME IT 
HELP DESK ASSISTANT POSITION. ($79,952.25 - NON-BUDGETED - HUMAN 
RESOURCES DIRECTOR GARCIA/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE) 

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Personnel Committee recommend that the full Board approves the conversion of 
the current part-time IT Technician position to a full-time IT Help Desk Assistant position to better 
fulfill the needs of the IT Department. 
 
Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose not to approve the change and leave the part-time IT Technician position 
as is. The open position would be recruited as a part time IT Technician position. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 

The Information Technology Department’s organizational structure would not sufficiently 
support the needs of the department, nor would it be set up for succession planning. 
 
Background: 

The Information Technology Department currently has one full-time Network Administrator, two 
Scada/Instrumentation Technicians, one GIS Coordinator, and one Manager. In addition, there is 
one part-time Technician Position available for recruitment. Earlier in the year a recruitment 
campaign was carried out for the part-time IT Technician position; however, due to it being a 
combination of a non-eligible benefit and experienced level position, the campaign was 
unsuccessful.  
 
Changing the part-time IT Technician position to a full time Help Desk Assistant position allows 
the department to cross train this individual in several areas of IT, which in turn improves the 
District’s ability to adapt to future employment changes such as retirements.  
 
Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 2- Organizational Excellence. 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager      December 11, 2023 
 

Page 2 

Budget: 

The non-budgeted impact would be an increase of $79,952.25 due to a change from a part-time 
to a full-time position at the recommended salary range of 24 including health care benefits and 
CalPERS employer contributions.  
 
Supporting Documents: 

 Redline recommended organizational chart 
 Redline Help Desk Assistant job description 
 Updated Help Desk Assistant job description 
 Salary survey analysis 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





04/10/201411/01/2023 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

HELP DESK ASSISTANT 
 
FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 
 
DEFINITIONJOB SUMMARY 

To provide technical assistance and support related to computer systems, hardware, and 
software. Responds to queries, runs diagnostic programs, isolates problems, determines,
and implements solutions. 

Supervision Received And Exercised 

Receives immediate supervision from Network Administrator or Information Technology 
Manager. 

Examples Of Essential Duties - Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 
Provide technical assistance and support for incoming queries and issues via in person, 
over the phone, remotely, or email messages related to computer systems, software, 
and hardware for users and customers; . ask diagnostic questions to determine nature 
of problem, use available tools and resources to research and resolve issues, and walk 
customer through problem-solving process; follow up with customers and users 
accordingly. 

Day to day operation of VMWare environment to include, but not limited to: daily 
monitoring of VMWare environment; troubleshooting and resolution of VM issues; 
adding and upgrading VM hosts and clients as needed. 

Day to day backup operations to include, but not limited to: daily monitoring of backup 
jobs; troubleshooting backup issues; file and folder restoration; quarterly test of 
backups. 

Day to day operations of the Storage Area Network (SAN) to include but not limited to: 
monitoring storage health; monitoring storage connections to hosts; troubleshooting and 
resolving storage issues. 

Configuration, setup, and deployment of new or replacement desktops, laptops, tablets,
and printers; Ensure replacement devices match old device, insureeensure all needed 
applications are installed, and functional, on replacement device. 

InsureEnsure Operating System (OS) and application updates are deployed in a timely 
fashion. 



Help Desk Assistant 
- 2 - 

Created:09/28/16
Last Revision:11/01/2023

Respond to queries either in person or, over the phone or remotely.Respond to email 
messages for customers seeking help. 

Determine users� technical needs and provide them with appropriate solutions, t. 
Train computer and mobile device users; tTrain users on District approved software and 
applications, explain the role of network applications and equipment to end users;  
Determine users� technical needs and provide them with appropriate solutions. 

Ask diagnostic questions to determine nature of problem,use available tools and 
resources to research and resolve issues, andalk customer through problem-solving 
process. 

Resolve technical problems with Local Area Networks (LAN), Wide Area Networks 
(WAN), and other systemsSupervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA), 
Geographical Information System (GIS) and other systems and applications. 

Follow up with customers to ensure issue has been resolved, gain feedback from 
customers about computer usage; run reports to determine malfunctions that continue 
to occur. 

Install and configure computer networks including LAN and WAN. 

Test computers peripherals, hardware, and software to ensure that they are working 
appropriately. 

Upgrade software, patchespatches, and operating systems on a continuous basis. 

Act as a technical resource in order to assist users with resolving computer issues. 

Ensure that all computers are secured effectively by installing and updating District 
approved antivirus and / or antimalware software; maintain documentation of technical 
maintenance procedures carried out; maintain and update all hardware and application 
documentation. 

Assist in development, troubleshooting and repair of existing applications; assist in 
preparation of system specifications; build and test network patch cables; 

Assist District personnel as needed, including after-hours, on-call, weekends, holiday, 
etc, by resetting user network, application, and device passwords; acting as a technical 
resource to assist users with resolving computer issues. 



Help Desk Assistant 
- 3 - 

Created:09/28/16
Last Revision:11/01/2023

Build and maintain positive working relationships with co-workers, other District employees 
and the public using principles of good customer service. 

Perform related duties as assigned. 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

Knowledge of: 
Methods and techniques of computer programming and computer equipment and 
related hardware. 

Computer logic; and capabilities, characteristics, and limitations of automated systems. 

Working knowledge of Windows Desktop, Server, Workstation and mobile Operating 
Systems like Windows 10, iOS and Android. 

Demonstrates advanced knowledge in the following software packages; Word, Excel, 
Access, Acrobat, FrontPage and Project or comparable software. 

Principles and practices of good customer service. 
 

Ability to: 
Analyze problems, identify alternatives, and implement recommendations. 

Troubleshoot problems related to computer equipment and programming. 

Learn and correctly interpret and apply the policies and procedures of the District. 
 

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the 
course of work including District staff and the general public. 

Uses office equipment such as computers, copiers, and FAX machines but not limited to 
these items. 

Ability to obtain higher level IT certifications like A+, VMWare, CCNA, Security+. 

Operate a calculator, computer-related equipment, and other office equipment. 

Willingness to learn and take classes focused upon new technologies and programming 
utilized by the District. 



Help Desk Assistant 
- 4 - 

Created:09/28/16
Last Revision:11/01/2023

On a continuous basis, know and understand all aspects of the job; intermittently analyze 
work papers, reports and special projects; research, identify and interpret technical 
information; observe and problem solve technology issues. 
 
On a continuous basis, sit at desk for long periods of time; intermittently twist to reach 
office equipment surrounding desk; bend, squat, climb, kneel, reach and twist when 
working on and performing installation of equipment; perform simple and power grasping, 
pushing, pulling and fine manipulation; use telephone and write or use a keyboard to 
communicate through written means; and lift or carry weight up to 5075 pounds. 

Preserve a high level of confidentiality of information encountered as part of work. 
 
Learn to maintain and administer District security systems and methods. 
 
Assist users; explain clearly and provide technical training to others in the use of various 
systems hardware and software. 

Work scheduled and emergency overtime; be available for call back as required to meet 
the operational requirements of the District. 
 
Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing. 
 
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course 
of work. 
 
EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge 
and abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities 
would be: 
 

Experience: 
 
One year of responsible experience performing technical computer support duties. 
 
One to three years of experience in Information Systems preferred. 
 
Training: 
 
High school diploma or equivalent. Associate�s Degree with focus on Computer 
Information Technology, Computer Information Systems, Science in Information 
Technology or Computer Information Management preferred. 
 

 
 License and Certificate: 



Help Desk Assistant 
- 5 - 

Created:09/28/16
Last Revision:11/01/2023

Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver�s License. 

Microsoft certification preferred. 

Current CompTIA A+ certification preferred or the ability to obtain in six months. 
 

Current CompTIA Network+ certification preferred or the ability to obtain in twelve 
months.
 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
On a continuous basis, sit at desk for long periods of time; intermittently twist to reach 
office equipment surrounding desk; bend, squat, climb, kneel, reach and twist when 
working on and performing installation of equipment; perform simple and power grasping, 
pushing, pulling and fine manipulation; use telephone and write or use a keyboard to 
communicate through written means; and lift or carry weight up to 75 pounds. 

 
Approved: 9/28/16 

I have reviewed this job description with my sSupervisor and agree with its contents. 

___________________________________                ______________________ 
Employee Signature                             Date 
 
___________________________________  ______________________ 
Supervisor Signature     Date 
 
 
The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to 
be all-inclusive.  They represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully 
perform the job. 
 













 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: APPROVAL TO CANCEL THE SECOND REGULAR BOARD MEETING IN DECEMBER, 
DECEMBER 25, 2023, DUE TO THE DISTRICT’S SCHEDULED OFFICE CLOSURE. 
(GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX) 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that the second Regular Board Meeting in December, December 25, 2023, be 
cancelled due to the scheduled office closure. 
 
Alternative Options: 
 
The second Regular Board Meeting in December could be rescheduled to an earlier time in 
December. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 
 
The second Regular Board Meeting in December will not be held. 
 
Background: 
 
For the past several years, the District has closed from Christmas through New Year’s as a cost 
saving measure with the Board of Directors cancelling the second Regular Board Meeting in 
December due to this closure. This year's closure begins December 25, 2023 with the office 
reopening January 2, 2024.  
 
Strategic Plan Initiative: 
 
This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
 
Budget: 
 
Cancelling the second Regular Board Meeting in December will not affect the budget.  
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Mr. Scott Rogers, Engineering Manager 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 
WITH METRO BUILDERS & ENGINEERS GROUP, LTD. TO REPLACE 130 FEET OF 16-
INCH PIPELINE AT THE INTERSECTION OF AVENUE S AND SIERRA HIGHWAY. 
($657,606.48 – NOT-TO-EXCEED – BUDGETED – WORK ORDER NO. 22-603 – 
ENGINEERING MANAGER ROGERS)  

Recommendation:  
Staff recommends that the Board approve Change Order No. 1 with Metro Builders & Engineers 
Group, Ltd. (MBEG) for the replacement of 130 feet of 16-inch pipeline at the intersection of 
Avenue S and Sierra Highway (Intersection) in the not-to-exceed amount of $657,606.48. 
 
Alternative Options: 
The alternative is to not approve a change order for the Avenue S and Sierra Highway Project and 
publish a solicitation to receive bids for the work. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 

The potential impact from taking no action would result in pipeline velocity deficiency and not 
meeting peak demand for PWD’s water transfer commitment to Antelope Valley-East Kern Water 
Agency (AVEK).  
 
Background: 

The existing transmission pipeline along Sierra Highway conveys water from the 6M Booster 
Pump Station to the 2950 Zone south and to AVEK. It has approximately 130 feet of 16-inch 
pipeline at the Intersection before transition into 24-inch pipeline from Sierra Highway to Barrel 
Springs Road. The 16-inch pipeline at the Intersection has created a bottle neck for the entire 
transmission pipeline, which causes pipeline velocity deficiency and reduced capacity.  

Replacing the existing 16-inch pipeline with 24-inch restrained ductile iron pipes will eliminate 
the bottle neck for the transmission line as visioned in the 2016 Water Master Plan. In addition, 
it will meet PWD’s water transfer commitment to AVEK and provide seismic resiliency as the 
pipeline is located within the vicinity of San Andreas Fault.  

The District recently awarded the 3M Booster Station Replacement Project (3M) to MBEG. Since 
the 3M site is only 500 feet east of the Intersection, staff contacted MBEG for a quote for the 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager       December 11, 2023 
 

Page 2 

construction of the Avenue S and Sierra Highway Project. The following are the benefits of using 
the same contractor for 3M: 

 MBEG has experience and expertise in installing pipelines at intersections in Los Angeles 
County.  

 Cost savings in mobilization and demobilization. 

 Cost savings in project management and coordination. 

 Time saving in construction.  

 Single contractor working in the area. 
 
Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 
This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 1 – Water Resource Reliability and No. 3 – Systems 
Efficiency. 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 
 
Budget: 
This item is budgeted and will be covered as part of Work Order No. 22-603. 
 
Supporting Documents: 

 Metro Builders & Engineers Group, Ltd. Request for Change Order 

 

 

 



RFI #: 3

Date Issued 11/3/2023

Request For Change Order

Project # 629

RFCO# 1.3

3M Booster Station Replacement Project

2029 East Avenue Q,

Palmdale, CA 93550

(661) 456-1020  Fax

Scott Rogers
Palmdale Water District

850 E Ave S,

Palmdale, CA 93550

Change Order Description

Per the request on 7/17/23, please see the pricing below for the pipeline work at the intersection of Sierra Hwy and Ave. S.  Work 

includes permitting and traffic control.  Scope has been updated per PWD's request to provide ductile iron piping instead of steel 

piping, along with graveyard shift pay for nighttime work.  Additionally, PWD will provide disinfection services so those scopes 

have been removed from the cost proposal.

All work to be at night as we would need to bring in a new crew to perform daytime work for one (1) day per week, which would 

result in inefficiencies and additional costs.

Metro Builders & Engineers Group, Ltd.
2610 Avon Street, Newport Beach, CA 92663 - (949) 515-4350

A California Corporation

Item Type Description Qty Unit Unit Price ExtensionNo. Unit

Group: 1

Labor -Laborer Apprentice to excavate 112 Hrs. $85.75 $9,604.001 Men

-Laborer Apprentice to install pipe 96 Hrs. $85.75 $8,232.001 Men

-Laborer Foreman to backfill trench 88 Hrs. $140.92 $12,400.961 Men

-Laborer Foreman to excavate 112 Hrs. $140.92 $15,783.041 Men

-Laborer Foreman to install pipe 96 Hrs. $140.92 $13,528.321 Men

-Laborer JM to backfill trench 88 Hrs. $124.28 $21,873.282 Men

-Laborer JM to excavate 112 Hrs. $124.28 $27,838.722 Men

-Laborer JM to install pipe 96 Hrs. $124.28 $23,861.762 Men

-Operator to backfill trench 88 Hrs. $173.85 $15,298.801 Men

-Operator to excavate 112 Hrs. $173.85 $19,471.201 Men

-Laborer Apprentice to backfill trench 88 Hrs. $85.75 $7,546.001 Men

$26,315.71

Subtotal $175,438.08

Markup

Labor

15.00%

Total Item $201,753.79

Total Group: 1 $201,753.79

Group: 2

Material -Slurry backfill 180 CY $253.00 $45,540.001 EA

-Base paving material 20 Tons $230.00 $4,600.001 EA

-Bedding material 9 CY $47.65 $428.851 EA

-Piping Materials (Ferguson Inv B012034) 1 LS $106,051.00 $106,051.001 EA

-Trucking 84 Hrs $145.00 $12,180.001 EA

-Material Disposal 209 CY $30.00 $6,270.001 EA

Page 1 of 311/2/2023



Item Type Description Qty Unit Unit Price ExtensionNo. Unit

$26,260.48

Subtotal $175,069.85

Markup

Material

15.00%

Total Item $201,330.33

Total Group: 2 $201,330.33

Group: 3

Equipment -Cat 420 D backhoe 296 Hrs. $45.64 $13,509.441 EA.

-Light towers 296 Hrs $12.86 $3,806.561 Ea.

-Roller and Vibrating plate for base paving 64 Hrs $37.56 $2,403.841 EA

-Shoring Plywood rental 1600 SF $1.00 $3,200.002 Month

-Shoring-Shore rentals 2 Months $123.00 $6,888.0028 EA

-Trench plates rentals 2 Months $3,052.48 $6,104.961 EA

-Work Truck 296 Hrs. $44.22 $13,089.121 EA

$7,350.29

Subtotal $49,001.92

Markup

Equipment

15.00%

Total Item $56,352.21

Total Group: 3 $56,352.21

Group: 4

Subcontrac -Coldmill  and pave affected area (4500 sf) 1 LS $39,600.00 $39,600.001 EA

-Disinfection 3 Days $2,495.00 $7,485.001 EA

-Hot Tap sub (Rangeline) 1 LS $32,099.00 $32,099.001 EA

-Sawcutting sub 3 Days $2,540.00 $7,620.001 EA

-Traffic control 41 Days $2,300.00 $94,300.001 EA

$9,055.20

Subtotal $181,104.00

Markup

Subcontract

5.00%

Total Item $190,159.20

Total Group: 4 $190,159.20

Group: 5

Lumpsum -Additional CWA Coordination 1 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.001  

$0.00

Subtotal $1,500.00

Markup

Lumpsum

0.00%

Total Item $1,500.00

Total Group: 5 $1,500.00

  Total Items Cost : $651,095.53

 Bond/Insurance Fee : 1.00% $6,510.96

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER DIRECT COST: $657,606.48

Page 2 of 311/2/2023



Item Type Description Qty Unit Unit Price ExtensionNo. Unit

 Additional time needed to perform the change order work (does not include delays impact on unchanged work): 0 days

Issued By: Richard Quattroc Date: 11/3/2023Signature:_____________ Accepted by______________on_________

NOTE:This change order covers the direct cost of the changed work only. It does not include impact cost on unchanged work or cost of delays or extended overhead. 

Page 3 of 311/2/2023



FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1082
1315 SANTIAGO STREET
SANTA ANA, CA 92701

Phone: 714-547-5797
Fax: 714-547-4205

Deliver To:
From: 0
Comments:

HOW ARE WE DOING?  WE WANT YOUR FEEDBACK!
Scan the QR code or use the link below to 

complete a survey about your bids:
https://survey.medallia.com/?bidsorder&fc=1082&on=2343

12:32:31 JUL 31 2023
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1082

Price Quotation
Phone: 714-547-5797

Fax: 714-547-4205

Bid No: B012034
Bid Date: 07/19/23
Quoted By: SNR

Cust Phone: 949-515-4350
Terms: NET 10TH PROX

Customer: METRO BUILDERS & ENGNRS GP
2610 AVON ST STE A
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92663

Ship To: METRO BUILDERS & ENGNRS GP
2610 AVON ST STE A
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92663

Cust PO#: PALMDALE WATER DST Job Name: AVE S & SIERRA HWY

Page 1 of 2

 Item  Description  Quantity  Net Price  UM  Total 

RFQ - PALMDALE WATER DIST
AVENUE S & SIERRA HWY
PROP 24" WATERMAIN
DOTY - UDIT
**************************

SP-AFR350P24ZN 24 CL350 CL DI FLEX RNG PIPE ZINC 140 192.090 FT 26892.60
AFGRGSKT24 24 FAST GRIP GSKT ACIPCO 7 958.360 EA 6708.52
A1288706 54X210 8M V-BIO POLYWRAP 24 DIP 1 834.240 EA 834.24

----
HGHF24 24 FLG BFV W/EPOX 1 9540.000 EA 9540.00

24" Pratt Groundhog AWWA BFV 
w/MDT2" BSN 
Spec Detail:  150B/150# Flanged, 
DI Body/Disc, 316SS 
Shaft, EPDM Seat & Seals,
Std 12-16 Mils FBE In/Out, 
MDT Traveling Nut Gear, 
Std Globally Sourced Valve 
Components
----

MA23610620 20 DI FLG RW OL GATE VLV 1 21179.310 EA 21179.31
BF20 20 DI C110 125# BLND FLG 1 1140.630 EA 1140.63
SP-PTP120 20 TEST PLT 1 914.290 EA 914.29
FER2420 24X20 DI 125# C110 FLG ECC RED 1 3922.500 EA 3922.50
MJFALA24 24 MJXFLG C153 ADPT L/A 3 4042.860 EA 12128.58
FLG424 24 DI 125# C110 FLG 45 BEND 3 2304.470 EA 6913.41

----
G300FFSOF24 24 CS 300# FF SO FLG 1 900.000 EA 900.00

24 CS 300# FF SO FLG TO FIT 24"OD
----

E1124DEC 24 MEGALUG EBAASEAL ACCY PKG F/ DI 1 1258.360 EA 1258.36
BF16 16 DI C110 125# BLND FLG 1 872.330 EA 872.33

----
SP-T1LBFVT31620 20 150# INSUL BFV SET DBL FW T316 1 554.820 EA 554.82

20" 150LB INSUL BOX SET DBL FW T316
----



Page 2 of 2

12:32:31 JUL 31 2023

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1082
Price Quotation

Fax: 714-547-4205

Reference No: B012034

HOW ARE WE DOING?  WE WANT YOUR FEEDBACK!
Scan the QR code or use the link below to 

complete a survey about your bids:
https://survey.medallia.com/?bidsorder&fc=1082&on=2343

 Item  Description  Quantity  Net Price  UM  Total 
SP-T1LBFVT31620 20 150# INSUL BFV SET DBL FW T316 1 455.040 EA 455.04

20" 150LB ENP DW PH & POLY SLEEVES
INSULATING KIT E5
----

T1LBOX624 24 316 SS FLG NUT & BLT SET 1 756.550 EA 756.55
24" 150LB INSUL BOX SET DBL FW T316
----

T1LBOX624 24 316 SS FLG NUT & BLT SET 1 382.930 EA 382.93
24" 150LB ENP DW PH & POLY SLEEVES
INSULATING KIT E5
----
PIPE RESTRAINT MATERIAL:
----

SP-TE172400 24 JT REST DEV F/ DIP 7 1359.830 EA 9518.81
**************************
NON-CANCELLABLE AND
NON-RETURNABLE
**************************
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY QTY'S
**************************

Net Total: $104872.92
Tax: $8127.67

Freight: $0.00
Total: $113000.59 

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours).  SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE
AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE

CONTRACTOR CUSTOMERS: IF YOU HAVE DBE/MBE/WBE//VBE/SDVBE/SBE GOOD FAITH EFFORTS DIVERSITY GOALS/ REQUIREMENTS ON A 
FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL GOVERNMENT, PRIVATE SECTOR PROJECT, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR BRANCH SALES REPRESENATIVE 
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO RECEIVING A QUOTE/ORDER.

ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-info/terms-of-sale

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other applicable law in potable water 
systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with *NP in the description are NOT lead free and can only be installed in non-potable 
applications. Buyer is solely responsible for product selection. 
WATER FLOW RATE NOTICE:  Lavatory Faucets with flow rates over 0.5 GPM are  not allowed for 'public use' in California. 
Buyer shall accept delivery of products within 60 days of Seller receiving the products at Seller's warehouse. If Buyer causes or requests a delay in 
delivery of the products, Buyer may be subject to storage fees and additional costs caused by such delay. Seller reserves the right to requote the 
products and reschedule the delivery date, subject to manufacturer's lead times and price increases, if Buyer is unable to accept delivery within 60 
days.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon
Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce.  This Quote is offered contingent upon the
Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or
on the web at 
Govt Buyers:  All items are open market unless noted otherwise.

ABG6221
Text Box



 

Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. 
Main Office    (800) 346-5971 

CA License #1086915 
30866 Wealth Street 
Murietta, CA 92563 

(951) 249-1140 
 

Quote Number 

RTS23-2748MD 

July 21, 2023 

Quote No. RTS23-2748MD  

Company: Metro Builders 

Email: udit@metrobuilders.com 

Attn: Udit Tambe 

Phone: 949-515-4350       
 

Re: Palmdale, CA – 20x20 TS&V Quote       
 

Rangeline will perform the following Wet Taps:   

Unit Size Pipe 

Type 

Non-Standard 

Service Notes 

Complete w/ Materials, 

Install, Test & Tap 

TOTAL 

1 20” x 20”  CMLC N/A $32,099.00 Each $32,099.00 
 

 

Prices are based on the following below: 

• Rangeline will provide JCM 416 Weld On tapping sleeves paired with RWGV-OL valves. 

• Rangeline will comply with Davis-Bacon/State Prevailing Wage laws. 

• Rangeline will provide Certified Payroll as needed. 

• Rangeline will provide Welding Services.  

• Please allow (7 - 14 days) notice for scheduling after receipt of materials to ensure availability. Projects that 

require shorter lead times may incur additional charges.  

• Customer will be billed for materials ordered for the project if not scheduled within 2 weeks of Rangeline 

receiving materials. 

• If the type of pipe changes from what we have quoted above, prices and scheduling may vary. Contractor or 

Municipality is responsible for verifying the type of pipe and it’s O.D. 

• Price does not include “Sales Tax” on supplied material, where applicable. 

• Rangeline may require a pre-construction meeting prior to scheduling any services. 

• Normal daytime hours (7:00AM- 7:00 PM EST) Monday through Friday. Technician(s) will have a 

$250.00 per hour after hours charge, portal-to-portal.  Additional Expenses will be charged at our cost 

plus 20%. 

• Rangeline will allow (1) Mobilizations/De-Mobilizations to the jobsite. Additional trips will be $750.00 

per trip. Mobilization charges are applied when the technician leaves the shop or jobsite to start or after 

completion of the project. 

• If Rangeline arrives at the jobsite to perform scheduled work that does not get performed, through no 

fault of Rangeline Tapping Services, an additional trip charge will be charged regardless of the number 

of Mobilizations allowed for the scheduled work.   

• Canceling a scheduled project after the technician(s) have left the shop will result in a Cancellation Fee, 

please, refer to Terms and Conditions #13 (Page 4). This includes weather related cancellations. 

• Stand-by charges will be billed at $175.00 per hour / per technician during normal daytime hours and 

$250.00 per hour / per technician during afterhours. 

• Stand-by charges for equipment on the truck from portal-to-portal at $1,250.00/per day. 

• Pricing includes a standard 15-minute pressure test of all tapping sleeves and line stop fittings. If the 

pressure test is required to be longer than 15 minutes, additional charges will be billed at $150.00 per 

Please Return 

Signed Quote 

To Schedule 



 

Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. 
Main Office    (800) 346-5971 

CA License #1086915 
30866 Wealth Street 
Murietta, CA 92563 

(951) 249-1140 
 

Quote Number 

RTS23-2748MD 

hour. When customer installs material and it does not pass the standard 15-minute pressure test, all 

Rangeline labor will be billed at $150.00/hr. 

• I have read and understand the conditions on which these prices are based upon. (Initials) ______ 

 

This is a 4-page proposal. Please read it in its entirety, then sign and return page 4 prior to scheduling work. 

 

 

 

Please see the attached page for the customer’s responsibility. 

 

Additional charges may be added for ID badges, security check-in or job postponements due to site events. 

 

Above costs do not include office expense for extensive contract agreements.  

 

Sub-Contract agreements (when required) must be received by Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. prior to starting 

work. Rangeline will not be responsible for meeting any requirements stated in a Sub-Contract agreement after 

the proposed work has begun.  

 

Certificates of insurance with contractor as a certificate holder can be provided at no cost. Adding contractor as 

additional insured cannot be done unless we have a written contract with your company. Coverage required above 

the limits of our policy is not included. 

 

Quotation is valid for 30 days.  

 

No retainage allowed.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our sales team in your region listed below: 

 
 

West Coast Regional Manager 

Mark Delancellotti 

(949) 402-3582 Mark@rangeline.com  

 

Southern California Operations Manager 

Jason Nelson 

(951)249-1140 Jnelson@rangeline.com  

 

     

 

National Sales Director 

Greg Foushi 

(407) 453-1060    Greg@rangeline.com 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your project! 

 

Please visit our “NEW” website at www.rangeline.com 

mailto:Mark@rangeline.com
mailto:Jnelson@rangeline.com
mailto:Greg@rangeline.com
http://www.rangeline.com/


 

Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. 
Main Office    (800) 346-5971 

CA License #1086915 
30866 Wealth Street 
Murietta, CA 92563 

(951) 249-1140 
 

Quote Number 

RTS23-2748MD 

  

 

CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

 

 Excavating, de-watering, shoring, and/or scaffolding of job area, all of which must 

comply with OSHA standards. 

 

 12’ extension ladder, light pole, and pump for de-watering. 
 

 Scheduling inspectors and obtaining permits as necessary. 
 

 Labor assistance of _1_ man to be supervised by Rangeline Technician(s). 

 

 Lifting services if necessary. 

 

 Providing a water source for Pressure Testing materials. 
 

 Concrete support for the Tapping Sleeve if required.  
 

 Concrete support for the Tapping Valve if required. 

 

 Pipe O.D. measurements prior to ordering materials and scheduling. 
 

            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. 
Main Office    (800) 346-5971 

CA License #1086915 
30866 Wealth Street 
Murietta, CA 92563 

(951) 249-1140 
 

Quote Number 

RTS23-2748MD 

Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. - Terms and Conditions 
                            

1. Rangeline has issued this quotation based upon all information provided by the Customer. 

2. All prices quoted are subject to current sales and use taxes. Any increase or enactment of new sales, use, excise or similar taxes shall be passed onto the account 

of Customer. The price does not include any amounts for changes in taxes, tariffs, or other similar charges that are enacted after the date of this Quotation. 
Subcontractor shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in time and money for any costs that it incurs directly or indirectly that arise out of or relate to 

changes in taxes, tariffs, or similar charges due to such changes, including, without limitation, escalation, delay damages, cost to re-procure, cost to change 

suppliers, costs of manufactured equipment or goods, or other costs of any kind resulting from the changes. 
3. The prices quoted above are based upon the quantities, sizes and operating conditions as listed above.  Any changes in quantities, sizes or operating conditions 

of the system will void this quotation and a new quotation will be issued on the basis of changed information or operating conditions.  Any projects that are 

booked and in progress that require changes in the quantities, sizes and/or operating conditions that differ with this quotation will be subject to pricing changes 
based upon new data related to the project. 

4. In the case of unusual or non-typical pipe variations the Customer will be subject to additional costs.  

5. The base price quoted is the minimum charge for the number of days allowed and is not subject to pro-ration for work completed early.  Time on site for 
calculating the base period and the additional days commences the day the technician or equipment are on the job site and ends when equipment leaves the job 

site or the customer’s custody.  Any additional days the equipment is on the job site will be paid by the customer at the per day charge quoted. For jobsite or 

travel days that fall on weekends or holidays, the price quoted will be increased accordingly to reflect or weekend or holiday pricing. 
6. Rangeline shall not be held liable for any back charges without prior written consent of Rangeline.  Rangeline does not guarantee that the placement of the 

Line Stop head(s) into the pipe system the first time will provide a “Workable” shutdown.  In the event it is necessary for Rangeline to remove the Line Stop 

head and replace a seal and make any adjustments to the head/equipment such activity shall not be considered a delay of work at the job site. If the Line Stopper 
cannot be removed an additional Line Stop will be needed and be performed at the customers expense.   

7. Rangeline makes every effort to ensure “OSHA” safe working conditions for its employees.  Customer agrees and shall provide Rangeline employees with 

safe working conditions prior to entering the workplace. 
8. Rangeline cannot take responsibility for actions other than its own employees.  Rangeline will be liable and will hold Customer harmless from the 

compensatory but not consequential damages caused solely by defect in Rangeline’s equipment or caused solely by the negligence of Rangeline employees 

in the operation of the equipment.  All other losses, costs, expenses, liability, or damages arising from or connected with the performance of the work will not 
be the responsibility of Rangeline and customer will indemnify and hold Rangeline harmless there from. 

9. Rangeline makes no warranty on any purchased products.  Please refer to manufacturer for details on warranty. 
10. Manufacturers of Valve Inserts do not guarantee a 100% shutdown. Rangeline cannot exceed the Manufacturers’ guarantee of valve performance. We install 

all valve inserts as per manufacturers’ specified procedures. NOTE: Valve Inserts are not designed to be pressure tested against.  A 30% restocking fee will 

be assessed for all returned Valves and fittings. 
11. In the case of unusual line stopping conditions, Rangeline may require an owner of the piping system or their representative to be present during the pressure 

testing of materials and insertion of the Line Stop into their system 

12. Rangeline will provide Tapping, Line Stopping equipment and a technician to operate equipment. Customer is responsible for providing all other equipment, 

supervision and labor necessary to complete the work including inspection, testing, safety and control equipment, lifting and moving equipment, etc. 

13. Customer shall pay for all costs and expenses incurred by Rangeline because of rescheduling or cancellation by the customer for any reason including but not 

limited to inclement weather. 
14. In regards to concrete pipe only, the condition of the interior mortar lining may adversely affect the percentage of the amount recovered during tapping 

operation. Rangeline cannot be held responsible for any unforeseen, and or diminished conditions of such pipe. 

15. All Tapping Sleeves & Line Stop materials fabricated for PCCP & RCP pipes are non-returnable once fabricated.  The customer is responsible for the 
accumulated costs of the materials, freight, and sales tax for all these items once ordered.  These materials are custom ordered and “NON-RETURNABLE”. 

16. The supply of bid and or performance bonds is excluded.  Rangeline supply these bonds only when specifically stated on the quotation. 

17. Any invoice unpaid for more than 30 days will be subject to the maximum finance charges allowed by applicable state law.  Rangeline does not allow retainage 
on any invoices. 

18. Clerical errors made in good faith are subject to correction within Rangeline sole discretion. 

19. Notwithstanding these terms and conditions or any amendments thereto or terms and conditions of the customer who may be deemed part of this agreement, 
Rangeline shall not be liable for any losses, costs, expenses, liability or damages arising from or connected with the performance of the work not covered by 

Rangeline’s liability insurance in effect at the time of such loss, etc., and Customer shall hold Rangeline harmless for any loss, etc., in excess of coverage.  

Rangeline will provide Customer a certificate of its liability insurance upon request. 
20. In the event it becomes necessary for Rangeline to retain legal counsel to enforce its rights the Customer agrees that it shall be responsible for payment of all 

reasonable attorney’s fees, expenses and costs incurred by Rangeline. 

21. Rangeline shall not be held liable for any pipe which breaks or leaks as a result of material installation, Tapping pipe, Line Stopping pipe or completion of 

line stop fitting.  Rangeline follows all material manufacturers’ installation procedures and operates all equipment to manufacturer’s standards and cannot be 

held responsible for pipe which fails during the Tapping and Line Stopping operation. 

22. Rangeline will take all means available to capture the pipe coupon.  Pipe integrity, flow rates and other unknowns at the time of the Wet/Hot Tapping operation 
can be contributing factors.  Therefore, Rangeline cannot be responsible for any lost or pieces of the coupons which do not come out after the tap is performed. 

23. Rangeline does not guarantee a 100% leak free Completion Plug installation.  The Completion Plug is a temporary seal to remove the isolation valve to install 

the permanent blind flange and sealing hardware. 
24. Rangeline will not be responsible for reduced flow through temporary by-pass system due to solids or debris clogging by-pass operations.  

 
           Customer        Rangeline 
           Signature____________________________ Date________    Signature______________________________ Date________ 
           Customer acknowledges and accepts all information regarding supplied quotation. 



To: Contact:GENERAL CONTRACTOR ESTIMATING DEPT.

AVE S & SIERRA HWYProject Name: Bid Number: 19-006347

Fax:

Address: ESTIMATING DEPARTMENT Phone:

Project Location: PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT Bid Date: 7/20/2023

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

1 4,500.00 SF $8.80 $39,600.00COLDMILL & OVERLAY (2")

Total Bid Price: $39,600.00

Notes:

• INCLUSIONS:
• LABOR, EQUIPMENT & MATERIAL
• PRICE INCLUDES ONE (1) MOVE-IN - $10,500.00 FOR EACH ADDITIONAL MOVE-IN
• PRICE BASED ON MINIMUM 8 HR SHIFTS
• PROPOSAL PRICES GOOD FOR 30 DAYS WITH SIGNED QUOTE OR LOI -  PRICE GOOD THROUGH 12/30/2023 - PRICES SUBJECT TO INCREASE

AFTER EXPIRATION DATE
• CUT, LOAD, HAUL, SWEEP & TACK
• SURVEYING, ENGINEERING AND STAKING BY OTHERS. ALL FINISHED FILLS, INCLUDING FILLS AT GRADE BREAKS TO BE PAINTED ON THE

GRADE / PAVEMENT BY PRIME CONTRACTOR AT 25' STATIONS AT NO COST TO HARDY & HARPER, INC. FILLS TO BE GIVEN PRIOR TO PAVING
• PROPOSAL & ENTIRE CONTENTS SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO SUBCONTRACT - MINIMUM 6 WEEKS NOTICE FOR ALL SCHEDULING
• TRAFFIC CONTROL PER WATCH MANUAL
• EXCLUSIONS:
• QCQA, ARHM, ENGINEERING, PERMITS, BONDS, FEES, INSPECTION FEES, SWPPP, LAYOUT, SURVEY, GRADE CHECKER, OIL INDEX
• TEMP AC, TRENCH/SLOT PAVING, MEDIAN PAVING, SAWCUT, CRACKFILL, WEEDKILL, FOG SEAL, PRIME COAT, SLURRY, SEAL COAT
• INERTIAL PROFILE, MUST GRINDS, PROFILOGRAPH, PRE-PAVE IRI & GRINDING, CLEAN EXISTING AC, STEEL PLATES
• IMPORT/EXPORT, SUBGRADE PREP & REMOVAL/COMPACTION, GRADING, FINE GRADING, PCC BACKFILL, REDWOOD HEADER
• PROTECTION / LOCATING OF EXST. UTILITIES, UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS, SPEED BUMPS, POSTING, NOTIFICATIONS, NIGHTS/WEEKENDS
• DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS W/ LESS THAN 2% FALL, T/C PLANS, ARROW BOARDS, CMS BOARD, DETOURS, ROOT PRUNE/REMOVAL
• FABRIC & PLACEMENT, FABRIC REMOVALS / DISPOSAL, STRIPING, TEMP STRIPING & TABS, PROTECTION OF WORK AFTER SHIFT
• HAZARDOUS WASTE, WEATHER DELAYS, TEMPERATURE DELAYS, WATER & SOURCE, OPERATED WATER TRUCK / BUGGY, LIGHTS
• LIQUIDATED DAMAGES NOT DUE TO OUR OPERATION. THIS INCLUDES DAMAGES FOR LATE OPENINGS. TRAINING & FEES
• SAFETY TRAINING, TWIC, BADGING COST, SANDBLASTING, STRIPING REMOVALS, AS BUILDS, EXCLUDES ANYTHING NOT LISTED AS INCLUDED
• IN NO EVENT SHALL HARDY & HARPER, INC. BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY FAILURE OR DELAY IN THE PERFORMANCE OF ITS

OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER ARISING OUT OF OR CAUSED BY, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, FORCES BEYOND ITS CONTROL, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, STRIKES, WORK STOPPAGES, ACCIDENTS, ACTS OF WAR OR TERRORISM, CIVIL OR MILITARY DISTURBANCES,
NUCLEAR OR NATURAL CATASTROPHES, PANDEMICS OR ACTS OF GOD, AND INTERRUPTIONS, LOSS OR MALFUNCTIONS OF UTILITIES,
COMMUNICATIONS OR COMPUTER (SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE) SERVICES, UNFORESEEN COST ESCALATION. HARDY & HARPER, INC. SHALL
USE REASONABLE EFFORTS CONSISTENT WITH ACCEPTED PRACTICES IN THE INDUSTRY TO RESUME PERFORMANCE AS SOON AS
PRACTICABLE.

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Hardy & Harper, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Tanner Hambright

714.412.1335   thambright@hardyandharper.com

Page 1 of 1



 

 

July 21, 2023 

 

 

Udit Tambe 

Metro Builders & Engineers Group, LTD 

 

Job Name: Avenue S Sierra Highway Project 

Job Location: Palmdale, CA 

 

Dear Udit,   

 

Please find listed below our proposal to disinfect water mains for the job listed above.  

If additional trips are required, then additional charges would be incurred.  
 

 

Scope of Work 

 

Day 1:  Chlorinate 130 feet of 24 inch 

Price:  $2,495.00 

 

Day 2:  De-Chlorinate and collect 1st set of water sample(s) (if required) (24 hours after chlorination)   

             On 130 feet of 24 inch 

Price:  $2,495.00 plus sample processing fee (see prices below)  

 

Day 3:  Collect 2nd set of water sample(s) (if required) (24 hours after 1st set of water samples)   

             On 130 feet of 24 inch 

Price:  $695.00 plus sample processing fee (see prices below)  

 
NOTE:  If there is a Water Truck involved in the process of this project, and no notification was given before the start of    

               the project.  This quote will be subject to additional charges. 

 
Sample Prices & Applicable Fees: 

1. Coliform (Present/Absent) & Plate Count Testing:                                            $95.00 per sample  
2. Weekend fee –(sample(s) testing for Coliform & Plate Count):                       $50.00 per day  

• Fee applies to sample(s) collect & delivered to laboratory on Thursday, Friday, Saturday, and Sunday   

3. Coliform (Present/Absent) “ONLY”                                                             $60.00 per sample 
4. Weekend fee – (sample(s) testing for Coliform & Plate Count):                      $50.00 per day                          

• Fee applies to sample(s) collected & delivered on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday 
5. Holiday Fee                                                                                               $50.00  

6. Holiday Fee for Lab Report      Ask for Quote 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
−2− 

 

Note:  To avoid weekend sample fees, samples should be collected on Monday, Tuesday, or Wednesday (coliform & plate count 

testing) or Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday (coliform testing only). It is customer’s responsibility to schedule 

according to their needs and required by the district and this is why we opted to make it mandatory that all water samples are 

tested for coliform & plate count. The only exception will be if the customer signs waiver acknowledging that they do not want the 

water sample(s) tested for plate count. 

 
 

 
WHEN YOU ARE READY TO SCHEDULE, PLEASE FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS BELOW:  
1.  ____Sign the Work Authorization to Proceed (page 2)  
2.  ____Sign Terms of Service (page 4) 
3.  ____Fill out Job Questionnaire (pages 5, 6 & 7) 
4.  ____Return all documents via E-Mail:  sofi@mattchlor.com  
 
Note:  Work will NOT be scheduled if we do not have signed documents.   

 
 

Work Authorization to Proceed 
 

Quote Date:   July 21, 2023 

Company Name:  Metro Builders & Engineers Group, LTD 

Job Name:  Avenue S Sierra Highway Project 

Job Location:  Palmdale, CA 

      
     
I hereby authorize Matt Chlor Inc. to perform the scope of work listed above and I agree to pay for all of the services provided as 
quoted on page #1 of this proposal. All prices billed will be based on the prices listed on page #1 of this proposal. 
  

____________________________________ _________________________ _________________ 

Authorized Signature     Print Name & Title  Date Signed  

 

____________________________________ _________________________   

Accounts Payable (E-Mail Address)  Contractors License # 
 
PLEASE PROVIDE BILLING ADDRESS FOR THIS PROJECT TO ASSURE THAT YOUR INVOICE IS SENT TO 
PROPER LOCATION:  
 
BILL TO:      
 
________________________________________  A/P CONTACT:    _______________________________ 
   
________________________________________      PHONE:         _______________________________ 
             
________________________________________      FAX :       _______________________________ 
             
        EMAIL:       _______________________________ 
 
Our prices will be honored for thirty days.  Please contact me if I can be of any additional assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
Sofi Plunkett 

Sofi Plunkett   
 
Direct Line: 626-443-5034 Ext. 203  
E-Mail:  sofi@mattchlor.com      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:sofi@mattchlor.com


 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 23-21 BEING A 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER OR DESIGNEE TO SIGN AN AMENDMENT 
TO EXTEND THE HAULED WATER GRANT FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE 
WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ON BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT. (NO BUDGET 
IMPACT – ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER LY) 

Recommendation:  

Staff recommends the Board approve Resolution No. 23-21 being a Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Palmdale Water District Authorizing the General Manager or Designee to Sign an 
Amendment to Extend the Hauled Water Grant Funding Agreement with the State Water 
Resources Control Board on Behalf of the District.   
 
Alternative Options: 

The Board may choose not to approve the Resolution and the Agreement will expire. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 

The District will not be able to manage the contract for Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park and 
they will need to coordinate with another entity to continue funding the delivery. 
 
Background: 

On March 28, 2022, the Board approved a Resolution to help secure the delivery of water to 
Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park (ASMHP). The agreement with the State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB) expires December 31, 2023. Staff initiated an extension with SWRCB, and 
the extension is in review. As a requirement, the SWRCB requested that the District provide a 
resolution to support the effort. The extension is for 3 years, or when the two systems are 
connected, whichever comes first.    
 
Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 3 – System Efficiency, Strategic Initiative No. 4 – 
Financial Health & Stability and Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Dennis D. LaMoreaux          December 11, 2023 
 

Page 2 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 
 
Budget: 

There is no budget impact. 
 
Supporting Documents: 

 Resolution No. 23-21 being a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water 
District Authorizing the General Manager or Designee to Sign an Amendment to Extend 
the Hauled Water Grant Funding Agreement with the State Water Resources Control 
Board on Behalf of the District  

 

 

 



 

01184.0001/940204.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-21 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL 
MANAGER OR DESIGNEE TO SIGN AN AMENDMENT TO EXTEND THE 

HAULED WATER GRANT FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE WATER 
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ON BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, the Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park is a mobile home park located within 

the service territory of the Palmdale Water District (“District”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park will enter into a Master Meter 

Consolidation Project with the District for the construction of permanent system improvements, 
including installing a pipeline connecting Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park to the District system 
(“Project”) to ensure a safe and reliable water supply; and  

 
WHEREAS, to facilitate the Project, temporary hauling of water to the Alpine Springs 

Mobile Home Park is necessary; and  
 

WHEREAS, the District applied for and was granted State funding from the State Water 
Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) for the temporary hauling of water to the Alpine Springs 
Mobile Home Park in 2022, and said funding was memorialized in a Hauled Water Grant Funding 
Agreement (“Agreement”), which is set to expire in December 2023, unless extended by the 
District and the SWRCB; and  

  
WHEREAS, the District and SWRCB desire to extend the Agreement for and to continue 

ensuring a safe and reliable water supply for those at the Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park and 
surrounding community. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PALMDALE 

WATER DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. The District’s General Manager or designee (“Authorized Representative”) 
is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the District, the Hauled 
Water Grant Funding Agreement extension with the State Water Resources Control Board for the 
temporary hauling of water to the Alpine Springs Mobile Home Park.  

 
SECTION 2. The Authorized Representative is designated to represent the District in 

carrying out the responsibilities under the Hauled Water Grant Funding Agreement, including 
certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the District and compliance with applicable State 
and Federal laws.  
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 11th day of December 2023 by the Board of 
Directors of the Palmdale Water District on the following vote: 
 
 
 
 



 

01184.0001/940204.1  

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 
                                                
      President, Board of Directors           
ATTEST: 
       
 
 
       
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP, General Counsel 
 



   

 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR 
CHANGING ELECTRICAL SERVICE PROVIDERS FOR DISTRICT ELECTRICAL SERVICE 
ACCOUNTS WHEN OPTIONS ARE AVAILABLE.  (GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX) 

 
Recommendation: 

The changing of an electrical supplier for electrical service accounts when an option is available 
between Southern California Edison (SCE) and a community choice aggregation occurs only if an 
approved power purchase agreement (PPA) tied to a specific electrical supplier is being 
implemented or a minimum estimated savings threshold of 5.0% from changing the electrical 
supplier is met. 
 
Alternative: 

No alternative is proposed. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 

Staff will continue to evaluate the cost of electrical suppliers and move electrical service accounts 
to the lowest cost supplier without consideration of a minimum savings threshold or other 
agreements. 
 
Background: 

The District’s electrical service accounts are in three option groups for electrical supply: 

1. SCE only 

2. SCE or Energy for Palmdale’s Independent Choice (EPIC) 

3. SCE or Clean Power Alliance (CPA) 

Groups 2 and 3 require staff to conduct an analysis to determine the best choice to control 
costs for our customers.  Staff recently performed an analysis of twenty-two (22) electrical service 
accounts in Group 2 to determine where to place the accounts.  The accounts include a number 
of large groundwater wells, the District headquarters building and maintenance shop, the Leslie 
O. Carter Water Treatment Plant (WTP), the Clearwell Booster Station, and four additional 
booster stations.  The usage of these accounts totals 6,179,023 kWh in a twelve-month period.  
This usage can change from year to year depending on the availability of surface water versus 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT          December 11, 2023 
 

  Page 2 

groundwater.  However, the usage is expected to remain relatively constant due to the mix of 
groundwater and surface water related accounts. 

 The analysis showed a savings of $8,511 over the course of a year if the accounts were 
changed to SCE.  The total estimated electrical cost over the year is $859,724.  This makes the 
savings approximately 1%.  Based on this analysis, staff recommended changing nineteen (19) 
electrical service accounts to SCE and leaving three accounts with EPIC.  The change was 
submitted to EPIC and is currently being held while this issue is considered by the Board of 
Directors.  SCE has also been notified of the intended change. 

 A separate factor for consideration in Group 2 of electrical service accounts are the two 
approved PPAs with DSD Renewables.  These are for photovoltaic (PV) solar arrays located north 
of the Clearwell Booster Station between 6th Street East and the railroad, Project 1, and north of 
the District’s maintenance yard, Project 2.  They are sized at 2.9 MWh, 1225 KW DC, with battery 
storage and 4.8 MWh, 1761 KW DC, respectively.  The notice to proceed for construction of these 
facilities is expected by the end of 2023.  Both facilities will become operational in six to twelve 
months depending on supply chain issues. 

 Project 1 will provide PV solar power to the WTP and Clearwell Booster Station.  Project 
2 will provide PV solar power to some large groundwater wells and the District headquarters 
building at 2029 East Avenue Q.  Six of the electrical service accounts in Group 2 will be served 
by these two Projects and PPAs.  All these accounts will be required to change to SCE when the 
solar arrays are operational.  These accounts constitute 71%, or 4,374,701 kWh, the total usage 
in Group 2.  In other words, within a year, 71% of the usage that can be served by EPIC will be 
served by SCE and are required to stay with SCE for the duration of the PPAs. 

This leaves 1,804,322 kWh of usage from thirteen (13) electrical service accounts in Group 
2 that can be considered for continuing electrical service through EPIC.  The electrical service 
accounts that will be served by the two PPAs represent $6,715 of the projected savings from 
changing the electrical supplier from EPIC to SCE.  The thirteen (13) electrical service accounts 
will have a savings of $1,796 or 1.0% from changing to SCE. 

 

Effect of Staff Recommendation on Group 2 accounts: 

The effect of applying the recommended guidelines to the current Group 2 electrical service 
accounts under consideration would be as follows: 

- Electrical service accounts that are covered by the PPAs with DSD renewables, six in 
total, would be moved to SCE due to the PPA implementations. 

- The remaining electrical service accounts in Group 2, thirteen (13) in total, would stay 
with EPIC due to less than 5.0% in savings by moving them to SCE. 

If these guidelines are approved by the Board of Directors, staff will amend the submittal to EPIC 
as shown above. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT          December 11, 2023 
 

  Page 3 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 3 – Systems Efficiency and No. 4 – Financial Health and 
Stability. 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

 
Budget: 

Decrease in operating costs. 
 
Supporting Documents: 

 N/A 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   

 

 
  

DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SPONSORSHIP OF THE ANTELOPE 
VALLEY RURAL MUSEUM AT “GOLD” LEVEL IN HONOR OF THE DISTRICT’S 
AGRICULTURAL HISTORY. ($15,000.00 – BUDGETED – GENERAL MANAGER 
LaMOREAUX) 

 
Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of a “Gold” Level sponsorship in the amount of $15,000.00 for the 
Antelope Valley Rural Museum in honor of the District’s agricultural history. 
 
Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose to not sponsor the Antelope Valley Rural Museum. 
 
Impact of Taking No Action: 

There is no impact for taking no action. 
 
Background: 

The Antelope Valley Rural Museum has done a good job of persevering the Antelope Valley’s 
agricultural history.  This is even more important due to the discontinuation of the Rural Olympics 
during the Antelope Valley fairs.  This event dated back to the early 1930’s and featured farm-
related events.  The District sponsored the Rural Olympics in 2018 at a $15,000 level in 
recognition of the District’s agricultural past. 
 
Staff recommends a similar, and final, sponsorship to help the Antelope Valley Rural Museum 
complete its vision and effort to preserve the past. 
 
Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 
 
Budget: 

This item is budgeted under Budget Item No. 1-02-5070-006 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       December 11, 2023 
 

  Page 2 

Supporting Documents: 

 Sponsorship letter and brochure from the Antelope Valley Rural Museum 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



~--(£.\,OPE V--ilt 
~ ~~~l\~0~~8 

,r. RROWHEADS 

Antelope Valley Rural Museum 
Located on the AV Fairgrounds 
Mailing Address: PO Box 1316 

Lancaster, CA 93584 

~cervel:> 
I 2 J t&t.3 

~ l 
Dedicated to Preserving the Rural History of the Antelope Valley 

Dear friend of the Antelope Valley Rural Museum, 

The AVRM is our gift to the community, but we are 100% dependent upon our volunteers and 
donors for our survival and growth. 

As a suppmter of the AVRM perhaps you attended a Fund Raisin 'for a Barn Raisin' event, 
donated a raffle item, made a three-year pledge, became a member, made a donation in memory 
of someone, or purchased a hardwood Honor the Past~Invest in the Future plaque. Or, are you 
a BRONZE, SILVER, GOLD or Pickus Challenge donor? 

Regardless of your level of support, I thank you for your consideration and generosity. We 
understand that there are many worthy charities and associations to choose from, and that most 
businesspeople recognize the need to give back to the community that supports them. But it is 
difficult to support them all. 

L..& ..... ::c::.a.~~l-11~--

It's easy to assume that now that we are in our new building we can 
relax and slow down fundraising efforts. But the reality is we need more 
indoor space for our ever growing collection of restored tractors, trucks, 
and other displays. We hope to move forward with Phase 2 of our 
consttuction which will add nearly 9,000 square feet of space. 

Please consider donating. While we prefer checks and cash to avoid 
fe es, we welcome credit cards and PayPal donations through our 

website. PayPal also has an option for automatic monthly donations. Just click on the DONATE 
button on the botto. m of thT e and follow the instructions. 

Sincerely, ~ ~ 

Bill Rawlings 
Finance Officer, AV Rural Museum 
Cell phone: ( 661) 4 78-4841 
Email: avmuseum@verizon.net 
Website: www.avmuseum.org 

The AVRM is a 501(c)(3) public charity EIN: 27-1002922 



THE ANNUAL PICKUS CHALLENGE 

In 2012 David and Luci Pickus, owners of Pickus Repair Service, Inc., a 
- small business in the Antelope Valley, donated 

$1000.00 to the A VRM Building Fund. 

They then challenged all Antelope Valley 
businesses, big or small, to do the same. 

"This museum will be a great addition to the 
Antelope Valley." 

The Pickus Challenge caught on as an annual fundraiser from 
businesses, organizations, and individuals ever since. 

Mail checks to: A VRM 
PO Box 1316 
Lancaster, CA 93584 

Or on our website: www.avmuseum.org 
By PayPal or Credit Card 



--

LOCAL 
' HISTORY -' • 

' , 

• BECOME A SPONSORSHIP • 

Our p n orship levels: 

RUST 
DIAMOND 
PLATfNUM 
GOLD 

$100,000 or more 
50,000 - 99,999 

$25,000 - $49,000 
$10,000 - 24,999 
$1,000 - $9,999 
$100-$999 

JLVER 
B.RONZ 

Th Ant I pe Valley Rural Mu um i a not-for-profit 
organization recognized under th lnt mal Revenue 

rvice ode 501(c)(3) for educational and charitable 
ntributi n . Our federal tax ID number i 27-1002922. 

• GROUPS WELCOME • 

Th mu eum is open f r la rg ts and group tour , 
a · w ll as by appointment. W always looking for 
volunt r with av ound and inter sts. 

Plea co t: 

i it our web itc: www.avmuseum.org 
u on Fae book 

HOURS OF OPERA TlON 
First and Third Saturdays 

of each month 
From 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 

p n date ar ubject t hange du to 
other ev nts at the A Fairgrounds 
or holidays. Plea rify by email: 

avmu um verizon.net 

The mu um i n the 1 • r the Ant I pe flairgr wlCIS 

25Sl West L.tn d t r, C 

ANTELOPE 
VALLEY 
RUBAL 

.M.U8EU.M. 
From Arrowheads to Aerospace 



THE ANTELOPE VALLEY RURAL MUSEUM 
HONORS THE HISTORY OF 

~ THE ANTELOPE VALLEY WITH 4' 
DOCUMENTATION, PRESERVATION, 

EXHIBmON AND EDUCATION. 

IEG CND orTHE 

RURAL OLYMPIC 

Th Rural Olympic H, LI of Fame wa found d in 
2005 to honor those who outstandfog action and 
e traordi.nary contribution to th Rural Olympi 
have r ulted in thi unique event' continu d 
u ce s, popularity, and quality. D n Jaqua r. 

be ameHall of Fame's fir tinductee that year. Today 
ther are some 70 Rural Olympic HaJI of Fam 
honoree. 

On Sept 8, 2009 the Antelop ValJ y Rural Mu eum 
wa formed a an expansion of th Rural Olympic 
Hall of Fame. Th AVRM str.iv to b a co-op organ
ization by forming allianc with other museums 
and organizations to shar artifact , di play and 
information. 

The Rttral Museum is a 100 p rcent volunteer 
endeavour. The items hibited are ·ther donated or 
on loan. We rely on tbe community for donations 
that allow us to create tb best pos ible mu eum of 
local history. 

Th TIMELINE OF ANTELOPE VALLEY HISTORY 
mu um. Lt begin with arty 

indig nou peopl and continue chronologically 
with almo t unlimited possibiliti from agriculture 
to a ro pace and every thing in betwe n. It end ... 
well ... it will n v r end because the last di play i 
alway in the future. 

Th AVIATION IN THE ANTELOPE VALLEY 
di play, built tor plicat and image fw t Lanca t r' 
early War Eagl Field Hanga.r o. 1. The "hangar" 
cover hibits featuring a wide array f aircraft that 

built 01· t t d in th Ante) Vall . Thi 
ov r th 

years. 

Th HONOR OUR VETERANS A tribute to locnl lteroe 
di play was unveiled in the fall of 2014. We continue to 
acknowledge th ir bravery, their triumphs and 
esp ially their , crifice . Among our goals i a virtual 
Vi. tnam Wall on a touch- creen timeline. ·we are 
dedl ated to telling the t rie of tho who have, and 
continu to keep our ommunity and country af . 

Our AGRICULTURE lN THE ANTELOPE VALLEY 
ct· howca ar great farming· heritag 
a ri ty of , p y and cattle produ to 
com from th Vall u ibit < fut the m n and 
w m n who made it happ n. 

--
TOURS AND FIELD TRIPS 

I .. FOR STUDENTS - ' 

Th AVRM is op n fre of charge to visitor of all ag 
B au the Stat of California Curriculum for stud •nt: 
mandat s that all third-grade tudents study LOCAL 
hi tory, we focu our att ntion on this age group. W1 
activ ly invite local public, private and charter school: 
to arrange tours and field trips to the museum evet') 
year. Our goal i to have very third-grader vi it th1 
AVRM. We also plan to er at a teacher's aid kit to giv< 
to loca l hool . 

Th COMMUNlTY ROOM AND RESEARCH 
UBRARY honor th founding famiH that built ou1 
great Valley communities. Ther are o many inspiring 
st ri about tbe hard working and dedicated peoP.le ol 
the Antelope Vall y. We are documenting and harin 
a many of them a po sible. The hi tory of I a· 
d1ool is also a focus of this area. 

Our ART GALLERY feature the work of local arti t , 
pa t and pre nt. Th artwork i di tin tly I al, 
highlighting d ert ener , old building and th r AV 
subj t matter. 



l,11l1p~ ,,,,, ,"Q 1'Sll111 

i\llemb er I.lip Ap pH cation 

D11·e: - -------------

_ ·11me: 

Address: 

Phone: (H, _____________ _ 

(C) ___________ _ 

Email : 

\lL\IBERSmP LEYEL • 

lmli\idual .... .... . .. .. .. , .... . .. . ......... S30 __ _ 

Filu1 ily ... .. ... .. ........ .... .. . .............. S50 __ _ 

Org11nization/Bnsine$S. .. . ... . . .. .... .. . Sl 

Would you li ke to volunteeL ____ _ 

Tnx -deductibl Donn ion .. .......... .. ______ _ 
Bron : - S100 SU • - Sl,000 Gold - 10,000 

P lea e •i it our reb ite 

ke checks JJHY• ble to: Ru -al us n 
1. P.O. Box 1316. 

011a and pay d11es •in Pc~ 1Pal on our 11 · bsi . 

PayPal 



DATE: December 11, 2023 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON COMMITTEE MEMBER ALTERNATES. 
(DIRECTOR MAC LAREN-GOMEZ) 

At the November 13, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, it was requested by Director Mac Laren-
Gomez that the Board consider selecting Committee Member Alternates for the Board 
Committees in the event that a standing Committee Member is unable to attend a meeting.  

Supporting Documents: 

 February 13, 2023 Standing Committees and Appointments List

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 



PWD 2023 STANDING COMMITTEES AND APPOINTMENTS 
DISTRIBUTED AT FEBRUARY 13, 2023 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
RESOURCE AND FACILITIES: 
Director Dino, Chair                          Director Kellerman 
 
GOAL: To Ensure Reliable Water Sources, Facilities and 
Equipment 
 
Assignments: 
1) Water System Master Plan and Asset Management 
2) Recycled Water System 
3) Water Supply Portfolio Diversification 
4) Source Water Management 
5) Water and Energy Conservation and Education 

Programs 
6) Operation Resiliency and Safety 

 

 
PERSONNEL:   
Director Mac Laren-Gomez, Chair          Director Kellerman 
 
GOAL: To Promote Employee Retention and Excellence 
 
Assignments: 
1) Compensation and benefits  
2) Succession Planning Program 
3) Organizational structure 
4) Personnel policies 
5) Training 
6) Internships and Mentoring 

 

 
FINANCE:  
Director Wilson, Chair               Director Mac Laren-Gomez 
 
GOAL: To Ensure and Maintain Financial Stability 
 
Assignments: 
1) Grant funding 
2) Five-year Water Rate Plan 
3) Payment options 
4) Budget and audit 
5) Investments and reserves 
6) Developer fees 

 

 
OUTREACH: 
Director Mac Laren-Gomez, Chair Director Dizmang 
 
GOAL: To be an Industry Leader, Both Locally and 

Regionally, and to Develop New and Innovative 
Programs 

 
Assignments: 
1) Antelope Valley partnerships and associations 
2) Emergency Response Plan 
3) Legislation and lobbying efforts 
4) Board policies 
5) Outreach Plan and publications 
6) State-of-the-art concepts to improve efficiencies and 

operations 
 

 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS 

 Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association 
Director Mac Laren-Gomez Director Wilson 
Alternate:  Director Kellerman 

 Palmdale Recycled Water Authority     
Director Dino Director Wilson 
Alternate: Director Mac Laren-Gomez 

 Plant 42 Environmental Restoration Advisory Board 
Director Wilson  
Alternate: Director Dino 

 Association of California Water Agencies & JPIA 
Director Dizmang Alternate: Director Dino 

 North L.A. County Special Districts Association 
Director Dino Director Dizmang 

 
BOARD LIAISONS: 

 
The Board President shall act as and/or appoint Liaisons to 
various functions and organizations to represent PWD. 

 AVEK  
Director Dino           Alternate: Director Mac Laren-Gomez 

 Fin & Feather Club    
Director Dizmang                   Alternate: Director Wilson 

 United Water Conservation District 
Director Dizmang                    Director Mac Laren-Gomez 
 

The Board President shall appoint  
Ad Hoc Committees 

from time to time and reconstitute such  
committees as the need arises. 



Breakdown of Committee Assignments 
February 13, 2023 

 

Director Dizmang: 

5 Total Committee/Assignments: Outreach, ACWA & JPIA, North L.A. County Special Districts Association, Fin & 
Feather Club, United Water Conservation District 

0 Chairs 
0 Alternates 
5 Regular (not alternate/not chair) 
 

Director Dino: 

6 Total Committee/Assignments: Resource and Facilities, PRWA, Plant 42, ACWA & JPIA, North L.A. County  
Special Districts Association, AVEK 

1 Chair: Resource and Facilities 
2 Alternate: Plant 42, ACWA & JPIA 
3 Regular (not alternate/not chair) 
 

Director Kellerman: 

3 Total Committee/Assignments: Resource and Facilities, Personnel, AVSWCA 
0 Chairs 
1 Alternate  
2 Regular (not alternate/not chair) 
 

Director Mac Laren-Gomez: 

7 Total Committee/Assignments: Personnel, Outreach, Finance, AVSWCA, PRWA, AVEK, United Water 
Conservation District 

2 Chairs: Personnel, Outreach 
3 Alternate: PRWA, AVEK, United Water Conservation District 
2 Regular (not alternate/not chair) 
 

Director Wilson: 

5 Total Committee/Assignments: Finance, AVSWCA, PRWA, Plant 42, Fin & Feather Club 
1 Chair: Finance 
1 Alternate: Fin & Feather Club 
3 Regular (not alternate/not chair) 



Conference/Training Request

Event Name/Date(s):

REQUESTED BY:

First Name Last Name Date

ACCOMMODATION INFORMATION (If applicable)

Rooms and rates are subject to availability. Complete and submit this form as soon as possible as 
reservation blocks at host hotels book quickly. In the event that the host hotel is full, every effort 
will be made to secure a room at the nearest hotel within comparable rates. 

Arrival Date Departure Date
No. of 
Guests Room Type

Dietary Restrictions? 
 If yes, please provide specifics in additional info. box

Yes No

Smoking Room?

Yes No

Flight Needed? 
If yes, please provide DL# and 
D.O.B. in additional info. box

Yes No

Flight Numbers
Departure/Return
Times

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/
REQUESTS

Supervisor Approval 
(If applicable)

Processed By: 

WEF/AWWA Utility Management Conference to be held February 13-16, 2024 in Portland, OR

Single/King Bed

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.6



w 
ater Environment 
Federation-
the water quality people· 

WEF/AWWA Utility Management Conference 2024 

Home(/) > Events & Education > Conferences > WEF/AWWA Utility Management Conference 2024 

February 13-16 2024 
Portland, Oregon 

February 13, 2024 - February 16, 2024 

Oregon Convention Center I Portland, Oregon 

ater Environment 
Federation 
the water quality people" American Water Works 

Association 

WEF and AWWA are delighted to welcome you to Portland, Oregon, for another exciting and informative event focused on water and 

wastewater utilities. 

Now announcing the 2024 technical program! We are pleased to offer 6 pre-conference workshops and 36 technical sessions 

focused on a wide variety of topics related to utility management. Click the link below to view the program: 

UMC 2024 PROGRAM (/GLOBALASSETS/ ASSETS-WEF /1-EVENTS/CONFERENCES/UTILITY-MANAGEMENT /2024/WEF AWWA-U t 

LEARN MORE ABOUT SPEAKER REQUIREMENTS (/EVENTS--EDUCATION/CONFERENCES/SPEAKER-INFORMATION/) 

Privacy Policy 



ater Environment 
Federation· 
the waler quality people' 

Home > Events & Education > Conferences > WEF/AWWA Util ity Management Conference 2024 > Registration and Hotel 

UTILITY MANAGEMENT 2024 REGISTRATION AND HOTEL 

REGISTER NOW 

REGISTRATION INFO HOTEL 

Registration 

Reg istration for the WEF/AWWA Utility Management Conference 2024 is now open! 

Early Bird Registration Fee Standard Registration Fee 

Registration 
By January 12, 2024 On/ After January 13, 2024 

Member• Nonmember Member• Nonmember 

Full Conference $715 $1,025 $925 $1,335 

Fu ll Conference Student $0 $225** $0 $290** 

One Day Conference $415 $550 $535 $685 

*You must be an active WEF or AWWA Member to qualify for these rates. Join or renew today. 

**Student Nonmember: To qualify for the Student Non-Member rate, you m ust provide proof of enrollment in a minimum of 

six (6) credit hours at an accredited college or university and provide written documentation on school letterhead, verifying 

your student status. 

This conference is jointly hosted by the Water Environment Federation and American Water Works Association with 

cooperation from the Pacific Northwest Cleon Water Association 

View workshop Details and Rates 

REGISTER NOW 

To Register, follow these steps: 

l. Look up your WEF Account entering your Last Name and Email. 

2. Do not have an account? Click "Continue as Not a Member" to complete your registration. 

P 
1 

' 3 an AWWA member without a WEF account, you should continue as a nonmember. 

Consent Required 

To optimize your online experience, wef.org uses cookie files. Access to the members-only areas of or personalized features on wet.erg, requires your browser 

to accept cookies. If you disable our cookies, you will find that certain sections of wef.org do not work properly. For additional information about cookies and 

how to clisoble them, read WEl-'s Privacy Policy. 

Privacy Policy IP Addresses and Cookies 

Decline ACCEPT 



ater Environment 
Federatiorr 
the water quality people4 

Member Rate Qualifications 

In order to qualify for member rates, you must have a current individual WEF membership, valid through the date of the 

event you are attending. You should have your own individual member ID number. Though your institution may be a 

member of WEF, you must maintain an individual WEF membership to be eligible to receive the member rate. 

Nonmember 

If you are not a WEF member or your membership lapses and is not renewed by the time of the event, you will either have to 

join/renew your membership or pay the non-member rate for the event. 

Students that are not a member of WEF must pay the student nonmember rate and provide proof of student status, during 

the registration process. 

Payment 
Online registration payments are by credit card only (Visa, Mastercard, or American Express). 

Cancellation and Substitution 

A written request for cancellation/refund must be submitted by January 26, 2024. WEF will charge a 25% cancellation fee and 

refund 75%. No refunds will be issued for cancellations requested after January 26, 2024. Rather than canceling, consider 

sending a substitute. An organization may submit a request to substitute one person for another in writing by January 26, 

2024. 

Important Note 

All attendees must have a unique email address registered. If you are registering for someone else, please enter their email 

address. 

Policies, Terms, and Conditions 

• Code of conduct and Terms 

• ~ption of the Risk and Waiver of LiabilitY. 

Questions? Please contact: ~istration@wef.org 

Hotel 

2024 Conference Headquarters Hotel: 

Hyatt Regency Portland at the Oregon Convention Center 
375 NE Holladay Street I Portland, OR 97232 

Connect to what matters most in Portland from their unique vantage point on the east side, just across the 

river from downtown. Experience a true taste of the city at Hyatt Regency Portland, adjacent to the Oregon 

Convention Center and the Moda Center/Rose Quarter. It's the perfect destination to explore the city's various 

neighborhoods. As curators of everything Portland, Hyatt Regency Portland showcases the area's best artisans, 

including Wayfinder Brewing, Wild Roots Spirits, Adelsheim Vineyards, and more. Come discover the many sides 

of our eclectic city. 

Conference Rate: $179.00/night + 16.0% occupancy tax (tax subject to change) 

:e Rate Deadline: January 12, 2024 
Privacy Policy 

7.c, nt thR r.nnfRrRnr.R rntR nrR nnt nr ,nrnntRRrl Thi=,v will hR nffpri=,r/ r mtil thi=,v RithRr _c,p/J n, ,t nr, mtil thR . Inn, ,nrv I? 

Consent Required 

To optimize your online experience, wef.org uses cookie files. Access to the members-only areas of or personalized features on wef.org, requires your browser 

to accept cookies. If you disable our cookies, you wi ll find that certain sections of wet.erg do not work properly. For additional information about cookies and 

how to disable them, read Wffs Privacy Policy. 

Privacy Policy IP Addresses and Cookies 



ater Environment 
Federation· 
the water quality people' 

agency that contacts you regarding hotel reservations tor these events. 

Transportantion 

Getting to and around Portland 

Portland International Airf20.[L(PDX). is approximately 12 miles from the Hyatt Regency Portland at The Oregon Convention 

Center . 

.Ly.ft Uber. and Wingz are authorized to operate at PDX. 

• Portland lnt'I Airport- TriMet Train Red Max Line- direct to airport and downtown (25 mins) 

• Limos & Town cars Phone Numbers: FlyPDX - Ground Transportation - Limos and Town cars 

• Shuttles and Buses Phone Numbers: E!.Y.PDX - Ground Transportation - Shuttles 

• Taxis Phone Numbers: B.v.PDX - Ground Transportation 

Taxis run on meters. The approximate one-way metered fare between Portland International Airport to the Hyatt Regency 

Portland at The Oregon Convention Center is $41.00 (subject to change). 

Hotel Parking/Hotel Transportation: 

• Convention Center Max Light Rail Station (Red, Green, and Blue Lines) 

• Located off Hotel's Southeast Plaza (MLK and Holladay) 

• Portland Streetcar B Loop - Located three blocks Northeast of Hotel on NE Broadway & Grand Ave 

• Portland Streetcar A Loop - Located two blocks Northeast of Hotel on NE Weilder & Grand Ave 

• Uber, Lyft, and Other Ride Share Services - The Hotel has a designated pick up and drop off located on the Hotel's front 

drive. 

• Valet Parking: $45 per car/ per night and Self-Parking: $35 per car/ per night 

Concerned? Send WEF a message. 

August 24, 2023 

RELATED AREAS 

cs 
Latest News 

Stormwater Managers Adjust to Fifth 'WOTUS' Redefinition Since 2015 

SEE MORE > 

World Toilet Day 

SEE MORE > 

How Rising Water Vapour in the Atmosphere is Amplifying Warming and Making Extreme Weather Worse 

i£ ) 
Priv lc'y Pol C 

Consent Required 

To optimize your online experience, wef org uses cookie files. Access to the members-only areas of or personalized features on wet.erg. requires your browser 

to accept cookies. If you disable our cookies. you will find that certain sections of wet.erg do not work properly. For additional information about cookies and 

how to disable them, read WEF's Privacy Policy. 

Privacy Policy IP Addresses and Cook ies 



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT, AUGUST 22, 2023: 

A meeting of the Personnel Committee of the Palmdale Water District was held Tuesday, 
August 22, 2023, at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, CA 93550. Chair Mac Laren-Gomez called 
the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 

1) Roll Call. 

Attendance: 
Committee: 
Kathy Mac Laren-Gomez, Chair 
Scott Kellerman, 
Committee Member 

2) Adoption of Agenda. 

Others Present: 
Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 
Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 
Angelica Garcia, Human Resources Director 
Danielle Henry, Executive Assistant 
Patricia Guerrero, Management Analyst 
0 members of the public 

It was moved by Committee Member Kellerman, seconded by Chair Mac Laren
Gomez, and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the 
meeting to adopt the agenda, as written. 

3) Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items. 

There were no public comments for non-agenda items. 

4) Action Items: (The Public Shall Have an Opportunity to Comment on Any 
Action Item as Each Item is Considered by the Committee Prior to Action Being 
Taken.) 

4.1) Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Meeting 
Held May 30, 2023. 

It was moved by Committee Member Kellerman, seconded by Chair Mac Laren
Gomez, and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the 
meeting to approve the minutes of the Personnel Committee meeting held May 30, 
2023, as written. 

~1~ 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1



AUGUST 22, 2023 
PERSONNEL 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

4.2) Consideration and Possible Action on Continuing the District's 
Employee Benefit Contribution Cap for 2024. (Budgeted - Human Resources Director 
Garcia) 

Human Resources Director Garcia provided a detailed overview of the 2024 
Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
(ACWA/JPIA) insurance rates and the benefit contribution comparison survey 
conducted with 12 comparative water agencies, and after discussion of the increase in 
rates, of benefit coverage amounts provided by other agencies, of inflation, of increased 
employee contributions for 2024, of ACW A/JPIA' s customer base, of current enrollment, 
of the District's past and current benefit contributions, and of the importance in 
maintaining competitive medical benefits for employee retention and recruitment, it 
was moved by Chair Mac Laren-Gomez, seconded by Committee Member Kellerman, 
and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the meeting to 
approve a recommendation to increase the District's medical benefit contribution cap 
amount to match the 2024 Kaiser High Deductible Plan (CDHP) and that this item be 
presented to the full Board for consideration at the September 11, 2023 Regular Board 
Meeting. 

4.3) Consideration and Possible Recommendation on Adding Orthodontics 
Coverage to the 2024 PPO Dental Plan. (No Budget Impact - Human Resources 
Director Garcia) 

Human Resources Director Garcia provided an overview of staff's 
recommendation to add orthodontics coverage to the 2024 PPO Dental Plan, and after a 
brief discussion of the HMO and PPO Dental Plans, of the increases for 2024, of current 
employee enrollment, of inflation, and of employee retention, it was moved by 
Committee Member Kellerman, seconded by Chair Mac Laren-Gomez, and 
unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the meeting to 
approve the recommendation to add orthodontics coverage to the 2024 PPO Dental Plan 
and that this item be presented to the full Board for consideration at the September 11, 
2023 Regular Board Meeting. 

It was then moved by Chair Mac Laren-Gomez, seconded by Committee Member 
Kellerman, and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the 
meeting to amend the motion for Agenda Item No. 4.2 to approve a recommendation to 
increase the District's 2024 medical benefit contribution amount to $2,172.42 including 

~2~ 



AUGUST 22, 2023 
PERSONNEL 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

the PPO Dental Plan with Orthodontics Coverage and that this item be presented to the 
full Board for consideration at the September 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. 

5) Reports: 

5.1) Human Resources Director Garcia: 

a) Update on Employee Events. 

Human Resources Director Garcia reported that the Pure Water AV Operations 
Technician position has been filled by an internal candidate; that the Employee 
Appreciation Event at Knott's Berry Farm was a success; that staff has received 
feedback on the Event; that staff is reviewing the Employee Handbook for a complete 
update; that upcoming training includes Emergency Response and Cal Rural Treatment 
Certification Review; that a new hire tour is scheduled for November; that the next All
Hands luncheon will be held on September 28; that staff is preparing for Water 
Professionals Appreciation Week held the first week in October; that the District 
received approval of a Wellness grant from JPIA; that a blood drive will be held in 
October; that staff is preparing for open enrollment; and that the Engagement 
Committee discussions include the 2023 Holiday Event and setting guidance for the 
standardization of retirement celebrations. 

b) Employee Engagement Survey. 

She then stated that staff is preparing for the Employee Engagement Survey that 
will be conducted in November. 

c) Other. 

There were no other reports. 

6) Board Members' Requests for Future Agenda Items. 

Chair Mac Laren-Gomez inquired on the interest of employee milestone 
recognition by the full Board after which Human Resources Director Garcia stated that 
she will present this item to the Engagement Committee for discussion. 

There were no requests for future agenda items. 

~3~ 



7) Date of Next Committee Meeting. 

AUGUST 22, 2023 
PERSONNEL 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

There was no date set for the next Personnel Committee meeting. 

8) Adjournment. 

There being no further business to come before the Personnel Committee, the 
meeting was adjourned at 2:26 p.m. 

~4~ 


	AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGOF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DECEMBER 11, 2023
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.2
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.3
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.6
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1



